
1r
City of Lemon Grove

City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, September 6, 2016, 6: 00 p. m, 
Lemon Grove Community Center

3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, 

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Presentation

September Disaster Preparedness Month Proclamation

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on the
agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. If appropriate, the item will
be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.) 

1. Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed from
the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. Items that are pulled will be considered at the
end of the agenda.) 

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes
August 2, 2016 — Regular Meeting with August 10, 2016 Adjourned meeting
August 16, 2016 — Regular Meeting
Members present: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, and Vasquez

B, City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director
Recommendation: Ratify Demands

C Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference: Jim P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title

only

D. Amend Fiscal Year 2016/ 17 Serious Traffic Offender Program ( STOP) Budget

The City Council will consider a resolution at the request of the Sheriff' s Department to
amend to the Serious Traffic Offender Program budget in order to purchase a DUI
trailer and schedule traffic related training for new personnel. 

Reference: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution



E. Stormwater Professional Services Agreement with D -MAX Engineering, Inc. 

The City Council will consider a resolution approving an agreement with D -MAX
Engineering, Inc. for services related to the City' s Stormwater Program. The proposed
agreement is for a not to exceed amount of $49, 750 through June 30, 2017. 

Reference: Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

F. Addendum No. 2 with Nolte Vertical 5 to Provide Construction Support Services on the
Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

The City Council will consider a resolution approving Addendum No. 2 with Nolte
Vertical 5 ( NV5) for construction support services with the Lemon Grove Avenue
realignment project. NV5 requested an extension and an increase to the contract
amount by $ 117, 582 to a new total of $572, 277. 

Reference: Edgar Camerino, Project Manager and Mike James, Assistant City
Manager/ Public Works Director

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

G. Award a Contract to Weathermatic for the Irrigation Controller Replacement Project

The City Council will consider a resolution awarding a contract to Weathermatic for the
irrigation controller replacement project. 

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

Public Hearing to Consider an Appeal AA1- 600- 0002 of the Development Services Director
Determination Regarding the Denial of a Request to Install Nine Bedrooms ( Room addition and
Remodel) to an Existing Five Bedroom House and to Permit the Operation of a Boardinghouse
Located at 2545 Crestline Drive in the Residential Low/ Medium Zone

The City Council will conduct a public hearing and consider either adopting a resolution
upholding the determination to deny the installation of nine bedrooms and the operation of a
boardinghouse or adopt a resolution reversing the decision and conditionally approving the
nine bedroom room addition remodel and the operation of a boardinghouse at 2545 Crestline
Drive. 

Reference: David De Vries, Development Services Director
Recommendation: Conduct Public Hearing and Adopt a Resolution

3. Guidelines for Community input to City Council

The City Council will consider guidelines for community input to City Council Members. 

Reference: Mary Teresa Sessom, Mayor
Recommendation: Discuss and Provide Direction

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City. 

GC 53232. 3 ( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body,) 

Department Director Reports ( Non -Action Items) 



Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation (§ 54956. 9) 

Case No: 37- 2016- 00011529- cu- be- ctl Meek -Barrios, LLC v Adams- Garbiras Developers, LLC

Conference with Legal Counsel - Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph ( 4) of

Subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9: 

One Case

Adjournment

l, iip S Who Er14 I
I1 hi the Aruruans vvofh II ) o . lauufr . f ( ADA), fort of earouu frror VproMearal ; n

N,, , e / oir : - mfi; o: ate iiu' r rru: eth')gs of thea : fufy vfa aa. uvCt, IIf YOU rr,quhre aNGaa, ll a a st,@,, Ice, please rx)i utast fllh, City , erlk al ( 61

f

auf u icf aqu i p II f

u; fffffffara'

to c, 

a u n , il . uf, g aUd, a w Atli r rx, ai, rn' , ca cfrnv p r[ rav f a fVri a ria fu",,,;__ fvAVVvffn unafan f, na r d 9 u, b vv amaoV Ilmul^ Bair ICauuV, VVr ua a aary att a, s1°,° II alll



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

August 2, 2016

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

Members present: Mayor Mary Sessom, Mayor Pro Tem George Gastil, Councilmember Jerry Jones, 
Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza, and Councilmember Racquel Vasquez. 

Members absent: None. 

City Staff present: Lydia Romero, City Manager,, David DeVries IW) evelr°rpnrent Services Director; 
Darn G7r rn , Division Fire Chief, Tim t: abrielson, tarty Et' gineer -1 Jamas P', Lough, City Attorney; Mike
James, Pulflnr'. Works Director, L_ t. May, Sheriff' s Dep drnentr Gilbert I ojas; Interim HnanceDirector; 
Rick Sitta, Fire Chief;; and Lawreerii Ryan Ojeda„ Administrative Analyst. 

Changes to the Agenda

Mayor Sessom provided the following changes to the order of the agenda. The closed session will be
conducted before item No. 2, and item No. 2 will be renumbered item No. 8. Item No. 5 will go before
item No. 4. 

Presentations

Mayor Sessom presented Chief Rick Sitta, Heartland Fire and Rescue a proclamation for his
years of service. 

Introduction of Cris Briseno Sanitation Department Tech I. 

Public Comment

Carl Finster and Pam Vandervliet commented on the condition of Hibiscus Drive

Vanessa Villasenor commented on the construction project along Golden Avenue and the
adjacent sidewalk. 

1. Consent Calendar

A. Approval of City Council Minutes
June 2, 2016 Regular Meeting

B. Ratification of Payment Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D. Denial of Claim

E. League of California Cities Annual Conference and Voting Delegate
F. Acceptance of the Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) 2016

Street Rehabilitation and ADA Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Mendoza, to
approve the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote: 



Ayes: Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez
Absent: Sessom

Resolution No. 2016- 3448: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California' Designating Mayor Mary Teresa Sessom as the City of Lemon Grove' s Voting
Delegate for the 2016 League of California Cities Annual Business Meeting
Resolution No. 2016- 3449: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Accepting the Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) 2016 Street
Rehabilitation and ADA Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project ( Contract No. 2016- 18) as Complete
3. General Plan Update Timeline Extension

David De Vries reported that pass of July 2016„ Cal Poly San Luis Obispo' s Design Studio terra: 
cornpleted a public outreact,j program arid prepareA rpl InteMil draft comtIlUnity, profile and General
Plan Update Stiff is requesting a one -,year extension to the General Plan Update adoption in order. 
to allow for coordination with the Downtown Village Specific Plan Expansiori and the Climate Action
Plan that are both projected to be cornpl lod in 2017. The extension will also provide additional time
to explore alternative land rise Scenarios and provide increased public outreach and coordination
with property owners affected by the General Plan Update

Public Speaker( s) 

There were no requests from the public to speak. 

After the discussion, staff was directed to bring the climate action plan to Council throughout the
process. 

5. 
Approve an Agreement with Dexter Wilson Engineering, Inc. to Update the Sewer
System Master Plan

Mike James stated that in 2006, the City contracted with Boyle Engineering Corporation to
create a sanitary sewer system master plan ( master plan) study. The purpose of the master
plan is to serve as a planning document to evaluate the capacity of the existing collection
system, determine improvement needs under future build -out conditions, develop a capital
improvement program ( CIP) based on those needs, and model future program needs through
while performing on- going inspection, maintenance and video recording of the entire sewer
collection system. 

In 2009, district staff began a master plan update, however, the process was not completed. 
With the recent inclusion of Rick Engineering, staff is now better positioned to fully evaluate and
update the master plan. 

Action: Motion by Board Member Jones, seconded by Board Member Gastil, to adopt the
resolution passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016 - 282: Resolution of the District Board of the Lemon Grove Sanitation
District Approving an Agreement with Dexter Wilson Engineering, Incorporated to Update the
Sewer SysteirA Master Plan



4. Amendment to the Agreement with NBS Government Finance Group for the
Sanitation District Rate Study

Mike jaryxes explained that the current agreement with NBS outlines 11 tasks that were to be
performed, As was discussed during the May 3I District Board meeting, the consultant

completer) a large portion ofthose tasks, The remaining work primarily focused on finalizing the
gate study ,and meeting the requirements to adhere to Proposition 218 noticing. 
The District Board first discussed this option when considering

alternatives to staff' s

recommendation on May 3, 2016. The central premise of thjS option would i nmediately enol the
agreement with. NBS, At thou time, tide final invoice will be processed. The estimated remaining
cost payable to NBS equals $ 1, 080, 00, which brings the total amount paid to NBS egUW to

16, 325- 27. Atter which, staff will immediately begin the advertisement process of a new
request for proposals ( RFP) to seely another ccans:. rltant to perform a five year sarritaijon district
rate study for the year; Fiscal Year 2017- 18 through Fiscal Year 2021- 22. 
The benefits of this option include re- evaluating the revenues/ expenditures for a new five year
period, selecting another consultant that may perform said work with a different methodology, 
incorporating the Proposition 218 noticing process into the five year study, and creating a new
RFP that includes additional work items that the District Board expressed an interest in
performing. 

The drawbacks include extending the amount of time and funds to complete the sanitation
district rate study, possibly increasing the redundancy with work performed in a relatively short
amount of time, and re -advertising does not guarantee that the methodology will not be similar
to process that a different consultant may perform. 

The second option discussed by the District Board augments the existing agreement with NBS
to include a connection fee analysis that can be fulfilled within the same duration of the original
agreement while still reducing the total agreement cost. This option will results in an additional

cost payable to NBS of $11, 285.00, which brings the total amount payable equal to $ 25, 630. 27. 

The benefits of this option includes reducing the total agreement cost, creating a connection fee
analysis that, if accepted, can be quickly implemented, and it will still yield a completed five year
rate study that the District Board can still utilize from FY 2017- 18 through FY 2020- 21. 
The drawbacks include adding a task to the existing scope of work and not completing
Proposition 218 noticing which district staff will still have to perform in the future. 

Action: Motion by Board Member Jones, seconded by Board Member Gastil, to adopt the
resolution with the second option passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016 — 281: Resolution of the District Board of the Lemon Grove Sanitation
District Amending a Professional Services Agreement with NBS Government Finance Group for
the Sanitation District Rate Study ( Contract No. 2016- 01) 

After adopting a resolution amending the contract with NBS adding the connection fee study, 
the Lemon Grove Sanitation District Board then directed staff to continue to work with NBS to
determine if they are interested in providing an alternative commercial sewer rate structure and
if so how much will they propose that work will cost. Staff should then return to the District
Board with NBS' proposal for consideration. 



6. Engineering and Traffic Study and Speed Zone Update on Various Streets in
Lemon Grove

Tim Gabrielson explained that the California Vehicle Code ( CVC) establishes minimum and
maximum prima facie speed limits for all streets in the State. The minimum prima facie speed

limit is 25 miles per hour ( MPH) and the maximum speed limit is 65 MPH and an engineering
and traffic survey ( E& TS) is required to change the prima facie and/ or update various speed
limits in the City. 

BOOaLlSe no streets in Lernoil Grove CtLl,'Alify for the rnaxin,ium speed, all prima facie speed limits
in the City are establishe(z] at 25, MPH unless speed firnit changes are adopted by City Councilbased upon an approved L& ' S and a City Council reSOILItion. 

Oil August 5, 2008, City Council adopted Resolution No. 2815 establishing speed limits on
various roadway segrnents in the City l',)ased upon an approved E& TS. This E& TS was valid for
five years per, the CVC and therefore, , in updated E& TS is required to confirm and update
speed limits on varjous City streets. Staff I'- ras, completed the required E& TS, including the
elements addressed above and 29 street sega-tents were analyzed. The studies resulted in a

reconirneridation to modify the speed firrflIs on four street segments throughout the City. 
Staff recommends modifying the following street segment speed limits by resolution; 

Street Name Segment
Existing
Posted

Proposed Change

I' ll . . . ................. MPH
MPH in MPH

Madera Street Massachusetts to 69th St 40 35 5
Federal Blvd, College Pl. to MacArthur
north bo u nid)" Dr. 45 40 5

Federal Blvd, College Ph. to MacArthur
southbound) Dr. 

45 40 5

Lemon Grove Ave, Lincoln St. to - San Miguel . .......... . ...... 
n.oIr-thb o,und.) Ave. 

45 40 5

These proposed speed firrifts are determined by analyziriq the average rate of speed traveled by85 percent of rnotol,ists oil t1lose Specific street segj, rterj ts, Calai orriia law requires, that posted
speeds be consistent with the 85 perceritile rate in order, to utilize radar enforcement of speed
liMitS, Th(-,' rornaining City street segillent speed limits are proposed to rernain lhrµ same, 
Public Speaker( s) 

John L. Wood commented on vehicle speed along Central Avenue. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Mendoza, to
adopt the resolution passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016- 3452* Resolution of the Lemon Grove City Council Accepting the
Engineering and Traffic Survey and Confirming and Updating Speed Limits on Various Streets
in Lemon Grove in Conformance with Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 10. 12. 01

After adopting a resolution accepting the engineering and traffic StUdY tile City COUncif directed
s,taff to conduct fuftl-ier rese ardi regarcling three locations First, site# 7 Central Avenue ( from
Federal to MaSSaChUsetts), Second, site 418 Massaclaisetts Avenue ( from Broadway toWactera), Third, site # 20 Mt, Vernon Aveni.u-.; (frotyl 6911, to MaSS19ChOSC- ItS), Therl 1'(-)' ILjrn to the
City Council with a sun-iniary of staff' s findings arid recommendation. 

S



7. Response to San Diego County Grand Jury Report: " East County Cities Lack of

Response to Homelessness" 

Lydia Romero explained that the City of Lemon Grove received a report entitled " East County
Cities Lack of Response to Homelessness" that was released to the public on June 8, 2016. 

The Grand Jury makes the assertion that the East County Cities have marginal involvement in
homeless issue and recommends that the East County Cities join the Regional Continuum of
Care Council, a non- profit group and coordinate homeless related activities in the areas of
prevention, shelter and transitional housing among the East County Cities. 

Per State statute, Lemon Grove is required to respond to the Grand Jury' s findings and
recommendations no later than 90 days after the Report is made public. 

Public Speaker( s) 

Brenda Hammond commented on being homeless in East County. 

After the discussion, direction was given to add the following comments to the response; Lemon
Grove elected leaders and City staff meet with local faith community regarding homelessness in
Lemon Grove, including the Sage Project' s evaluation of homeless issues in the City. 

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation pursuant to Government Code
Subdivision ( a) of Section 54956. 9: Guillen v Ig et al Case # 37 -2016 -00005522 -CU -EI - 

CTL

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Significant exposure to litigation

pursuant to paragraph ( 2) or ( 3) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9: 
Two Cases

Closed Session Report: Reportable action Guillen v Ig et al Case # 37 -2016 -00005522 - 

CU -EI -CTL settled in the amount of $ 1, 667. 33. 

8. Authorization for Placement of Property Liens

Lydia; 1. OITiero explained that the City of Lernon Grove Municipal Code ( LLMC) Section
1 24 030 provides the authority tO isstie adnirr-ui trative citations for violations of the LLMC. 
Chapter1 24 of the I_ GMC provides for escalating fines and late payment penalties for
11oricom liance ,and eventually, property liens. The pLapose of a Bien is, to recover the civil fines
and late payrrrent and interest per.aalhes after a person fails fo pay fines within the thirty day time
limit The County of Sean Diego , I" ax Assessor requires liens be filed no later, than August 10"' 
every year in order to complete the tax rolls. 

This item is continued from the July 19, 2010 City Cr:aUncili 111r eting staff is recommending two
properties for property liens that have accun'ILIlr„rtes,-1 cr'rate etiforrenrient lines and late payment
penalty charges in amounts exceeding $ 2, 000and the properties remain in violation. The

properties are located at 7441 Broadway and 743f,) Broadway. 

Public Speaker( s) 

Tim McCandless commented on the properties located at 7441 Broadway and 7439 Broadway. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Mendoza, to
adopt the resolutions passed, by the following vote: 



Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016 —3450: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Approving the Report for the Placement of a Property Lien and Assessing the Cost Of
Fines with Late Penalties and Any Costs Associated with Fine Recovery and Efforts to Abate
the Violation at 7441 Broadway Pursuant to the City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code Chapter
1. 24

Resolution No. 2016- 3451: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Approving the Report for the Placement of a Property Lien and Assessing the Cost of
Fines with Late Penalties and Any Costs Associated with Fine Recovery and Efforts to Abate
the Violation at 7439 Broadway Pursuant to the City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code Chapter
1. 24

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. ( GC 53232. 3 ( d)) 

Councilmember Jones attended a tour of the MTS facilities and Metro Wastewater meetings. 

Councilmember Mendoza attended the community clean- up event, Paws in the Park, and
National Night out. 

Councilmember Vasquez attended Assemblywoman Weber' s recognition event of the Lemon
Grove School District students with perfect attendance, Local Agency Formation Committee
meeting, and National Night Out. 

Mayor Pro Tem Gastil attended a MTS meeting, NAACP Mayors event, as Mayor Pro Tem, and
the ribbon cutting for Mariposa Lane. 

Mayor Sessom attended SANDAG and Airport Authority. 

City Manager and Department Director Reports

Tim Gabrielson reported that Helix Water District with be removing the last of the cast iron alongLemon Grove Avenue. 

Daryn Drum thanked the Mayor for Chief Sitta' s proclamation. 

Lt. May thanked the City Council for their support. 

James Lough noted that this meeting will be adjourned to August

Meeting adjourned to August 10, 2016 at 6: 00

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency the meeting was adjourned at 8: 50 p. m. 

Adjourned Meeting of the City Council meeting of Tuesday, August 2, 2016 at 6: 00 p. m. 



Members present: Mayor Mary Sessom, Mayor Pro Tem George Gastil, Councilmember Jerry Jones, 
Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza, and Councilmember Racquel Vasquez. 

Members absent: None

Staff present: James P. Lough, City Attorney and Lydia Romero, City Manager. 

1. Citizens' Initiative to add the Medical Marijuana Regulatory Ordinance to the
Lemon Grove Municipal Code Certified as Sufficient by the San Diego County
Registrar of Voters

Mr. Lough provided an overview on the events regarding the marijuana initiative. 

Lo elnzo Higley

pe

g y representing CASA and Cynara Velasquez representing Citizens for Patient
Rights. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Mendoza, to
adopt the resolutions passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016- 3453: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California, Ordering the Submission to the Qualified Electors of the City at the General
Municipal Election to be Held On November 8, 2016, an Ordinance to Rescind the Prohibition
Of Marijuana Dispensaries and Add the Medical Marijuana Regulatory Ordinance to the Lemon
Grove Municipal Code

Resolution No. 2016- 3454: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California, Setting Priorities for Filing Written Arguments Regarding an Ordinance to Rescind
the Prohibition of Marijuana Dispensaries and Add the Medical Marijuana Regulatory Ordinance
to the Lemon Grove Municipal Code and Directing the City Attorney to Prepare an Impartial
Analysis

Resolution No. 2016- 3455: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California, the November 8, 2016, Election Filing of Rebuttal Arguments for City Measures City
Measures

Meeting adjourned 6: 15 p. m, 

err- rrii rror/ a

Susan Garcia, City Clerk



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

August 16, 2016

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

Members present; Mayor Mary Sessom, Mayor Pro Tem George Gastil, Councilmember Jerry Jones, 
Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza, and Councilmember Racquel Vasquez. 

Members absent: None. 

City Staff present: Lydia Romero, City Manager, David DeVries, Development Services Director; 

Daryn Drum, Division Fire Chief; James P. Lough, City Attorney; Mike James, Public Works Director; 
Lt. May, Sheriff' s Department; Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director; and Laureen Ryan Ojeda, 
Administrative Analyst. 

Presentations

Mayor Sessom presented a Certification of Appreciation to Sgt. Michelle McPhail, San Diego
County Sherriff's Department. 

Public Comment

John L. Wood commented on the flag at the Toyota dealership. 

Lani Stacks commented the Lemon Grove Pet Store. 

1. Consent Calendar

A. Approval of City Council Minutes ( removed from the action) 
B. Ratification of Payment Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D. Award a Contract to Bear Electrical Solutions, Incorporate for Traffic Signal and

Communications System Maintenance, Emergency Repairs, and Related Construction
Service

E. Award a Contract to Statewide Stripes, Incorporated for Citywide Street Legend
Painting

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Vasquez, to
approve the Consent Calendar without the August 2, 2016 City Council minutes that are
to be revised and brought back for approval passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

2. Overview Presentation of the Connect Main Street Project

David De Vries provided a presentation of the Connect Main Street Project. He noted hat on
July 19, 2016, the City Council provided direction to staff to present an overview of the Connect
Main Street Project concept accepted on August 4, 2015. 



The City received a SANDAG Smart Growth Incentive Program grant to fund the design and
related technical studies for the Main Street Promenade Extension Planning Project ( now
named " Connect Main Street'). 

The project is an approximate two -mile -long corridor adjacent to the Orange Line of the MTS
trolley system that runs from Broadway to the south end of the City and includes walking and
biking paths and park related activity areas. 

On August 4, 2015, the City Council accepted the proposed project concept and directed staff to
prepare a General Plan Amendment to incorporate the concept into the General Plan. A draft
General Plan amendment creating a new Special Treatment Area for the Connect Main Street
project and related project deliverables will be provided at a future City Council meeting for
consideration. 

Public Speaker( s) 

There were no requests from the public to speak. 

After discussion, the City Council suggested that future improvements within the corridor should
prioritize pedestrian paths and connections, creek restoration, and basic infrastructure
improvements. 

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. ( GC 53232. 3 ( d)) 

Councilmember Jones attended an Assistant Leadership Team meeting. 

Councilmember Mendoza attended an Assistant Leadership Team meeting and the Resident
Leadership Team meeting, a SANDAG Planning Committee Meeting, the Lemon Grove Clergy
Association meeting and the League of California Cities luncheon. 

Mayor Pro Tem Gastil met with the Counsel General of Mexico and attended the LA/ SD/SLO
Rail Corridor Agency meeting. 

City Manager and Department Director Reports

David De Vries reported that there will be a Downtown Village Specific Plan workshop Saturday
August 27 frorn 10 00 to 12: 00, the consultants will also survey at Concerts in the Park and in
the Prornen,,ade Park next Wednesday 3: 00 to 5: 00. Also, there will be a community survey and
a business survey availabka on the City website. 

Lt. May thanked the Mayor and Councilmembers for Sgt. McPhail proclamation and announced
that there will be a visit from " Hug the Police" a north county agency, in September. 

Chief Drum reported that at 7: 02 p. m. the Lemon Grove Fire station was dispatched to the San
Bernardino fire. 

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency the meeting was adjourned at 7: 15 p. m. 

r

Susan Garcia, City Clerk

2



City of Lemon Grove Demands Summary
Approved as Submitted: 

Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director ACH/ AP Checks 08/ 09/ 16- 08/ 17/ 16 m 123' 96

For Council Meeting: 09/ 06/ 16
Payroll - 08/ 16/ 16 11, 40, 2 m 11 ' 

Total Demands
4) 8 934 ( n

Check No vendor No Vondoii NdinIe frinck mte Vendw Name
Check Amount

I HECK

iiEfl( NU NVUK NO vl' lOOR NtWk
0,Izripowl, 

vjs
rertV- l1 lraaaars812116

ACI f Au62 N6 I

ACI I 4VA920380 SIDG& E 081091201co Eic' ciric us' lp'. df Ligl' a 6/ 30/ 16- 1131116
7, 686 .' 3

F li," U- 1, 1, A. Kest. J P' ll' t 61130/ Dan- 1111/ 16
W' I' 49 3, 6" 202, 

356686062" 

A( I I kfl2C Aug2 16 C' jj1, r rHiqppipi Iial Ilna. i - AW IN- 08/ 11/ 2016 4111 11W-, 1/ 20116 812/ M 6
4, 26114 4, 26134

ACI I J' dlri Wdi, Nirg. Ibaauflk
W11112016 - IS16

63H 41 63fl 411

AGI ijofifl B/ 11/ 16 Pillimay I Globali rinaiuc, W se, ivicp, - IL( 081012( 116 PcistaiIvl 4. P%, 1V R111116
2"' O 00 250 00

ACI t Me, 16 AN., 08/ 12/ 2016
743 ar, 143K

AU i Sep - 16 AH., rW11212016 AIT U AC I - oi,' i Sm" U, 
14185 14386

ACI 1uM, It,, 1, Ipot C1rIJit c, BI Wirviv, DPIPM 11" Im" chaum 111016
08 1, M" q 06

ACIA Jefifl 3/ 11/ 16 lliiwy H. w'?, G1111" all I iihailcW 11 .. 6: 0811 BInI G I- Wgw Us' lp' n 8/ 111 LCI
Y" 1000 2", 0 00

ACf Aup, 16 1 b Eiriployincmt )- Oopi- iM Dv, parinrivW 06110/ 200, SO axe, B/ 16/ 1 fi
6, 1." 11, 13 4M, 15113

6184 111 Au,6k,, In,. V -W15 16/ 10/ 2016 1( 7/ 11/ 16
19' 61i, 01 O' Wi, 01

UuIvIIWW I 081, 0120, r, No, j & CAI— r e rv,,I4all 1/ 1, Al 16. 8/ 16/ 1 G
1. 1. 3 40 513 40

6185 1.." 1290 M Ai ner Ica 111 11 - ce 11c

6186 1101) 8950111 Ai- ricain Amaginp, 08/ W/ 2W6 1' 381=V RqIp1jcpI 11t riopi,airn - 8/ 1/ 16 8/ 31/ 16 40 It 4071

6181 V02 AiriflheiTi r,) - riimss EAP OBIM12016 Employ- AssiVance lPIrogiraim - Aiwfl,' 6
165, 00 165 00

6188 0011384 Art' s. p awwrio- ir 08/ 141/ 201 , Onin Saws R11PMI
230 38 230 38

6181) 7112116 AI & if 08/ 10/ 2016 Hac,kup City I IA 11iWriwit 612
DO 00 297 Ap

1121116 P III, aarjri,rp PJtIinv Lim, 6/ 22/ 16 11; 1116
10129

90 S6i, 63M6!. m
0811012016he. 61 Xhausii FkAil

2100 21Ca

6191 B84 M31 AVI 5VOxlirm, " Ic 0811012016 On SR. "'- Ie
218 00 2' R 00

081' 1.{ U12016 poll alrle Viad[ os Monthly Cointi- v 1122116- 61) l Im
1" 0 30 1.!' 7G7 00

61 1) 2 4500/' A

6191 69 P72-^:) 
0811^ 712, 016 Noira ywcklry WnW - D61 Maii Nii Oaiiiwirs

300 on 319 411

P"' p" I" O
24 19

27 91

l7 21

11. 187"". 1" 
I' rarpa; z l" re

6 194 1 WAO000V, 1 ORY Caa1- 11
47611vb1201E, rici- AA- mm- 101 OFIR I U16111

81, 1 if UO 81, 41100

WTI, 1 ON 110 if, ciYy " f 5a1' Dwgo
OR/ 1O/ J016 Q 3/ 16 , 112117 P, 00 11 00

6106 1' 3j1ri rxim ( aiwni nwirocadouis 68/ 56/ 2u116 ill' 1116811HIK, 
211 18 211 18

Q97 UM D" L' I, Q I J 66/ io/ 2rj1( j G" JlUy(., M I ItIL- M 1111/ lb IN 00 700 00

6198 13254 riw lumn Aiiio ft'jilp ina 0811012016 Movie W1111, 11 updai" 
34 "' 60 V, 160

1 I 21y, 
MOVII1

21 C, or) 

fil 911 3r, 1) r,3 I / M I MIA

112 flo IN 010

Wiik,- 1 a" 2 OU

911261/ x"" 1. 1' 
Adam- 

112 00

426731 1/ I" Yl I
ONI: A Ci,, itificaifloi? Yk' 11- dl I Y1 I V- dDRII 1( 83 00

6„: 100 3246 1 IA, n, x I riginv- ii) w; lul, 4, r„, WQIpSiipluit [ oar IhNriv, indimleW, 61A WWIr"213 w 1 p' 016 w, 

3211O
16 lloncllXaskvlal Coirnina^ odal 1- 16 4, 8( 1122

4,.^ 17`, 1 561 6011tlu UAIR 1,- 0911012016 D - d Aiiii- I Reirrovnni hmD6
1. 14 00 174 00

I, x07 20 1121, DOI Aw'- I, 081L0/ 7C818 Mllii,, Ilmll
01 26 91 2b

w", r' glll 24, 643 U w"' AI 1- " ruily, 1, in" 09/ 10/ 2P} 7. 6 G' rmiai rp.iric' v 1/ 6/ 161
6P600 66600



Vire 11. V 081 4. 6/ 2 0 6  t 11, ji . 1, 1 u. H ,. (: I, es [., & I I ydl, . in it W re. I I- I I P" 4W 11I' 

I Il" I' s 01111d..' WOVIon, 00/ 10120 G 01, WOO, M - lo Sell '^ eI - IMasvles 11" the 11, a, Is 7181 h 6
00 M k 010

6204 8 11'134 G & G BadkHow : 1u1yb1l) IA6 SeTvlcse 06/ 1012W G Bad, flaw Assenobhes - Fe -%t & Ce" Sh B3dkfI0w% IM 2 04

VIV uCO3u, 9kt 0 GIobdI EqcilpreopiiL Cluvr1painy 081101201 G Ishles

3iit 14

0' H il! 
Hall- i" IbIln

ITaRsVjjug padvswid Gii, Vs
08

10. 9? wPV' l' 

F" 108 7509121, GI. b. IsW, USA, lnx 06110120 V. 6

6, 10 4,,, ijwwfl IvAachlvwiry Co 08/ 10/ 20H, Bltb. ry
1P 04 V1 04

62 0 11110 " lon I kid, oi, Sfe-1 - I. Re ReAll- is 08/ 10/ 201. 5 Oil a nge Vesits
Y: 4 1 13 4

0 1 ( A I La Piellsa sjis Diego 08/ hU/ 2016 Hescioll, I in sje- Nh
89 00 so W

4a." I1 ally' 6M"7 6 VaII. I, y Sc ife ty a I' d su p1ply, 1. 1. 0 08110/ 2016 :: Bjsj,, ajjjjje
AIC id1 s06': 31

qw 1, y, h4 P. 6 11 081101201 G ReIIIIIX Cell Ph - nm cin- ftig/ P.- I III 0' T Ilss1k SsP11IIc1 104 P 104 1

08/ 10/ 20 G CD I IG SV Rehr 1:,/ A DA Ped Rer ef QIP c i, oj 1[ a s I 1111, 1 u ll Li 129, 2016 1, 91M SO Ip, HII ' a

6' M 200070 I IlAcole

iYa u V , 16 67Y8S I IW Sovic. 6D6Ill01201( j oltylHaIlSe. iwe, R u, I 1W 00 II, g U10 00

V 6 160. 1222 poelfriele III 08/ 1O/ 2016 111@Ola Vaibles- Movie lie NPaflk 7106
inO US 4100 DO

6 1. 1 T28V6 plis, I) jfaln & IIl,— Wimg Selivke Inc 06/ tOI2QH 55 Shk Roje. lii - City li taII
P35 00 00 00

BI VG 511" I' 1lep. ir FlreRalfoui
4or' 00

lVtp 0049803 eick Enplinc— ling Coiisjpailny 0811012016 C. LG WSP Ulpd. its- 5/ 28116 6/ 24/ P6
50. i, MO ' 16

6" 1 il Kinn/ 96;1 S[ Reolne Vvindcrape S. 1cp[ y, LLC 09110120116 Pipes And 5, ap1plies - Iles Cu 11 Od
A i Wi

U p; I 1110 Spirling Vahw LaWn Vlu— ir YIQIP 08/ W/ 20hiS TvillnifyIev 1. 10le

44031 P lu? It a%¢ countv CaNcil illan aa/ la/ 2016 Ordinaina, 1 419- 7128/ 16
lot SO

6" Y SUO ill 01( A1 rh. FIP- 11, fil" le., 
0811012016 Ekll: Joln Noti- 

12000 00

6''" o 97° J..: 7 I lh' ro Sh'. o vc! Po- WGi Il Win, C. 00/ P012N6 Vi' affic Nfilt
3 31

VaiMage. Fo, jint fianSife. V Agc, Ms 451 08/ W/ 2016 [ CIMA Defeimd Cssryljpe.,%atlovu pay peviod Ending 812/ PIti
HO A011

fi'' A Aup, 2 116

6" 11, 97" 186101" t Vellizolo Wlookn% I Bioadlrmind Access 1/ 12/ 16 1602 u lo, 94

9POWNW10 I Engine fall, 111.1c 6121/ 16 1/ 20/ ll619001, 

P. 0d i pI, vie 1. 1ines/ 1 altiets 0612 v/ l 6 - O 120/ 6 P60 V

i4 Y69003 ib' l

F- 111— Iogy soilstions, 111C 08/ 10/ 201 G Vj%loln LIW S111MCi pCor, AirsisuM II F12 311 6 6/ 26/ 1 S 7, 0M 94 COO 191111

62'$ 1"... 7+ 11' 9 Vision

I " KWI V" k-, Wito lak OH/ 0. C/ 2016 A, ph. ft
WI

a189A
Asph. 1il

I' ll, 

1 MOWS
7siph. 11t

081! 511

Asphaft
h10 46

t 1 8 39310

ASIAlsk
B V Oo, 

110. p8t9' n
AII g4

I M// 189
Aqlhak

1Y" U11, 

t1XV8 P9
Aphallt

A, jpha, k
t4 P UA

PIM" 

6 1 ' 18 1 P, 19 oiss3 Ailhoo 1, 11 lu, 1 lra 06i/ W/ 2N 6 Tvc- c, MallintPI- 11- 7106 WSW' 
W' l' 00 NY, 00

62, 19
MI) A6i Oki i, v Ki Avio, I All, B. - d - 699- 1 S- 11 V1911161 t1100 Buz Jul' I 6

J ' o hTj 00

Land5l, jirveyur- 0150lldica
4611 " a

Yqlt

LaiisdSurveyor & CAID re.chiniciaii- jul' 16
2" a DO

VH

bi' W Aida, Is, A111, 11 Le, Alvjwlllfia' 08/ H/ 20H, R. fulcd/ Aldai tc, ANl- drsi J[ orplovft- Llle0f- 115e 712310.Ui 1100 ( 10 010

l" l 4 ti e 11, ' 10 1 b u aloh qllla Dew' d, INakreusuk hi, i 081ll Sell, ) W 6 Cci[ forni. D' WaO I in'" I' linve
314 42 41

6', K, V, q ' ol ),, I I, n 1, qon, u' O " a' Ivi, v I I Iq'. 11 m p l' a' lqmn I ti I  I lor Con I rs, I ( Nilp, Aug Ill, Ba so, I' St

I aqupinfi Rvhlmd',Skwr" Amro/ l 4q," In 8/ 1"/ 1
I"' 811, 1: hovv' vo

1:', 2 4 OWO ku 1 111, 1 c a ani & 11 lvu1: 1[:. I I 1 001 h 717016
JUIIG

Nq

Sill - it Lighit Re.pall s JhjII6
61101) Atl UR

Surecit Uglit Dig Aler1 Vall I Ou ;-% h ( I bo W

0000 131) 

P. fifn, sig - I - 1. 11 0. M 00

0000 d40

TralfficStglr Repaol„ M1116
ONO H lg

3' 600 A, 
01001IM41P

Moil Pm IRl, uc iis A1111, 
OR W

00010 t t lV 3

6g/ t1, 14"" 1 d000r 1111dol oovallon SOWloll, Iqyq timly I // nl( lW'dOuc-' V l' i' llplyIn hAW, 
161; 800 AW00

W 3f, g +" 01 Gli Cnljinly iill olr iNklillp K: 08/ g 800 11 NIP, 
YAh I ' IV qm I X

F, Cox ooul— ioAl lon% I, q' aIin Phvl, vlP11 e 9/ 1 / gG K/  gJtC
411 Y' 4, 60 " RV

Vh i '/ u liv I WR/ 8/ 1b 18/:' 98/: 865
1, HM Pi



100 ou

1' soc 00

90 0

3' sou co

4, I, 3A 86

20 00

396 00

200 DO

03

16000

9, 681 P

7/ 3012N' L ( 1 11 rIlelrnetft oilliTimInRy CO 1130116 - 8129116 1' S 00

7/ 30/ 2016 II,?, C:: 01 c .' lR Sv': 7l5P01 W 6129/ 16
2, 939 no

6' I' M a I I It I C, P 05 U) Oh— flk. U 11 KN CdI& Ilnllm IIIn. U/ I A1201 51 T. 1p   I An kAy M. L, 711,/  6
96 , 10

0116230', 29 Sh. p I.— I M Itv Io" R' Ij)'D/ l fi, 
Yl 90

I I M 0/ 1 41H, IsgIll CorporatioliT rug/ 11 k1201( A -'% Bu 1 IdIng 11 ' c'. 8/ 1 / 1 G6814 / 16
1 1, gqj

818- 1 Vlt'' 15" A liukfil'?' F""'- 1116 4' 1' 1' 0 3I 

6, 140 246591- 0 s""' irky, ha, ras/ 17/ 2016 Senjol, ( aIIII[ ef SeIc, ulffty( Iuwd 916/ 16
12 30

6241 6a16a MOl IlIml J6I0. YI), 016 Ilia',IJLIIna81( 141" C, ia, Mdllllrnw0/ 13e' rl[ hDSIV- VBl-[/ O- 3D 16

624), W- 21ill I' vil— ill Grow School OistillIft 0811- 112016 1 - 1 Seivii-, HIP, Sbi, 1, 06 60

6243 INV14354 6oGI,". 11py oaljlpo rj r,:rIjpIvj, Jsapp- liIWYard 6/ 7/ H, 91611 51 6D

1244 Jul' , I  n, 1[, eig( F,! rg-. in Alltoll. & Nmik III I' 08111/), Ol 6 7iowi,41 01164- 00002 - All' If, 
O' I 21

1uI16
Cod,, 1- Inf. ia,wrIllit 0116100004 - hING 1, 8111 ri

11' 0 0.6 GUMIDIR V Vdl101d01116: A- 0026 hd' l (I
2'`- nq h7

k' 116 1441 B,.. d., iy Ol 163 00028 PuNG
1, 197 M

1uI1(' 1445 Slkyflm, Didvc, 01163 00" 29 ILIP16
7e1l 30

M16 Mc 111 011 63 00030 - Rmll" 16 196 HD

1, 4116
Cot- Slhaiiv Agvmmovint 00023 - ftd' 16 li' V 1 3' 

62,45 U" we' v Lo.' Iy' I- MR1, all -A12016 Rd" Ad/ Ioweiry, I: c4[ uap ejp- R I' velliouv, 816116 30000

1246 4926- AIWM5 MQbcphcylRauo l IAA' j[ Iuttkm 0011-112W 6 " i vn. R S. vm Sub-- liptIon 08/ 04116 08/ 04/ 17 L' I,' 00 co

6247 WO 3011 / V Office AdvainRagp, Inc 0811712M6 Olke S" I' VINDs - FIl' er SItII
r174hR

Wo 30144- 1 Wk. supjpllk' q CRY HaH
14

11249 00/ 1 V/ r' PAL GclllevaO T Ill& livF 3' VransIt.. C171 6UG- 0006 CDr,; B IPlraoj, nIl 9"' Vo oo

6249 Aur, 20 G 1111(:, Slil) I - d - d CD811d/ 2016 DmnI fi, suwi ... r Allp, 16
VI B8

1250 Rvdirlgu,, fi. di n"""" lliew' U' 08/ 17/ 2016
16

G2, 1roV 2981 ap' p' s,/% G 511 al la Pl! 1- s SUIIV I d V r, III I k l̂l 00/ 1- 11201 G M' dk',, I 1: xaInIvIO!" I" 

COW, I" Ild" S- Ith' RuIll, 08/ 11/) 016 llidwnd/& vIRI% Ruth/ Dera- sid ComlrMll 713011C
OD PO

6253 14ug), 016 MaiTdaird limsuiana, ( oinl[ wny OR11 J12016 I - g 0ru,, Nsalhflity liwaani-., A,, f,,0.6
03

G2! A I48N39 Dnqpain, vntnFl, istke da,/ V' 6/? DI 1, 11 iirTgeipv i rt: AII - Jul' 16
DECO

6255 S'111 IM V 0 12212U US fi. bidlk Corpollan, IIOI n" R SVsftHN5 112 0 1 G 10 Ad a It ' R, - o 17 SpIa  Pa s 11 " c f 11 DAY l I Vis° gqI

R1:
1

10 Aduk f— son Splafli, Pas%  lck( t$ Foii D'aay,lunjjp
Y1

S9) I Sevninair d114116 tairi& iio%, I WiM, 

Ilk11,
iidoz

U100 OU

IMIIVAAI,CMe,ilXI18 cli" sBpd131inli1Q»wBII Janles X41 On

I NAAS(, M m III blim 51 HIn 11 Wv! s lalwIfiflld
91, 00

IV IMA n raiiniiiTg Hyain - 1121114a, l6veu- M& 
IV, 00

Cjtj[ n, a IAtp, Rof14, 5lhinnink - 1 6A R- Ilgiiiina, W
hi, SO

walaalr foir If Pop dela' 
1510' 18

Ant 113ailt
11 Tl

MitII,, IT Ocholl, 
Im 00

RIN' IIIA Cdl for V. drra F liv,, An, IgirmlililIt
H

LAS B9 irldl, v 3122116
00

ic' cvuIWn,' lIIIl Panel I ullIch - Offilr, c' Aide IR 04

Cold FoO 5- IsW S8

U11' el' I: C." Idy w" bilinall, ku"" H '/ 11/ 16
W 11rfD

CM PL11 RA liahlIng %-- H 1111 vl 00

lIcqcA CALITU RA Coiii, r Russe, 111 I V/ t4/ 164/ 16 IVOITU! vvV
4H

Aoii fjiI, y- ( M 11111' UA C— If RLA- ssel51/ 1 4116 m0llltc," q:' V 1186 M

C u, dit MIMAK MrnQlbvlrshIjn - RW, fll
4 11 AI

I 11W lill. d— y R" I' ll" A II- Ilinr, I I' W Cl— 
NW, On

Mgh Vh[ hIllfty 4Dll' 4no6f' wIl, cillnir- ker, 
Y M Mi

hl' A',, 411" gn+.111, d- 116116 16 59) 

t Y IAR

118 Il

2016 PlWilinlifIr, iaw PimavIrw
1It OlIp

Illpkwid" It1m, 1 t,' WIdfl" 
i4 P9

I - IITcIj RiiQdciis & DivIdvi' I
Out 1 R

K" Vb'- d
18

Logia - l' M--"! 1 d N

I Ire, I' levIrIntion crxdrY Boulkti
I' M M

DigiRA Uble I f1l" I:( X W, 

cPIR C,,, d, 
54 00

WaLml HaRk' s foo CCs - cell L5 aH D: dhe, I 10- V, 

Dopl,, o Padirv,, HII( Ms foo Day— Inp
t6 00

40 Arli- IticaI lclkc^ ts ftalr WyaAIIIIIII
1, 754 99

DWIh- 11w T1111%, 14 1

wal' lrdIMvGnDI-%Ihwashol pSIIII RN 98

Ouflk C.- ir
M 80

k. dk " I, Omla" t C. mr
7l ':" t

100 ou

1' soc 00

90 0

3' sou co

4, I, 3A 86

20 00

396 00

200 DO

03

16000

9, 681 P



DiieseI GusP Fluid i0 00

Fl, r tii aqr i? I7 r lrz Q] so rr er 2 I 62

Suc. l1011 Cup Ll Ft CA ' C' Sia K& I a' rr TAle 1 1G

G15G 08/ 08/ IG U 5 Bl r,[ 11< P: cpu I ly11u II Y'( nar)<< 0xi lr7 11 g, 01 05/ 1712016 V7' fI Na v IMa to r f.nratI' Cf Wary() IfORI ON/ 1G 1. 06708 109. 0Ei

62r7 9T69M/ 00 V e( Aro M" le, 0811711tN IModrl,. CNid',, lIAuiW,, l 7/ A/ tG81/ 06 14 OR 14 G8

288,/ 2396 298, 1r9 9G



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1D

Mtg. DateSeptember 6-.. 2016
Dept. Finance

Item Title: Amend Fiscal Year 2016/ 17 Serious Traffic Offender Program ( STOP) Budget

Staff Contact: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution Amending the Fiscal Year 2016/ 17 Budget for the Serious Traffic Offender
Program ( STOP). 

Item Summary: 

The Sheriff Department is requesting an amendment to the Serious Traffic Offender Program
STOP) Budget in order to purchase a DUI trailer and schedule traffic related training for new

personnel. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The Serious Traffic Offender Program Fund as of June 30, 2016 had a $ 36, 614 cash balance. It

is estimated that with the purchase of a DUI trailer and traffic related training expenses the Fund
will end the 2016- 17 fiscal year with approximately $ 19, 000. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft, 

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1D

Mtg. Date September 6, 2016

Item Title: Amend Fiscal Year 2016/ 17 Serious Traffic Offender Program ( STOP) Budget

Staff Contact: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Discussion: 

The Sheriff Department is currently using a 20 plus year old trailer that was converted and
modified to assist in DUI check points within Lemon Grove. This trailer does not lend itself to the
efficient operation needed at the checkpoints. The Lemon Grove substation staff has researched
trailers available and concluded that the purchase of a new trailer will be more efficient and
improve safety of staff. In order for the Sheriff Department to be responsible for the long term
maintenance of this trailer, the City will donate the trailer to the County of San Diego. 

In addition, due to the retirement and turnover within Lemon Grove Sheriff Department' s traffic
personnel, staff is requesting funds for traffic related activities. 

Conclusion: 

The amendment being requested is for $ 10, 500 to purchase a DUI trailer and $ 4, 000 to fund

traffic related training. Funds used to purchase the DUI trailer and fund training are specifically
restricted to fund law enforcement traffic related activities. 

N



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
AMENDING THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016- 17 AND

AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURES THERETO

WHEREAS, on June 21, 2016, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2016- 3433
approving the Consolidated Budget for Fiscal Year 2016- 17; and

WHEREAS, the San Diego County Sheriff's Department contracts with the City of Lemon
Grove to provide safety services; and

WHEREAS, the Sheriff Department periodically conducts DUI checkpoints within Lemon
Grove; and

WHEREAS, the Sheriff Department has need for a trailer to assist in the efficiency and

safety in conducting the checkpoints; and

WHEREAS, the Sheriff Department maintenance division will be responsible for long term
maintenance on the trailer provided that the City donates the trailer to the County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California hereby: 

1. Approves the Budget Amendment; and

2. Authorizes the City Manager to proceed with donation of the DUI trailer to the County
of San Diego; 

3. 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1.....E.......... 
Mtg. Date September 6. 2016
Dept. Development Services

Item Title: Stormwater Professional Services Agreement with D -MAX Engineering, Inc. 

Staff Contact: Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) approving an agreement for professional services with D - 
MAX Engineering, Inc. for services related to the City' s Stormwater Program. 

Item Summary: 

The Regional Water Quality Control Board ( RWQCB) through its Stormwater Municipal Permit

requires the City to complete a number of tasks described in the Jurisdictional Runoff Management
Plan ( JRMP) during Fiscal Year 2016- 17. These tasks include outfall monitoring, industrial, 

commercial and municipal field inspections, and structural best management practices

maintenance verification and inspections. In addition to the JRMP, the City is required to
implement its section of the San Diego Bay Watershed Water Quality Improvement Plan. The City

has contracted with D -MAX Engineering, Inc. ( D -MAX) in previous years to assist the City in

meeting the requirements of the State' s Mandated Stormwater Permit. The City' s current contracts
for the above mentioned services expired in Fiscal Year 2015- 16. City staff recommends

continuing the contract with D -MAX to assist City staff with meeting these permit requirements. The
proposed agreement is for a not to exceed amount of $49, 750 through June 30, 2017. This amount
would exceed the $ 30, 000 threshold for staff' s approval of professional services agreements. 

Funds were allocated this fiscal year within Fund 26 Storm Water Program to support the D -MAX
agreement. City staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution approving this
agreement for professional services. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The total contract amount for this professional services agreement is not to exceed Forty -Nine
Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars ($ 49, 750. 00) and is supported through Fund 26 Storm

Water Program. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH D -MAX

ENGINEERING, INC. FOR STORMWATER SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Regional Water Quality Control Board ( RWQCB) adopted Order No. 
R9- 2013- 0001 ( Permit) replacing the previously issued stormwater permit Order No. R9-2007- 
0001; and

WHEREAS, the Permit went into effect on June 27, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the Permit required the City to develop a Jurisdictional Runoff Management
Program ( JRMP) no later than June 27, 2015, which the City completed; and

WHEREAS, the City is required to conduct outfall monitoring, industrial, commercial and
municipal inspections, and structural best management practices verification and inspections

within Fiscal Year 2016- 17; and

WHEREAS, the City is also required to implement the San Diego Bay Watershed Water
Quality Improvement Plan; and

WHEREAS, the City has contracted with D -MAX Engineering, Inc. ( D -MAX) to provide

the aforementioned support through June 30, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the City' s existing contracts with D -MAX for the above mentioned support
expired in Fiscal Year 2015- 16; and

WHEREAS, the City has requested a stormwater services agreement to continue
contracting with D -MAX to meet the Permit requirements through June 30, 2017; and

WHEREAS, Funds have been allocated within Fund 26 Storm Water Program to support

the expense to provide said services by D -MAX with a not to exceed amount of $49,750.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California, hereby: 

1. Approves an Agreement with D -MAX ( Exhibit 1) for professional services for

stormwater services support; and

2. Authorizes the City Manager or designee to execute said agreement. 



Attachment A — Exhibit 1

AGREEMENT FOR

PROFESSIONAL STORMWATER SERVICES SUPPORT

THIS AGREEMENT is approved and effective upon the date of the last signature, by and
between the CITY OF LEMON GROVE, a municipal corporation ( the " CITY"), and D -Max

Engineering, Inc., a water and environmental sciences firm ( the "CONSULTANT"). 

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the CITY desires to employ a CONSULTANT to provide professional stormwater
services support that includes outfall monitoring, industrial, commercial, municipal inspections, 
structural best management practices maintenance verification and inspections, and water

quality improvement plan support for the CITY. 

WHEREAS, the CITY has determined that the CONSULTANT is qualified by experience and
has the ability to perform the services desired by the CITY, and the CONSULTANT is willing to
perform such services. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO DO MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. ENGAGEMENT OF CONSULTANT. The CITY hereby agrees to engage the

CONSULTANT and the CONSULTANT hereby agrees to perform the services hereinafter set
forth in accordance with all terms and conditions contained herein. 

The CONSULTANT represents that all services required hereunder will be performed directly by
the CONSULTANT or under direct supervision of the CONSULTANT. 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES. The CONSULTANT will perform services set forth in Exhibit A, 

The CONSULTANT can expect to perform outfall monitoring, industrial, commercial, municipal
inspections, structural best management practices maintenance verification and inspections, 

and water quality improvement plan support. This will involve the technical review of various
stormwater documents and involve site visits and field inspections. 

The CONSULTANT shall be responsible for all research and reviews related to the work and

shall not rely on CITY personnel for such services, except as authorized in advance by the
CITY. The CONSULTANT shall participate in meetings if required by a task order to keep staff
advised of the progress on the project. 

The CITY may unilaterally, or upon request from the CONSULTANT, from time to time reduce
or increase the Scope of Services to be performed by the CONSULTANT under this Agreement
per project. Upon doing so, the CITY and the CONSULTANT agree to meet in good faith and
confer for the purpose of negotiating a corresponding reduction or increase in the compensation
associated with said change in services. 

3. PROJECT COORDINATION AND SUPERVISION. Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst, is

hereby designated as the Project Manager for the CITY and will monitor the progress and
execution of this Agreement. The CONSULTANT shall assign a single Project Manager to

provide supervision and have overall responsibility for the progress and execution of this
Agreement for the CONSULTANT. Arsalan Dadkhah, Ph. D., PE is hereby designated as the
Project Manager for the CONSULTANT. 

4. COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT. The compensation for the CONSULTANT shall be

based on monthly billings covering actual work performed. Billings shall include labor

classifications, respective rates, hours worked and reimbursable expenses, if any. The total

cost for all work described within Exhibit A shall not exceed FORTY- NINE THOUSAND SEVEN

HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($ 49, 750. 00) without prior written authorization from the CITY for

twelve months of service. Monthly invoices will be processed for payment and remitted within



Attachment A - Exhibit 1

thirty ( 30) days from receipt of invoice, provided that work is accomplished consistent with
Exhibit A as determined by the CITY. 

On an annual basis, the CONSULTANT may request an increase in the schedule of fees of no
more than the increase in the Consumer Price Index for the previous one year period. 

The CONSULTANT shall maintain all books, documents, papers, employee time sheets, 

accounting records, and other evidence pertaining to costs incurred and shall make such
materials available at its office at all reasonable times during the term of this Agreement and for
three ( 3) years from the date of final payment under this Agreement, for inspection by the CITY
and for furnishing of copies to the CITY, if requested. 

5. LENGTH OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement will last through June 30, 2017 from the

executed date of the Agreement or until all work has been completed by the CONSULTANT and

accepted by the CITY, whichever occurs first. 

6. DISPOSITION AND OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS. The Memoranda, Reports, Maps, 

Drawings, Plans, Specifications and other documents prepared by the CONSULTANT for this
Project, whether paper or electronic, shall become the property of the CITY for use with respect
to this Project, and shall be turned over to the CITY upon completion of the Project, or any
phase thereof, as contemplated by this Agreement. 

Contemporaneously with the transfer of documents, the CONSULTANT hereby assigns to the
CITY and CONSULTANT thereby expressly waives and disclaims, any copyright in, and the
right to reproduce, all written material, drawings, plans, specifications or other work prepared
under this Agreement, except upon the CITY' s prior authorization regarding reproduction, which

authorization shall not be unreasonably withheld. The CONSULTANT shall, upon request of the

CITY, execute any further document( s) necessary to further effectuate this waiver and
disclaimer. 

The CONSULTANT agrees that the CITY may use, reuse, alter, reproduce, modify, assign, 

transfer, or in any other way, medium or method utilize the CONSULTANT' s work product for
the CITY' s purposes, and the CONSULTANT expressly waives and disclaims any residual
rights granted to it by Civil Code Sections 980 through 989 relating to intellectual property and
artistic works. 

Any modification or reuse by the CITY of documents, drawings or specifications prepared by the
CONSULTANT shall relieve the CONSULTANT from liability under Section 14 but only with
respect to the effect of the modification or reuse by the CITY, or for any liability to the CITY
should the documents be used by the CITY for some project other than what was expressly
agreed upon within the Scope of this project, unless otherwise mutually agreed. 

7. INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT. Both parties hereto in the performance of this Agreement

will be acting in an independent capacity and not as agents, employees, partners or joint
venturers with one another. Neither the CONSULTANT nor the CONSULTANT' S employees

are employees of the CITY and are not entitled to any of the rights, benefits, or privileges of the
CITY' s employees, including but not limited to retirement, medical, unemployment, or workers' 
compensation insurance. 

This Agreement contemplates the personal services of the CONSULTANT and the

CONSULTANT' s employees, and it is recognized by the parties that a substantial inducement to
the CITY for entering into this Agreement was, and is, the professional reputation and

competence of the CONSULTANT and its employees. Neither this Agreement nor any interest

herein may be assigned by the CONSULTANT without the prior written consent of the CITY. 
Nothing herein contained is intended to prevent the CONSULTANT from employing or hiring as

is



Attachment A — Exhibit 1

many employees, or subcontractors, as the CONSULTANT may deem necessary for the proper
and efficient performance of this Agreement. All agreements by CONSULTANT with its
subcontractor(s) shall require the subcontractor to adhere to the applicable terms of this
Agreement. 

8. CONTROL. Neither the CITY nor its officers, agents or employees shall have any control
over the conduct of the CONSULTANT or any of the CONSULTANT' s employees except as
herein set forth, and the CONSULTANT expressly agrees not to represent that the
CONSULTANT or the CONSULTANT' s officers, agents, or employees are in any manner
officers, agents, or employees of the CITY. It is understood that the CONSULTANT, its officers, 
agents, and employees are as to the CITY wholly independent consultants and that the
CONSULTANT' s obligations to the CITY are solely such as are prescribed by this Agreement. 
9. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAW. The CONSULTANT, in the performance of the

services to be provided herein, shall comply with all applicable State and Federal statutes and
regulations, and all applicable ordinances, rules and regulations of the CITY OF LEMON

GROVE, whether now in force or subsequently enacted. The CONSULTANT, and each of its
subcontractors, shall obtain and maintain a current CITY OF LEMON GROVE business license
prior to and during performance of any work pursuant to this Agreement. 

10. LICENSES, PERMITS, ETC. The CONSULTANT represents and covenants that it has all

licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to
practice its profession. The CONSULTANT represents and covenants that the CONSULTANT
shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect at all times during the term of this Agreement, 
any license, permit, or approval which is legally required for the CONSULTANT to practice its
profession. 

11. STANDARD OF CARE. The CONSULTANT, in performing any services under this
Agreement, shall perform in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily
exercised by members of the CONSULTANT' s trade or profession currently practicing under
similar conditions and in similar locations. The CONSULTANT shall take all special precautions
necessary to protect the CONSULTANT' s employees and members of the public from risk of
harm arising out of the nature of the work and/ or the conditions of the work site. 

Unless disclosed in writing prior to the date of this Agreement, the CONSULTANT warrants to
the CITY that it is not now, nor has it within the preceding five ( 5) years, been debarred by a
governmental agency or involved in debarment, arbitration or litigation proceedings concerning
the CONSULTANT' s professional performance or the furnishing of materials or services relating
thereto. 

The CONSULTANT is responsible for Iidentifying any unique products, treatments, processes or
materials whose availability is critical to the success of the project the CONSULTANT has been
retained to perform, within the time requirements of the CITY, or, when no time is specified, then
within a commercially reasonable time. Accordingly, unless the CONSULTANT has notified the
CITY otherwise, the CONSULTANT warrants that all products, materials, processes or

treatments identified in the project documents prepared for the CITY are reasonably
commercially available. Any failure by the CONSULTANT to use due diligence under this sub- 
paragraph will render the CONSULTANT liable to the CITY for any increased costs that result
from the CITY' s later inability to obtain the specified items or any reasonable substitute within a
price range that allows for project completion in the time frame specified or, when not specified, 
then within a commercially reasonable time. 

12. NON- DISCRIMINATION PROVISIONS. The CONSULTANT shall not discriminate against

any employee or applicant for employment because of age, race, color, ancestry, religion, sex, 

M



Attachment A — Exhibit 1

sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, physical handicap, or medical condition. The

CONSULTANT will take positive action to insure that applicants are employed without regard to
their age, race, color, ancestry, religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, 
physical handicap, or medical condition. Such action shall include but not be limited to the

following: employment, promotion, demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, 
layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for training, 
including apprenticeship. The CONSULTANT agrees to post in conspicuous places available to
employees and applicants for employment any notices provided by the CITY setting forth the
provisions of this non- discrimination clause. 

13. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. The CITY may from time to time communicate to the
CONSULTANT certain confidential information to enable the CONSULTANT to effectively
perform the services to be provided herein. The CONSULTANT shall treat all such information

as confidential and shall not disclose any part thereof without the prior written consent of the
CITY. The CONSULTANT shall limit the use and circulation of such information, even within its
own organization, to the extent necessary to perform the services to be provided herein. The

foregoing obligation of this Section 13, however, shall not apply to any part of the information
that ( i) has been disclosed in publicly available sources of information; ( ii) is, through no fault of

the CONSULTANT, hereafter disclosed in publicly available sources of information; ( iii) is

already in the possession of the CONSULTANT without any obligation of confidentiality; ( iv) has

been or is hereafter rightfully disclosed to the CONSULTANT by a third party, but only to the
extent that the use or disclosure thereof has been or is rightfully authorized by that third party; or
v) is disclosed according to law or court order. 

The CONSULTANT shall not disclose any reports, recommendations, conclusions or other
results of the services or the existence of the subject matter of this Agreement without the prior
written consent of the CITY. In its performance hereunder, the CONSULTANT shall comply

with all legal obligations it may now or hereafter have respecting the information or other
property of any other person, firm or corporation. 

CONSULTANT shall be liable to CITY for any damages caused by breach of this condition, 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 14. 

14. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS. The CONSULTANT shall indemnify, defend, 
and hold harmless the CITY, and its elected officials, officers, agents and employees from any
and all claims, demands, costs or liability that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, 
recklessness, or willful misconduct of CONSULTANT, its employees, agents, and

subcontractors in the performance of services under this Agreement. CONSULTANT' s duty to

indemnify under this section shall not include liability for damages for death or bodily injury to
persons, injury to property, or other loss, damage or expense arising from the sole negligence
or willful misconduct by the CITY or its elected officials, officers, agents, and employees. 

CONSULTANT' s indemnification obligations shall not be limited by the insurance provisions of
this Agreement. The CITY AND CONSULTANT expressly agree that any payment, attorney' s
fees, costs or expense CITY incurs or makes to or on behalf of an injured employee under the
CITY' s self- administered workers' compensation is included as a loss, expense, or cost for the
purposes of this section, and that this section will survive the expiration or early termination of
this Agreement. 

15, WORKERS' COMPENSATION. The CONSULTANT shall comply with all of the provisions
of the Workers' Compensation Insurance and Safety Acts of the State of California, the

applicable provisions of Division 4 and 5 of the California Government Code and all
amendments thereto; and all similar state or Federal acts or laws applicable; and shall

indemnify, and hold harmless the CITY and its elected officials, officers, agents, and employees



Attachment A — Exhibit 1

from and against all claims, demands, payments, suits, actions, proceedings and judgments of
every nature and description, including reasonable attorneys' fees and defense costs presented, 
brought or recovered against the CITY or its elected officials, officers, agents, and employees
for or on account of any liability under any of said acts which may be incurred by reason of any
work to be performed by the CONSULTANT under this Agreement. 

16. INSURANCE. The CONSULTANT, at its sole cost and expense, shall purchase and

maintain, and shall require its subcontractors, when applicable, to purchase and maintain

throughout the term of this Agreement, the following insurance policies: 
A. If checked, Professional Liability Insurance ( errors and omissions) with minimum limits of

1, 000, 000 per occurrence. 

B. Automobile insurance covering all bodily injury and property damage incurred during the
performance of this Agreement, with a minimum coverage of $ 1, 000, 000 combined single limit

per accident. Such automobile insurance shall include non -owned vehicles. 

C. Comprehensive general liability insurance, with minimum limits of $ 1, 000, 000 combined

single limit per occurrence, covering all bodily injury and property damage arising out of its
operation under this Agreement. 

D. Workers' compensation insurance covering all of CONSULTANT' s employees. 
E. The aforesaid policies shall constitute primary insurance as to the CITY, its elected officials, 
officers, agents, and employees so that any other policies held by the CITY shall not contribute
to any loss under said insurance. Said policies shall provide for thirty ( 30) days prior written
notice to the CITY of cancellation or material change. 

F. Said policies, except for the professional liability and workers' compensation policies, shall
name the CITY and its elected officials, officers, agents, and employees as additional insureds. 
G. If required insurance coverage is provided on a " claims made" rather than " occurrence" 

form, the CONSULTANT shall maintain such insurance coverage for three years after expiration
of the term ( and any extensions) of this Agreement. 

H. Any aggregate insurance limits must apply solely to this Agreement. 
I. Insurance shall be written with only California admitted companies which hold a current
policy holder' s alphabetic and financial size category rating of not less than A VIII according to
the current Best' s Key Rating Guide, or a company equal financial stability that is approved by
the CITY. 

J. This Agreement shall not take effect until certificate( s) or other sufficient proof that these
insurance provisions have been complied with, are filed with and approved by the CITY. If the

CONSULTANT does not keep all of such insurance policies in full force and effect at all times
during the terms of this Agreement, the CITY may elect to treat the failure to maintain the
requisite insurance as a breach of this Agreement and terminate the Agreement as provided
herein. 

17. LEGAL FEES. If any party brings a suit or action against the other party arising from any
breach of any of the covenants or agreements or any inaccuracies in any of the representations
and warranties on the part of the other party arising out of this Agreement, then in that event, 
the prevailing party in such action or dispute, whether by final judgment or out- of-court
settlement, shall be entitled to have and recover of and from the other party all reasonable costs
and expenses of suit, including reasonable attorneys' fees. 

For purposes of determining who is to be considered the prevailing party, it is stipulated that
attorneys' fees incurred in the prosecution or defense of the action or suit shall not be

8



Attachment A — Exhibit 1

considered in determining the amount of the judgment or award. Attorneys' fees to the

prevailing party if other than the CITY shall, in addition, be limited to the amount of attorneys' 
fees incurred by the CITY in its prosecution or defense of the action, irrespective of the actual
amount of attorney' s fees incurred by the prevailing party. 

18. MEDIATION/ ARBITRATION. If a dispute arises out of or relates to this Agreement, or the
breach thereof, the parties agree first to try, in good faith, to settle the dispute by mutual
negotiation between the principals, and failing that through nonbinding mediation in San Diego, 
California, in accordance with the Commercial Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration
Association ( the " AAA"). The costs of mediation shall be borne equally by the parties. 

19. TERMINATION. This Agreement may be terminated with or without cause by the CITY. 
Termination without cause shall be effective only upon thirty ( 30) days written notice to the
CONSULTANT. During said 30 -day period the CONSULTANT shall perform all services in
accordance with this Agreement. The CONSULTANT may terminate this agreement upon thirty
30) days prior notice in the event of a continuing and material breach by the CITY of its

obligations under this Agreement including but not limited to payment of invoices. Termination

with or without cause shall be effected by delivery of written Notice of Termination to the
CONSULTANT as provided for herein. 

This Agreement may also be terminated immediately by the CITY for cause in the event of a
material breach of this Agreement that is not cured to the CITY' s satisfaction within a ten ( 10) 
day prior cure period, or material misrepresentation by the CONSULTANT in connection with
the formation of this Agreement or the performance of services, or the failure to perform
services as directed by the CITY. 

The CITY further reserves the right to immediately terminate this Agreement upon: ( 1) the filing

of a petition in bankruptcy affecting the CONSULTANT; ( 2) a reorganization of the

CONSULTANT for the benefit of creditors; or ( 3) a business reorganization, change in business
name or change in business status of the CONSULTANT. 

In the event of termination, all finished or unfinished Memoranda, Reports, Maps, Drawings, 
Plans, Specifications and other documents prepared by the CONSULTANT, whether paper or
electronic, shall immediately become the property of and be delivered to the CITY, and the
CONSULTANT shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for any work
satisfactorily completed on such documents and other materials up to the effective date of the
Notice of Termination, not to exceed the amounts payable hereunder, less any damages
caused the CITY by the CONSULTANT' s breach, if any. Thereafter, ownership of said written

materials shall vest in the CITY all rights set forth in Section 6. 

20. NOTICES. All notices or other communications required or permitted hereunder shall be in
writing, and shall be personally delivered; or sent by overnight mail ( Federal Express or the

like); or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested; or sent by
ordinary mail, postage prepaid; or sent by facsimile or fax; and shall be deemed received upon
the earlier of ( i) if personally delivered, the date of delivery to the address of the person to
receive such notice, ( ii) if sent by overnight mail, the business day following its deposit in such
overnight mail facility, ( iii) if mailed by registered, certified or ordinary mail, five ( 5) days within
California or ten ( 10) days if the address is outside the State of California after the date of
deposit in a post office or mailbox regularly maintained by the United States Postal Service, ( iv) 

if given by facsimile or fax, when sent. Any notice, request, demand, direction or other

communication delivered or sent as specified above shall be directed to the following persons: 

IIS



Attachment A — Exhibit 1

To the CITY: To the CONSULTANT: 

Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst Arsalan Dadkhah, Ph. D., PE
CITY OF LEMON GROVE D -Max Engineering, Inc. 
3232 Main Street 7220 Trade Street Suite 119
Lemon Grove, CA 91945 San Diego, CA 92121

Notice of change of address shall be given by written notice in the manner specified in this
Section. Rejection or other refusal to accept or the inability to deliver because of changed
address of which no notice was given shall be deemed to constitute receipt of the notice, 
demand, request or communication sent. 

21. CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND POLITICALREFORMACT OBLIGATIONS. During the
term of this Agreement, the CONSULTANT shall not perform services of any kind for any
person or entity whose interests conflict in any way with those of the CITY OF LEMON GROVE, 
The CONSULTANT also agrees not to specify any product, treatment, process or material for
the project in which the CONSULTANT has a material financial interest, either direct or indirect, 
without first notifying the CITY of that fact. The CONSULTANT shall at all times comply with the
terms of the Political Reform Act and the Lemon Grove Conflict of Interest Code. The

CONSULTANT shall immediately disqualify itself and shall not use its official position to
influence in any way any matter coming before the CITY in which the CONSULTANT has a
financial interest as defined in Government Code Section 87103. The CONSULTANT

represents that it has no knowledge of any financial interests that would require it to disqualify
itself from any matter on which it might perform services for the CITY. 

If checked, the CONSULTANT shall comply with all of the reporting requirements of the
Political Reform Act and the CITY OF LEMON GROVE Conflict of Interest Code. Specifically, 
the CONSULTANT shall: 

1. Go to www. f„ ° c. ca. aov

2. Download the Form 700: Statement of Economic Interests

3. Completely fill out the form

4. Submit the form to the Public Works Department with the signed Agreement. 

The CONSULTANT shall be strictly liable to the CITY for all damages, costs or expenses the
CITY may suffer by virtue of any violation of this Paragraph 21 by the CONSULTANT. 
22. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS. 

A. Computation of Time Periods. If any date or time period provided for in this Agreement is or

ends on a Saturday, Sunday or federal, state or legal holiday, then such date shall automatically
be extended until 5: 00 p. m. Pacific Time of the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or
federal, state or legal holiday. 
B. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original, but all of which, together, shall constitute but one and the same
instrument. 

C. Captions. Any captions to, or headings of, the sections or subsections of this Agreement
are solely for the convenience of the parties hereto, are not a part of this Agreement, and shall
not be used for the interpretation or determination of the validity of this Agreement or any
provision hereof. 

M



Attachment A - Exhibit 1

D. No Obligations to Third Parties. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, the

execution and delivery of this Agreement shall not be deemed to confer any rights upon, or
obligate any of the parties hereto, to any person or entity other than the parties hereto. 
E. Exhibits and Schedules. The Exhibits and Schedules attached hereto are hereby

incorporated herein by this reference for all purposes. 

F. Amendment to this Agreement. The terms of this Agreement may not be modified or

amended except by an instrument in writing executed by each of the parties hereto. 
G. Waiver. The waiver or failure to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not operate as
a waiver of any future breach of any such provision or any other provision hereof. 

H. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California. 

I. Entire Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any prior agreements, negotiations and
communications, oral or written, and contains the entire agreement between the parties as to
the subject matter hereof. No subsequent agreement, representation, or promise made by
either party hereto, or by or to an employee, officer, agent or representative of any party hereto
shall be of any effect unless it is in writing and executed by the party to be bound thereby. 
J. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the
benefit of the successors and assigns of the parties hereto. 

K. Construction. The parties acknowledge and agree that ( i) each party is of equal bargaining
strength, ( ii) each party has actively participated in the drafting, preparation and negotiation of
this Agreement, ( iii) each such party has consulted with or has had the opportunity to consult
with its own, independent counsel and such other professional advisors as such party has
deemed appropriate, relative to any and all matters contemplated under this Agreement, ( iv) 

each party and such party' s counsel and advisors have reviewed this Agreement, ( v) each party

has agreed to enter into this Agreement following such review and the rendering of such advice, 
and ( vi) any rule or construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be resolved against the
drafting party shall not apply in the interpretation of this Agreement, or any portions hereof, or
any amendments hereto. 

M



Attachment A — Exhibit 1

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date and
year first above written. 

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

Lydia Romero, City Manager

Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

James Lough, City Attorney

Date

12- 

D -MAX ENGINEERING, INC. 

Arsalan Dadkhah, President

Date



D -MAX Eiicrinee6wa," 111C. 
Consultants in Water & Environnient- ASciences

Mr. Malik Tamimi

City of Lemon Grove
3232 Main Street

C—I 91945

Re Proposal for 2016- 2017 Storm Water Program Support

City of Lemon Grove, California

M-W,1111101m, I

N900amb. amm Ana
ow %" bAW= mom

no WMMrM ft" 
ft"I U%W no; 

No M" on A W
MOMW- 46 AMMAW

D- MAx Engineering, Inc. is pleased to SUbrnit this proposal to assist the City of Lemon Grove
City) storm water program with tasks required, by San Diego Regional Water Quality Control

Board Order No. R9- 2013- 0001 as amended by Order No. R9- 2015- 0001 and Order No. R9- 
2015- 0100 ( Municipal Permit) for the 2016- 2017 fiscal year. 

Scope of Services
The scopes of services for the major groups of tasks to be completed are described below. 

A. MS4 Outfall Monitoring
1. Dry Weather Major MS4 Outtatl Monitoring and Reporting Program
The Municipal Permit requires the City to perform Dry Weather Major MS4 Outfall Discharge
Monitoring each monitoring year ( October 1 through September 30). The City is required to visit
at least 80 percent of its major MS4 outfalls twice per monitoring year. The work will include

field screening at the City' s four major outfalls twice, for a total of eight field screening site visits. 
Field work will be completed by September 30, 2016. 

This will complete the required monitoring for the period between October 1, 2015 and

September 30, 2016, 

The field work will include flow measurement, observations, and trash assessment at each site. 

Data will be recorded such that relevant parameters can be reported in the regional standard

format. 

The summary report associated with this monitoring will include a list of monitoring sites, results
in tabular form, and results of follow- up investigations. A spreadsheet of relevant data in the

regional standard format will be provided along with the report. 

11, Non -Stoner Water Persistet4 Flow Sampling

In accordance with Section D. 2. b, of the Municipal Permit, the City is required to perform non - 
storm water persistent flow MS4 outfall discharge monitoring. If, during dry weather MS4 outfall

monitoring, sites are found to have persistent flow, the City will determine which persistent non - 
storm water discharges contain pollutant concentrations in excess of the respective non -storm

water action levels ( NAL) at a minimum of five of these sites per watershed ,,,Jthin its jurisdiction. 
Or, if a jurisdiction has less than five persistent outfalls, all of the persistent outfalls will be
sampled, 

1220 Trude Street 0 Suite 119 E San Diego, ( A 92121 M ( 858) 586- 6600 M Fax ( 858) 586- 6644

M



S M  

Mr, Malik Tamimi

Ow
OLNOW AWW

August 10, 2016 Ow munwa AMM

Page 2
am " M W"' an

00010OW4h - AMMAIIIL

B. Industdall, CornmercW, and Municipal Inspections
1, lnd i,,strial, Conirnercial, ;:,,.nd Mwi cipaf Field inspections

The City has 334 inventoried industrial and coma-nercial businesses and 13 inventoried

municipal facilities, for a total of 347 facilities. We will inspect all 74 high priority facilities, which
will also meet the minimum Permit requirement of inspecting 20% of inventoried industrial, 
commercial, and municipal facilities per year. Our approach to these inspections is described
below

M



3WHIM& I

INWObb, 000 AM* 

Mr. Malik Tarnimi
WM " Em"" A" No

August ' 10. 2016 W" Amm 4AW V= 

MW AM VW EN A W
Page 3 AMNOW14b — * M^ 4% 

Inspection Notification and Initial Coordination

We will work with the City to prepare and send out a notification letter to businesses that have
been selected for inspections, using the letter prepared last year as a template, We will prepare
mailing labels for the City to use to send out these letters, 

Optional task: we can also directly send out the letters on behalf of the City if the City
provides us with City logo envelopes for the mailing. 

Sending Out notification letters alerts businesses to the upcoming inspections, notifies them that
a City contractor will be completing the inspections, and helps identify businesses that may
have gone out of businesses. 

For municipal facilities, we will contact the facility manager to set up an appointment where

necessary. 

Initial Inspection Coordination

Last year we had extensive communication with City staff about how to interpret and answer the
questions on the City' s inspection form. We have documented that direction from the City and
are familiar with the City' s preferences, so we do not need to have additional meetings or
discussions with City staff to understand inspection procedures. If the City has any educational
materials to be passed out during inspections, we will pick those up from City Hall before
beginning inspections. 

Facility Inspections
Wewill contact the businesses and municipal facilities identified as needing scheduled
appointr

I

h . ents to set up times to inspect them, We will organize the rest of the sites on the
inspection list by address so that our inspectors can visit nearby facilities at the same time, 
which makes the process more efficient. 

The site inspection procedure involves a thorough examination of the facility and all outdoor
activities that have the potential to generate urban runoff pollution. We will record information
on the City' s inspection form. The site inspection includes the following steps. 

I. Meet With Responsible Party: Our inspectors will visit sites during normal business

hours and wear company -issued photo identification. Upon meeting the responsible

party, our inspector will introduce the storm water program, the purpose of the

inspection, and distribute relevant educational materials. The introduction to the

program will include a brief overview of the federal and state water quality laws, local
requirements, impacts of urban runoff, the concept of Best Management Practices
BMPs), and a description of the local water bodies and pollutants of concern, At this

time the inspector will also verify and update facility contact information and evaluate
whether the assigned SIC code reflects the principal activity of the facility. 

Recommended inventory updates will be documented if the site visit finds that the listed
business has moved out or is not conducting activities that would require it to be on the
City' s inventory, 

We understand that maintaining good relations with local businesses is important for
the City of Lemon Grove and that, while interacting with businesses, we will be
perceived by the public as City agents. Our inspectors are trained to interact with

businesses with utmost professionalism. respect. and courtesy. 

ii. BMP and Potential Pollutant Assessment: Our inspector will conduct a thorough

walk- through of the facility accompanied by the facility manager/responsible party, to
inspect all areas exposed to storm water. The inspector will evaluate existing BMP

M



Mr. rdalikTamim! 

August 1O, 2O15

Pap 4

Vommal* 4ma Am= 

swaaft * up
vow ON

on AMM " Won A W

effectiveness and evaluate the site to assess whether illegal discharges or illicit
connections are present, 

Since the City is subject to bacteria and metals TMDLs for Chollas Creek, our
inspections will pay extra attention to potential sources of these pollutants and
corresponding BMPs, We will work with responsible parties to identify simple and
cost- effective BMps to address sources of these pollutants whenever possible. Our

inspectors are experienced in identifying sources of metals and bacteria at industrial
and commercial businesses and municipal facilities, 

We understand the City has committed to reducing the percentage of uncovered
grease bins in its portion of the Chollas Creek watershed in the San Diego Bay
WQIP. We will track this information during inspection and include it in the final
inspection summary spreadsheet so that the City can track progress toward the
WQIP numeric goal. 

If specific BMPs are not implemented or are found to be ineffective, corrections will be
recommended and recorded in the appropriate section of the inspection form, 
Photographs will be taken to document BMP deficiencies. If an illegal discharge or illicit
connection is observed or significant corrective action is needed right away, the City will
be notified promptly. 

We will work with businesses to make corrections during the inspection whenever
possible. This approach is responsive to the Regional Boards stated desire to
resolve problems quickly, and it also reduces the amount of follow- up and
enforcement work that City staff will need to do. 

ill. Industrial Permit Subjectivity Assessment: Based on the SIC code assigned based
on part T' above, we will identify whether the business may be subject to the State
Industrial General Permit. We will check records at the business and/ or on the State' s
SMARTS website to determine whether businesses have already obtained coverage
under the Permit. Businesses that may be subject but cannot demonstrate that they
have filed for coverage will be identified as potential non -filers. This will allow the City to
report them to the Regional Board, as required by the Municipal Permit. 

iv. Inspection Summaty and Conclusion: At the completion of the walk- thrOLIgh, the
inspector will Summarize and clearly communicate all required corrective actions to the
responsible party and discuss potential options for resolving the deficiencies noted. The
inspector will also assign a storm water knowledge score and an overall BMP
implementation score. 

We take amllabomtive approach with businesses to achieve compliance rather than
simply tabulate BMP deficiencies. Our inspectors make every effort to identify
practical and cost effective solutions and to leave epnsitive impression on business
personnel, 

Documentation

I. Using our experience with the City' s conventions and preferencas, the inspection form
will be completed for each site visit and reviewed for quality ooninm| in our office. We will
provide hard copies and scanned copies ( poKformmt) of inspection forms and electronic
copies ofinspection photos tothe City, 

ii We will provide copies of completed inspection forms to businesses that have corrective
actions that require follow- up. 

mo



qmwmftkl Now

Mr. Malik TanVm| ON, ' IWAAVM

Om Immuft on" 
August 1O. 2O16 Wo MMM V= W wo

Page 02NOW014b — AWAIIAW

Ui. We will prepare u summary spreadsheet of inspection results to the City. The

spreadsheet will be based on the initial inspection list, It will also include the following: 

a. Updated address information, where applicable

b, Updated SIC codes and priorities where appropriate based on inspection results

i This includes identifying when a business was no longer otthe stated
address nrwhen the business was found hoconduct activities that donot
require it to be on the industrial/ commercial inventory ( e. g, nail salons or

dry cleaners), In these cases the priorities will be changed to " not

inventoried" and they will be considered to have been removed from the
inventory, 

u. Updated " potential pollutant souroes" information for the pollutants listed on the
City' s inspection form. 

i Together with the information in pails " a^ and"' b~ above, this will provide
an updated inventory as of the end of the inspection program, This will

help the City / n preparing its inventory for the next fiscal year and with
annual reporting. 

d inspection date

e. Whether the business needs a follow- up inspection, K yes, notes about the

reason afollow- up isrequired will also beincluded. 

f- Whether the business was identified asa potential Industrial General Permit non- 
fi| er. 

This will give the City data it needs / o report potential non -filers to the
Regional Board. 

g. Grease bin storage status: covered, uncovered, mrN/ A ( no grease bin). 

i This will give the City data to report on grease bin coverage for the San
Diego Bay N/ Q/ F. 

i Inspection Follow -Up and F-_nh7RceOment Support

Based on Our experience, some businesses will have deficiencies that need to be corrected
Where possible, wewill work with businesses hzresolve these issues atthe time of the
inspection aspart ofTask | Where resolution during aninspection | snot possible, wewill

follow- up with businesses, Generally this Will involve emai| sorphone calls tobusinesses to
remind them that they need to send in proof of correction, typically emailed photos along with
brief text descriptions, VVewill also complete foUnv+ upsite inspections where necessary tu
document corrections o, support City enforcement efforts. and wewill prepare case histories
and other documentation aarequested bythe City tosupport enforcement actions

Ui Industrial and Comnrnuroial inventory QpdMc

Based on the results of the inspections completed under Task I and business license
information provided by the City, , ve Will update the City' s industrial and commercial business
inventory, The end product of this process will be the 2017- 2018 industrial and commercial
inventory. 

N. Pr* panoInspection urnbura u/ Annon{ c t n 



Mr. I'dalik Farnim! Mow*., am& Am

August 10, 2016 ON % wofflaw 0" 
No, waffimm wan

Page 6 No " I' ll= Im

M AM VW NA At W
0WXW** dh - 4MAMAZOL

Based on the inspections completed Linder Task 1, we will prepare information to be input to the
City' s JRMP Annual Report form. This includes identifying numbers of inventoried facilities, 
inspection, discharges, violations, enforcement actions, and similar data for each class of
inspected facilities: industrial, commercial, and Municipal. We will prepare this information in
the same format as shown on the JRMP Annual Report form so that City staff can easily insert
the numbers when preparing the 2016- 2017 report. 

C. Structural BMP Maintenance Verification and Inspections
L StRictural BMP inventory Update

The City' s 2014- 2015 structural BMID inventory includes 11 projects. Three new projects, plus
any new projects completed later in the 2015-2016 fiscal year ( 2- 3 projects), will need to be
added to the inventory. D - MAX Will work with the City to obtain contact information for sites
being added to the inventory. We will also re -prioritize the inventoried projects using the flow
chart in the City' s recently updated JRMP and add in approximate size/ area for each project, as
required by the Permit. We expect the approximate project size will be estimated based on
viewing the project areas in Google Maps or by project reports provided by the City, We also

expect that the City will provide us with paper or electronic copies of plan sheets and/ or Water
Quality Technical Reports for all inventoried projects that D- MAx did not review and therefore
does not already have copies of the documents, 

H, StruCtUral BMP Maintenance Verification

The City has provided D -MAX with 14 maintenance self -verification letters sent out in 2015- 
2016. We will update these letters for 2016- 2017 and create new letters for any other projects
added to the inventory ( Task 1), using contact information provided by the City as part of the
inventory update in Task 1, We will mail out the letters and respond to questions from recipients
of the letters as needed, Where letters are returned as undeliverable or the person to which the
letter is mailed indicates they are no longer the party responsible, we will work with the City to
identify the new contact person. City assistance may be needed to determine current parcel
owners if other avenues to identify contacts are not successful, We will process returned forms
and enter them into the City' s inventory spreadsheet to document that maintenance was
verified. If projects do not return forms, we will send them one follow- up mailing to rernind them
to return the form. 

Ill. 11 Structural EMP Inspections

We will inspect all high priority sites before October 1, 2016. We expect this will be about five
sites. We will also inspect sites that do not return maintenance verification forms ( Task
expect that will be approximately four more inspections, for a total of nine inspections. At each
inspection, we will document results on an inspection form and record the overall inspection
result ( compliant or not) in the City' s inventory spreadsheet. Where deficiencies are noted, we
Will follow Lip with the responsible person to obtain proof of correction In cases where a

responsible party cannot be contacted, We will request assistance from the City in identifying the
appropriate person to contact regarding the required corrections. Where responsible parties are
not responsive, we will request enforcement assistance from the City, If deficiencies that

require corrections beyond standard maintenance actions, such as correcting grading or outlet
structures within a BMP, are noted, we will work with the City to prepare case files based on
past plan sheets and other Submittals on an as -needed basi's as part of the as -needed
component of service group D below. 

M



qmmlvelhWOM AMM

Mr. Malik Taminii MM INESEEM AWN
Em UNNEMAM

August lO. 2016 am VOMMM

ME ANMWEE AMY
Page 7

dMEN11w4h — r11% 

D. Water Quality Improvement Plan ( WQIP) Implementation Support
The City of Lemon Grove, as one of the agencies that is a party to the San Diego Bay WQlP, 
has developed a variety of water quality improvement strategies that the City will imple,. ent, 
We will assist the City with working out implementation details for these strategies, including
how their implementation will be tracked. Strategy implementation tracking is important since
following the end of the fiscal year the City will need to report back to the Regional Board on the
implementation of its strategies. We will also help the City revise strategies as needed based
on implementation experience, to make them more effective or to address upcoming new
requirements, such as the State Trash Amendments. 

We will also support the City in other as -needed WQlP implementation tasks, such as t
following, to the extent budget allows and as directed by the City' s project manager: I

Providing additional analysis and technical support to the City for the State Trash
Amendments, Such as refining cost estimates or providing cost estimates for additional
scenarios beyond those examined in 2015- 2016. 

Researching feasibility of a low flow sewer diversion to eliminate persistent flow at the
City' s one flowing outfall. Eliminating persistent flow would help the City comply with the
strict requirements of the Bacteria TMDL. 

Providing technical assistance related to contaminated sediment investigation and clean
up at the mouth of Chollas Creek in San Diego Bay, 
Responding to additional comments from the Regional Board and/ or environmental
groups related to the WQIP-, we will help the City prepare responses as needed. 
other services, such as additional follow- up visits to verify trash cleanup at monitoring
sites, conducting inspections at facilities or areas identified as potential sources of
exceedances. additional monitoring, data analysis, reporting, responding to regulatory
requests or orders. and literature review. 

M



Attachment A — 

M

Exhibit 1

11100§& GMM Ism

MW INEMMEM am
on IMENM as= 
am MM MW MM
MM'= MW= 

dJFAM11W' ft — 

Cost Estimate

Our proposed costs to complete the scope of services described in our proposal are as follows: 

All services will be provided on a time and materials services in accordance with Our attached
fee schedule, not to exceed the overall cost total. 

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions or would like to discuss this proposal ir
nore detail. We look forward to working with you on this project. 

Sincerely, 
D -Max Engineering, Inc. 

Arsalan Dadkhah, PhD., P. E. 
Principal

M1



qlmmvlml   

AM W A my

dN= WWdb — 4mrsAIL

January 1, 2016

LABOR

Classification Hourly Rate

Word Processor/ AdMin 60

Drafter 70

Technician 70

Senior Technician 80

Staff Scientist Engineer f 90

Staff ScientisVEngineer 11 100

Assistant Project Scientist/ Engineer 110

Project ScientistiFngineer 120

Senior Scientist/ Engineer 145

Principal Scientist/ Engineer 170

Field and hourly services will be

charged portal to portal from our office, 

with a two- hour rnininium. 

Appearance as expert witnesses at

court trials, mediation. arbitration

hearings and depositions will be

charged at $ 200. 1-IOUr. Time spent

preparing for Such appearances will be
charged at the above standard hourly
rates. 

M

OUTER CHARGES

Subcontracted services, such as sub

consultants, outside testing, drilling, and
surveyors, will be charged at cost Plus
15%, Other project specific costs, such

as rentals, expendable or special

supplies, special project insurance. 

permits and licenses, shipping, 

subsistence, tolls and parking, outside

copying/ printing, etc., will be charged at
cost plus 15%, Mileage will be charged

at the current IIS rate. Meals, lodging, 
and travel expenses, when pre

approved by the City, will be charged at
cost or at standard per them rates, as
applicable. 

Client will be responsible for any

applicable taxes in addition to the fees

due for Services. 

M



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1. F

Mtg. Date

wwwwwwSeptember
6 2016

mmmm

Dept. Public Works

Item Title: Addendum No. 2 with Nolte Vertical 5 for Construction Support Services on the
Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

Staff Contact: Edgar Camerino, Project Manager and

Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving Addendum No. 2 with Nolte Vertical 5 for
construction support services with the Lemon Grove Avenue realignment project. 

Item Summary: 

On March 5, 2013, the City Council approved the fourth amendment to the Lemon Grove Avenue
Realignment ( LGA Realignment) Project design which authorized the assignment of the contract
from Bureau Veritas to Nolte Vertical 5 ( NV5) for a two year period and an amount not to exceed

454, 695. On November 3, 2015, NV5 requested an extension through December 2015 and an

increase to the contract amount by $ 117, 582 to a new total of $ 572, 277. The increase was due

to MTS' requirement to provide overhead catenary systems design. 

With the recent award of a construction contract to West Coast General Corporation on June 21, 
2016, staff requested NV5 to provide a cost estimate to provide construction support services to

the LGA Realignment Project to manage the specialty sub -consultants and preparation of the final
as -built plans. NV5 has completed a proposal ( Attachment C) and the staff report ( Attachment

B) details the history of the project, the proposal, and concludes with staff' s recommendation to
extend the agreement with NV5 and increase the agreement budget. 

Fiscal Impact: 

100, 000 was allocated as a part of the Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment construction project
budget for supplemental services on June 21, 2016. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution

C. Proposal

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting

1- 



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1. F

Mtg. Date September 6, 2016

Item Title: Addendum No. 2 with Nolte Vertical 5 to Provide Construction Support
Services on the Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

Staff Contact: Edgar Camerino, Project Manager and

Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Discussion: 

On March 5, 2013, the City Council awarded a contract to Nolte Vertical 5 ( NV5) to provide design
services for the Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment ( Realignment) Project in an amount not to
exceed $ 454, 695 for a two year period. The prior design firm, Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. 
BV) notified the City in January 2013 that is was no longer able to continue to provide the design

services for the Realignment Project and it would work with city staff to assign the project to
another engineering firm. In November 2015, staff presented Addendum No. 5 to the design

services provided by NV5 to increase the contract amount by $ 117, 582 ( increasing the contract

total to $ 572, 277) and extend the agreement through December 2015. However, staff feels it is

important to note a point of clarification, that the Addendum No. 5 should have been listed as
Addendum No. 1 because that addition to the agreement with NV5 was the first change to NV5' s
agreement. For that reason, this staff report title is listed as Addendum No. 2 to the agreement
with NV5 that was originally approved in March 2013 and most recently amended in November
2015. 

With the recent award of a construction contract to West Coast General Corporation (West Coast) 
on June 21, 2016, staff requested NV5 to provide a cost estimate to provide construction support
services to the LGA Realignment Project to manage the specialty sub -consultants and
preparation of the final as -built plans. While apart of the original design contract with BV there
were two tasks that were not included in the contract with NV5: construction support services

and the preparation of the final as- builts. Staff concluded that NV5 is the most experienced

engineering firm available to provide construction support services because it has employed the
same project manager that has managed the Realignment Project with BV and now NV5, and it
already has strong working relationships with the sub -contractors needed to perform all specialty
work to assist the City in completing the construction of this project. 

NV5 has completed a proposal ( Attachment C) that lists the estimated amount of NV5

construction support costs as well as the allocation to each sub -contractor. The total amount of
Addendum No. 2 totals $ 66, 297. 72 and a time extension of 18 months ( through December 31, 

2017) for the following additional work items: 

Civil engineering design support response during construction; 
Coordination with sub -contractors specializing in rail, signal and MTS required actions; 
and

Create final record drawings for the complete project. 



Attachment A

Staff recommends the following contract budget for Addendum No. 2: 

Description

Addendum No. 2

Project Contingency
w... - 

Total

Amount

66, 297. 72

33, 702. 18

100, 000. 00

In June 2016, when the City Council awarded a construction contract to West Coast, staff
identified a supplemental cost allocation of $ 100, 000 that is available to fund the cost of this
addendum. 

In this instance, city staff and the construction project manager are cautiously optimistic that the
scope of work identified by NV5 staff will hold true. However, a contingency allocation of

33, 702. 18 is recommended at this time because it will allow the city' s construction project
manager and city' s project manager to quickly review and approve change orders that occur due

to unforeseen circumstances and also reduce any construction delays that may occur during
construction as a result of any unforeseen encounters. 

Staff concluded that the benefits of continuing the working relationship with NV5 on the
Realignment project outweigh the need to formally advertise the tasks listed above regarding the
construction support services and therefore recommend Addendum No. 2 is approved. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopts a resolution (Attachment B) approving Addendum
No. 2 with Nolte Vertical 5 to provide construction support services on the Lemon Grove Avenue
realignment project. 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 12016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE APPROVING
ADDENDUM NO. 2 WITH NOLTE VERTICAL 5 TO PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT

SERVICES ON THE LEMON GROVE AVENUE REALIGNMENT PROJECT

WHEREAS, on March 5, 2013, Nolte Vertical 5 ( NV5) was approved to complete the
design services for the Lemon Grove Realignment Project for a period of two years in an amount

not -to -exceed $ 454, 695. 00; and

WHEREAS, on November 3, 2015, Addendum No. 1 to the NV5 contract was approved. 

The addendum increased the contract amount by $ 117, 582 and a time extension through

December 2015; and

WHEREAS, on June 21, 2016, the City Council awarded a construction contract to West
Coast General Corporation in the amount of $5, 506, 461. 19; and

WHEREAS, staff concluded that additional construction support services were needed to

complete construction and NV5 is a qualified engineering firm and has the most experience with
the Lemon Grove Avenue realignment project to adequately provide said services; and

WHEREAS, NV5 provided a proposal for construction support services totaling
66, 297. 72 and a time extension through December 31, 2017; and

WHEREAS, an Addendum No. 2 budget, including contingency funds, is approved at
100, 000. 00; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the public interest that Addendum No. 2 to the
contract with Nolte Vertical 5 is approved. 

hereby: 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove

Approves Addendum No. 2 with Nolte Vertical 5 to provide construction support

services on the Lemon Grove Avenue realignment project for $ 66, 297. 72 and extends

the existing agreement through December 31, 2017; and

2. Establishes a budget not to exceed $ 100, 000. 00 for Addendum No. 2; and

3. Authorizes the City Manager or her designee to execute agreement and manage all
project documentation. 

M



X



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1.....G........_...... 
Mtg. Date September 6, 2016

Dept. Public Works

Item Title: Award a Contract to Weathermatic for the Irrigation Controller Replacement
Project

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

rdopta resolution ( Attachment B) awarding a contract to Weathermatic for theirrigationntrollerreplacement project. 

Item Summary: 

For the past several years San Diego County has experienced significantly dry seasons that
impacted both the availability and cost of water. Staff has worked closely with Helix Water District
to share information with city residents and help promote conservations efforts in the city. In an

effort to improve the City' s water conservation efforts staff identified smart irrigation controllers to
efficiently control the amount of water used in the parks, city facilities, and in the city right- of-way. 
City staff is recommending a partnership with Weaterthermatic to evaluate the city' s current
system, recommend areas that may be improved with new smart irrigation controller technology, 
and lastly to purchase and install irrigation controllers citywide. 

The staff report ( Attachment A) details the city' s past efforts with water conservation, describes
the grant program that Weathermatic proposes to use in partnership with the city, what technology
will be purchased, the fiscal impacts of this project, and concludes with staff's recommendation to
award a contract to Weathermatic in an amount not to exceed $ 47, 520. 00. 

Fiscal Impact: 

This project was not budgeted in Fiscal Year 2016- 2017. Staff requests that the City Council
allocate $ 47, 520. 00 to the Public Works Department, Grounds Division, Contract Services budget

01- 50- 13- 5470) for the initial expenditure which will be fully reimbursed after the project is
completed. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft, 

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1. f

Mtg. Date . September 6. 2016: 

Item Title: Award a Contract to Weathermatic for the Irrigation Controller Replacement

Project

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Discussion: 

For the past several years San Diego County has experienced significantly dry seasons that
impacted both the availability and cost of water. Staff has worked closely with Helix Water District
to share information with city residents and help promote conservation opportunities in the city. 
In keeping with the theme of water conservation, city staff has systematically installed irrigation
controllers at various locations throughout the city each year. The cost to install each irrigation
controller has been funded through general fund monies allocated within the grounds division

budget. However, due to increasing equipment costs no controllers were funded the last two
fiscal years. 

In March 2016, staff was approached by Weathermatic staff regarding a partnership to purchase
and install new smart irrigation controllers in the city. The SoCal WaterSmart Agency program, 
also known as the public agency landscape ( PAL) program, is a fully reimbursable rebate program
that will reimburse all costs for new Weathermatic irrigation controllers including installation costs. 

Weathermatic is a nationwide vendor that has products in use throughout San Diego County. The
benefits of partnering with Weathermatic for the PAL program include: 

It includes all costs to purchase and install the Smartlink Wireless Landscape Network

Flow Bundle. The bundle consists of the SL4800 controller, SLW5 weather sensor, and

aircard; 

Includes a five year cellular subscription that provides real time reporting; 
Extends the three year warranty to five years, which includes usage, theft and vandalism; 
and

Provides full training to city employees after the controllers are installed. 

After working closely with Weathermatic staff it was determined that the maximum number of
locations in the city that qualified for the rebate program was 37. Staff anticipated this amount

was the not -to -exceed number of sites because it included all controllers in the city. After

reviewing each site, staff recommends that only 18 of the sites should be replaced with new
irrigation controllers. Of the 19 sites not recommended for replacement 9 have existing smart
irrigation controllers and 10 operate with a battery power source which are not compatible with

the technology upgrade of the rebate program. 

While staff was performing the site analysis, it should be noted that the PAL program had an
application deadline of June 30, 2016. Staff worked with Weathermatic staff to complete the pre - 

qualification application for 28 sites ( 18 sites that are now identified as good PAL program

candidates and 10 sites that are battery operated which are not compatible the technology
upgrade). The cost to retrofit the 18 sites is estimated to equal $ 47, 520. 00 to purchase the

equipment and install at each site. This program is a 100 percent funded by the PAL program
and will not cost the City any funding for the upfront capital investment and first five years of the
program. Beginning in year six, the estimated annual cellular subscription cost operate each site

M



Attachment A

is $ 11 per site - per month ($ 2, 376 per year for all 18 sites) which will fund the cellular service to

monitor each site. 

If approved, the Weathermatic will order the equipment, detailed above, for all 18 sites, work with

staff to schedule the installation, and train city staff once all sites are installed and fully operational. 
The anticipated timeline to complete this work is expected to occur within 90 days of the City
Council' s approval. 

In keeping with the purchasing guidelines as shown in Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section
03. 24. 100 ( D), staff has concluded that the irrigation controllers identified by Weathermatic are
consistent with the standard irrigation controller projects that have been purchased and installed

by the City for the past five years. As with prior projects, the City Manager was the approving
authority for prior purchases. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopts a resolution ( Attachment A) awarding a contract
to Weathermatic for the irrigation controller replacement project in an amount not to exceed

47, 520. 00. 

4_. 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

AWARDING A CONTRACT TO WEATHERMATIC

FOR THE IRRIGATION CONTROLLER REPLACEMENT PROJECT

WHEREAS, San Diego County has experienced a significant number of dry seasons that
have impacted the availability of water and the cost of water for the City; and

WHEREAS, the City continues to work closely with the Helix Water District to reduce the
amount of water used, share information about conservations efforts to its residents, and

implement new programs/ equipment that will help reduce the amount of water used in the City; 
and

WHEREAS, during the past five years, staff has systematically purchased and installed
irrigation controller units in high usage areas; and

WHEREAS, staff was contacted by Weathermatic to apply for the SoCal WaterSmart
Agency program, also known as the Public Agency Landscape Rebate — PAL Program which will

fully fund new irrigation controllers and the cost to install each one; and

WHEREAS, 18 locations in the city were identified as qualified locations to apply for the
PAL program; and

WHEREAS, this project will continue to support the city' s efforts to conserve water usage

in the right- of-way' s and at its facilities citywide; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the public interest that a contract for said products
and services be awarded. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California hereby: ', 

1. Awards a contract (Contract No. 2017- 05) in the base amount of forty- seven thousand
five hundred twenty dollars and zero cents ($ 47, 520. 00) to Weathermatic, and

2. Authorizes the City Manager or her designee to execute and manage all contract
documents. 

W



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 2 _ 

Mtg. Date September 6, 2016

Development _ De mentiDept. Development . Serv c s , 

Item Title: Public Hearing to Consider an Appeal AAl- 600- 0002 of the Development
Services Director Determination Regarding the Denial of a Request to Install Nine
Bedrooms ( Room Addition and Remodel) to an Existing Five Bedroom House
and to Permit the Operation of a Boardinghouse Located at 2545 Crestline Drive
in the Residential Low/ Medium Zone. 

Staff Contact: David De Vries, Development Services Director
Miranda Evans, Assistant Planner

Recommendation: 

1. : Conduct the public hearing; and
2. Either adopt a Resolution ( Attachment B) upholding the Development Services Director

determination to deny the installation of nine bedrooms and the operation of a
boardinghouse or adopt a Resolution ( Attachment C) reversing the decision of the
Development Services Director conditionally approving the nine bedroom room addition
remodel and the operation of a boardinghouse at 2545 Crestline Drive in the Residential
Low/ Medium Zone. 

Item Summary: 

On June 23, 2016, after reviewing a building permit request to add nine bedrooms to an existing
single- family residential home and after obtaining evidence which showed the rooms of the
addition would be rented separately with meals provided on- site, the Development Services
Director denied the request stating that the land use is a boardinghouse and not compatible with
the General Plan Land Use Designation ( Low/Medium Density Residential) or Zoning District
Residential Low/ Medium). The appellant, Mr. Tim Hutchison, filed an Appeal Application and

request for public hearing stating the proposal is not a boardinghouse and referenced documents
attached to the application ( Attachment F). A boardinghouse business is prohibited within the

Zoning District and is incompatible with the zone and land use designation. The staff report
outlines Mr. Hutchison' s administrative appeal request in more detail. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Exempt, Section 15301

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Tribal Government Consultation Request

Notice to property owners within 500 ft. 



Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. : Resolution of Denial

C. Resolution of Conditional Approval

D. Letters from City to Appellant

E. First and Last Code Enforcement Citations

F. Appellant Application with Attachments

G. Letter from Appellant' s Attorney
H. Letter from Special Counsel to the City of Lemon Grove
I. Complaint Letter from Neighboring Resident
J. Heartland Fire & Rescue Correction Notice

K. Aerial and Vicinity Map

2, 



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 2

Mtg. Date September 6, 2016

Item Title: Public Hearing to Consider an Appeal AA1- 600- 0002 of the Development
Services Director Determination Regarding the Denial of a Request to Install
Nine Bedrooms ( Room Addition and Remodel) to an Existing Five Bedroom
House and to Permit the Operation of a Boardinghouse Located at 2545
Crestline Drive in the Residential Low/ Medium Zone. 

Staff Contact: David De Vries, Development Services Director
Miranda Evans, Assistant Planner

Background: 

On June 4, 2014, the subject property was listed for sale as a " fixer upper" five bedroom/ four
bathroom house. County Assessor Residential Building Records confirm the house was built with
permits for a five -bedroom dwelling. The property owner and appellant, City Redevelopment LLC, 
purchased the property on October 30, 2014. 

On December 14, 2015, the City Code Enforcement Division issued an administrative citation and
warning to the property owner ( represented by the appellant) of the subject property for non - 
permitted construction at the subject property. Based on inspections, a garage conversion to
habitable living space, an interior remodel, and a room addition occurred on- site without

appropriate building permits obtained. Seventeen new bedrooms were added to the subject
property ( 22 bedrooms total) since the property' s purchase in 2014. This appeal only addresses
the permit denial for the nine bedrooms requested to be installed. 

Since the initial warning, seventeen subsequent administrative citations and fines were issued
with the last citation and fine issued on May 2, 2016. The sum of the total fines issued, excluding
late payment and interest penalties, is $ 14, 800. These civil citations are currently outstanding and

were not appealed. No payments have been made to -date. 

On June 6, 2016, a building permit application request to correct the violations was submitted. 
The request included an addition and remodel adding nine bedrooms to the existing five bedroom
house and included reconverting the garage, which contains additional bedrooms, back to a
garage. 

On June 23, 2016, after department corrections had been issued on the above referenced building
permit application, the Development Services Director issued a zoning violation letter
Attachment D) to the designer and property owner stating that the subject property is not

compatible with the. General Plan Land Use Designation or Zoning District and also that City
Redevelopment LLC' s business at the subject property is a boardinghouse in accordance with
Title 17 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code. The designer for the building permit plans, Mr. 
Abbas Keshavarzi, stated that rooms within the subject property were rented separately. Further
online investigations ( e. g., craigslist advertisement) and interviews with the tenants and the

District House Manager, Adriana Valdespino, confirmed that rooms were rented furnished to
individuals through a month- to- month lease. No representative for the property lives on- site; no
supervised care is provided on- site; and no state licenses exist for the subject property. Based on
evidence, it appears that meals are provided on- site. During a site inspection, memorandums
posted at the entrance in the living room of the facility stated two meals ( breakfast and dinner) 
are provided per day to each resident. Upon inspection of the kitchen, one refrigerator on- site was

3- 



Attachment A

locked and there was no evidence that food for each tenant is allowed to be stored on- site. An
interview with a tenant, Darrell Clark, confirmed that meals were provided on- site and a neighbor
stated food is delivered to the property daily. Also, online advertisements stated two meals are
provided per day. 

On July 17, 2016, the Development Services Department informed the property owner of rights
to appeal a decision of the Development Services Director to the City Council ( Attachment D). 
This was sent to the property owner after acknowledging objections to the zoning violation letter
that were emailed by the appellant on July 13, 2016. 

On July 27, 2016, Mr. Tim Hutchison, filed an appeal application stating that the proposed use is
not a boardinghouse and referenced several attachments ( Attachment F). Staff has no additional
response to the appellant' s justification except as stated herein. 

On August 11, 2016, Heartland Fire and Rescue, in conjunction with City Planning and Code
Enforcement Staff, visited 2545 Crestline Drive for an inspection. Numerous life and fire safety
hazards and violations were identified ( Attachment J). A reinspection of the subject property will
occur on or after September 11, 2016. 

On August 25, 2016, the City received a letter from Jason Turner, an attorney retained to
represent the appellant, with regard to legal arguments lodged against the permit denial and in
support of the appeal ( Attachment G). 

On August 29, 2016, the City received a complaint letter from a neighboring resident (Attachment
1). 

On August 31, 2016, Special Counsel to the City of Lemon Grove, Chance Hawkins, prepared a
written response to the appellant' s attorney on behalf of the City ( Attachment H). 
Discussion: 

The purpose of this appeal is to determine whether or not a boardinghouse business, consisting
of 14 bedrooms rented separated with meals provided on- site should be allowed within the
Residential Low/Medium Zoning District and whether the proposed land use is compatible with
the Low/ Medium Density Residential Land Use Designation which is principally designated for
single- family detached housing. 

The process for land use decisions begins with the General Plan. The General Plan Land Use
Designation for this property is Low/ Medium Density Residential which primarily allows for
detached houses and accessory dwelling units, day cares, open space, public facilities, and home
businesses which are compatible with the surrounding neighborhood. 

The corresponding zones are established to prevent conflicting land uses from being located next
to each other or within the vicinity, specifically: to promote, protect and preserve the public health, 
safety, peace, comfort and general welfare. The subject property is located in the Residential
Low/ Medium Zone which permits and conditionally permits single- family dwellings, accessory
rental dwelling units, senior citizen housing, daycares, residential care facilities, parks, 

playgrounds, churches, schools, and public service and utility structures and facilities. 

The Development Services Director determined the appellant's request is not compatible with the
property' s land use designation and zoning district. The surrounding land uses are almost entirely
detached single- family dwellings consisting of five bedrooms or less. A 2, 300 sq. ft. house with
14 bedrooms being rented individually is not compatible with the character of a single- family
residential neighborhood. 

Also, both Heartland Fire and Rescue and the County Sheriff' s Department have had numerous
calls for service for the subject property within the last year ( approximately 48 and 87

M



Attachment A

respectively). Staff has received complaints from neighbors about tenants at the subject property

trespassing on the neighbors' properties and asking for help. The property owner has a history of
construction without permits, therefore creating safety concerns on- site. The land use has
negatively affected the integrity of the neighborhood and the public health, safety, peace, comfort
and general welfare. 

The Municipal Code further defines a dwelling and boardinghouse as follows: 

Dwelling" means a building, or portion thereof, designed for or occupied

exclusively for residential purposes, but not including hotels, motels, or

boardinghouses. 

Boardinghouse" means a dwelling or part thereof (not residential care facilities), 
where lodging with or without meals is provided for compensation. The

boardinghouse shall have no more than five guest rooms ( without separate

cooking facilities), nor accommodate more than ten persons total. Lodging shall

be provided for a time period of more than thirty days. 

Based on evidence provided by the applicant, research online, site inspections, and conversations
with the appellant and site manager, the appellant intends to rent, and is currently renting the
rooms individually with no supervised care with two meals a day provided to the tenants. The
Director' s determination is that the proposed land use is most consistent with the definition of a
boardinghouse because lodging is provided for compensation and meals are provided on- site. 
The proposed land use is not a residential care facility because 24- hour supervision is not
provided on- site. The definition of dwelling exempts boardinghouses and therefore cannot be
permitted in the zoning district the subject property is located in. 

The Municipal Code is constructed as a restrictive code and it identifies only the uses that are
allowed by right or by discretionary permit. Where the Municipal Code is silent or a particular use
does not meet the functional and/ or operational characteristics of an identified allowable use, that
use is prohibited. Here, the appellant' s business of renting units to 14 separate residents in what
was originally a five -bedroom single-family home is not listed as a permitted use. 

Should the City Council find that the appellant' s use of the property is not compatible with the
zoning district and that the site is being used as a boardinghouse, the City Council may uphold
the decision of the Development Services Director, further denying the land use request and
related building permit request ( Attachment B). Should the City Council find that the appellant' s

use of the property is compatible with the zoning district and that the site is not being used as a
boardinghouse and is a single- family dwelling, per the appellants' request, then the City Council
may reverse the decision of the Development Services Director and approve the land use and
related building permit request ( Attachment C), 

If the City Council denies the appeal and upholds the Director' s denial of the permit application, 
then the property would be required to be vacated and permits to demolish the unpermitted room
additions and garage conversion would be required. Outstanding code enforcement fees with late
payment and interest penalties would be required to be paid. The appellant will be allowed 90
days from the date of denial to vacate the subject property and correct the unpermitted
construction prior to further code enforcement action commencing. 

If the City Council upholds the appeal and reverses the Director' s denial, then the appellant bears
the burden of proof to provide appropriate evidence to overturn the Director' s determination. The
building permit request for an additional nine bedrooms would be allowed to be permitted based
on a determination by the City Council that the appellant' s building permit request maintains the
property as a single- family dwelling ( as requested by the appellant) and the operation of rooms
rented separately with meals provided on- site would be allowed to continue with a finding that the



Attachment A

proposed use does not impact the public health, safety, peace, comfort and general welfare. 
Outstanding code enforcement fees with late payment and interest penalties would be required
to be paid. The appellant will be allowed 90 days from the date of approval to obtain final building
permits for the nine bedroom addition on the subject property prior to further code enforcement
action commencing. 

Additionally, there could be further enforcement based on Building and Fire Code violations
resulting from the unpermitted construction. Heartland Fire & Rescue inspected the property on
August 11, 2016 ( Attachment J). The facility has inadequate fire suppression systems which is
a serious public safety concern. 

Public Information: 

The Notice of Public Hearing for this item was published in the August 25, 2016 edition of the
East County Californian and mailed to all property owners within 500 feet of the subject property. 
The City received one written letter in response to the Notice of Public Hearing. Staff will provide
the City Council at the time of the public hearing with any additional written comments that may
come in past the distribution of the staff report. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council conduct a public hearing and either adopt a Resolution
Attachment B) upholding the Development Services Director deterrnination to deny the

installation of a nine bedroom addition and the operation of a boardinghouses or adopt a Resolution
Attachment C) reversing the decision of the Development Services, Director conditionally

approving the nine bedroom addition and the operation of the proposed land use located at 2515
Crestline Drive in the Residential Low/ Medium Zone. 

no



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE UPHOLDING THE
DECISION OF THE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR DENYING THE REQUEST TO
INSTALL NINE BEDROOMS ( ROOM ADDITION AND REMODEL) TO AN EXISTING FIVE
BEDROOM HOUSE AND TO PERMIT THE OPERATION OF A BOARDINGHOUSE AT 2545
CRESTLINE DRIVE, LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, on June 4, 2014, the subject property was listed for sale as a five bedroom/ 
four bathroom house. County Assessor Residential Building Records construction records
confirm the house was built with permits for a five -bedroom dwelling; and

WHEREAS, the property owner, City Redevelopment LLC, purchased the property on
October 30, 2014; and

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2015, the City Code Enforcement Division issued an
administrative citation and warning to the property owner of the subject property for non - 
permitted construction at the subject property. Based on inspections, a garage conversion to
habitable living space, an interior remodel, and a room addition occurred on- site without
appropriate building permits obtained. Seventeen new bedroorns were added to the subject

property ( 22 bedrooms total). Seventeen subsequent administrative citations and fines were

issued with the last citation and fine issued on May 2, 2016. The sur°n of the total =tines isSued, 
excluding late payment and interest penalties, is $ 14, 800. These civil citations are currently

outstanding and were not appealed. No payments have been made to -date; and

WHEREAS, On June 6, 2016, a building permit application request to correct the
violations was submitted. The request included an addition and remodel adding nine

bedrooms to the existing five bedroom house and included reconverting the garage back to a
garage; and

WHEREAS, on June 23, 2016, after department corrections had been issued on the above
referenced building permit application, the Development Services Director issued a zoning
violation letter to the property owner stating that the subject property is not compatible with
the General Plan Land Use Designation or Zoning District and is recognized as a
boardinghouse in accordance with Title 17 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code. The designer
for the building permit plans, Mr. Abbas Keshavarzi, stated that rooms within the subject
property were rented separately. Further online investigations ( e. g., craiglist advertisement) 

and interviews with the tenants and the District House Manager, Adriana Valdespino, 
confirmed that rooms were rented furnished to individuals through a month- to- month lease. 
No representative for the property lives on- site; no supervised care is provided on- site; and
no state licenses exist for the subject property. Evidence appears to indicate that meals are

provided on- site. During a site inspection, memorandums posted at the entrance in the living
room of the facility on the wall encased in plastic in the living room stated two meals ( breakfast
and dinner) are provided per day to each resident. Upon inspection of the kitchen, one
refrigerator on- site was locked and there was no evidence that food for each tenant is allowed
to be stored on- site. An interview with a tenant, Darrell Clark, confirmed that meals were
provided on- site and a neighbor stated food is delivered to the property daily. Also, online

advertisements stated two meals are provided per day; and

WHEREAS, on July 17, 2016, the Development Services Department informed the

property owner of rights to appeal a decision of the Development Services Director to the City
Council; and

WHEREAS, on July 27, 2016, Mr. Tim Hutchison, on behalf of City Redevelopment LLC, 
filed an appeal application ( AA1- 600- 0002) stating that the proposed use is not a
boardinghouse and referenced several attachments; and

7- 



Attachment B

WHEREAS, a boardinghouse is defined as a dwelling or part thereof ( not residential care
facilities), where lodging with or without meals is provided for compensation. 

The boardinghouse shall have no more than five guest rooms ( without separate cooking
facilities), nor accommodate more than ten persons total. Lodging shall be provided for a time
period of more than thirty days; and

WHEREAS, the City Council duly noticed and held a public hearing on September 6, 2016
to consider the appeal of the Development Services Director determination; and

WHEREAS, the City Council determines that the appellant' s request is not compatible
with the land use designation and zoning district because of the following reasons: 

1) A 14 -bedroom rental business is not a permitted use within the Residential
Low/ Medium Zone of the City; 

2) This land use is not in character with the nature of the residential neighborhood and
has negatively affected its integrity. The surrounding land uses are almost entirely detached
single- family dwellings consisting of five bedrooms or less; 

3) The request to install nine additional bedrooms to a 5 -bedroom 2, 300 square foot house
with five foot setbacks between neighboring properties is not in character with the nature of
the residential neighborhood; 

4) The request to install nine bedrooms qualifies the property as a boardinghouse under
the Lemon Grove Municipal Code and therefore the use is prohibited in Residential
Low/ Medium Zone of the City; 

5) Appellant' s use of the property has negatively affected, and continues to affect, the
public health, safety, peace, comfort and general welfare of the character" of the residential
neighborhood and its residents because: a) Heartland Fire and Rescue and ttle County
Sheriff' s Department have had excessive calls for service for t1.°ie subject property within the
last year ( approximately 48 and 87 respectively); and b) The City has received complaints from
neighbors about tenants at the subject property trespassing on the neighbors properties, 
disturbing their peace and quiet and coming to them to ask for help because none was provided
at the property; and

6) Appellant' s significant construction without any building, fire or safety inspections by
the City creates safety concerns for the property and the residents on- site; and

WHEREAS, the appeal of this determination is not a project and is not subject to the
environmental review requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA); and

WHEREAS, Appellant City Redevelopment LLC and its attorney appeared at the
September 6, 2016 public hearing to advocate their appeal; and

WHEREAS, concerned residents in the neighborhood appeared at the hearing and
expressed their concerns about the property and how it has negatively affected the nature of the
neighborhood and created concerns for public safety; and

NOW, THEREFORE, INCORPORATING THE ABOVE STATEMENTS HEREIN, BE IT
RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove hereby: 

1. Denies City Redevelopment LLC' s Administrative Appeal AA1- 600- 0002 based on the
above - findings; and

2. Upholds the Development Services Director' s June 23, 2016 permit denial letter
denying the installation of a nine bedroom addition and the operation of a
boardinghouse at 2545 Crestline Drive, Lemon Grove, CA. 



Attachment C

RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE REVERSING THE
DECISION OF THE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR CONDITIONALLY APPROVING
THE REQUEST TO INSTALL NINE BEDROOMS ( ROOM ADDITION AND REMODEL) TO AN

EXISTING FIVE BEDROOM HOUSE AND TO PERMIT THE OPERATION OF ROOMS
RENTED SEPERATELY WITH MEALS PROVIDED ON- SITE AT 2545 CRESTLINE DRIVE, 

LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, on June 4, 2014, the subject property was listed for sale as a five bedroom/ 
four bathroom house. County Assessor Residential Building Records construction records
confirm the house was built with permits for a five -bedroom dwelling; and

WHEREAS, the property owner, City Redevelopment LLC, purchased the property on
October 30, 2014; and

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2015, the City Code Enforcement Division issued an
administrative citation and warning to the property owner of the subject property for non - 
permitted construction at the subject property. Based on inspections, a garage conversion to
habitable living space, an interior remodel, and a room addition occurred on- site without
appropriate building permits obtained. Seventeen new bedrooms were added to the subject

property ( 22 bedrooms total) Seventeen subsequent administrative citations and fines were
issued with the last citation and fine isstned on May 2, 2016. The sum of the total fines issued, 
excluding late payment and interest penalties, is $ 14, 800. These civil citations are currently

outstanding and were not appealed. No payments have been made to -date; and

WHEREAS, On June 6, 2016, a building permit application request to correct the
violations was submitted. The request included an addition and remodel adding nine

bedrooms to the existing five bedroom house and included reconverting the garage back to a
garage; and

WHEREAS, on June 23, 2016, after department corrections had been issued on the above
referenced building permit application, the Development Services Director issued a zoning
violation letter to the property owner stating that the subject property is not compatible with
the General Plan Land Use Designation or Zoning District and is recognized as a
boardinghouse in accordance with Title 17 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code; and

WHEREAS, on July 17, 2016, the Development Services Department informed the

property owner of rights to appeal a decision of the Development Services Director to the City
Council; and

WHEREAS, on July 27, 2016, Mr. Tim Hutchison, on behalf of City Redevelopment LLC, 
filed an appeal application ( AA1- 600- 0002) stating that the proposed use is not a
boardinghouse and referenced several attachments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council duly noticed and held a public hearing on September 6, 2016
to consider the appeal of the Development Services Director determination; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the operation of rooms rented separately with or
without meals provided on- site is consistent with the operation and definition of a single- family
dwelling and is a permitted use within the Residential Low/ Medium Zone of the City and the more
than five bedrooms within a single- family dwelling is permissible; and

WHEREAS, the City Council determines that the appellant' s request is compatible with
the land use designation and zoning district and that the land use does not negatively affect the
integrity of the neighborhood and the public health, safety, peace, comfort and general welfare; 
and

BE



Attachment C

WHEREAS, the project is found to be categorically exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA) in accordance with CEQA Guidelines Section 15301; and

NOW, THEREFORE, INCORPORATING THE ABOVE STATEMENTS HEREIN, BE IT
RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove hereby: 

1. Reverses the determination of the Development Services Director and conditionally
approves a fourteen bedroom house with rooms rented separately and meals provided
on- site at 2545 Crestline Drive, Lemon Grove, CA. The appellant shall comply with the
following conditions of approval: 

a. Within 90 days, building permits shall be finaled for all non -permitted construction
on- site. A two -car garage is required to be retained. 

b. Outstanding code enforcement fees with late payment and interest penalties shall
be paid prior to building permit issuance. 

M



Fffmm IT T- ITI 11

ICITY OF LEMON GROVEt ma Itir R " fiuiiV V; lrci II

Development Services Department

7, 

June 23, 2016

City Redevelopment LLC
10606 Camino Ruiz # 8130

San Diego, CA 92126- 3263

SUBJECT: 2545 Crestline Drive, Project Number 816- 000- 0344

To Whom It May Concern: 

After a review of the proposed project at 2545 Crestline Drive, the Development Services Director

has determined that the subject property is not compatible with the General Plan Land Use
Designation or Zoning District and is recognized as a boardinghouse in accordance with Title 17 of
the Lemon Grove Municipal Code. 

The subject property has five legal bedrooms according to County Assessor Building and
Construction Records. The proposed addition includes nine unpermitted bedrooms, resulting in a

verified total of 14 bedrooms. According to Mr. Abbas Keshavarzi, upon submittal on June 6, 2016, 
he stated that the rooms are being rented out and additional evidence on these rooms being rented
has been obtained online. 

Please revise your plans to reflect the approved conditions on site ( 5 bedrooms or less). Please

disregard previous comments provided as appropriate. The addition may be demolished or permitted
as a family room or other area compatible with the residential character and requirements of the
Residential Low/ Medium Zoning District. If the addition is demolished, then the City will issue a
refund of your plan check fee ( up to 80%). Failure to cooperate with this directive in a timely manner
will result in additional code enforcement actions. 

Additionally, there is a history of code enforcement violations with the subject property. To date, 
there, is an outstanding balance of $ 14, 800 for the following violations: 

Violation of the 2013 CA Building Code Chapter 1, Section 5: Permits ( non -permitted
construction): and

Uniform Administrative Code Chapter 3, Permits and Inspections ( non -permitted

construction). 

Please remit payment to the City within 30 -days to avoid collections. 

tNf,! anda I WWI

Assistant Planner

CC: David De Vries, Development Services Director

Chris Jensen, Fire Marshall

Paolo Romero, Code Enforcement Officer

Kurt Culver, Esgil Building Official
Abbas Keshavarzi, Project Designer

3232 Main Street Lemon Grove California 91945- 1705
WWW_...................... 

619.825. 36D5. 

Faar_.... ..................,.,., __.., 
X: 619 825. 3818 www. ci. lemon- grove. ca. us

11- 



Attachment D

July 17, 2016

CITY OF LEMO GROVE

Development Department

City Redevelopment LLC
10606 Camino Ruiz # 8130

San Diego, CA 92126- 3263

SUBJECT: 2545 Crestline Drive, Project Number B16- 000- 0344

To Whom It May Concern: 

Based on the email correspondence received on July 13, 2016, it is our understanding that you
object to the Development Services Director' s determination. This decision may be appealed. If you
wish to move forward, your official written appeal must be submitted within 10 -days from the date of

this letter. A copy of the administrative appeal form is attached and a $ 75 application fee will be
required. 

Please be aware the information contained within the previous letter dated June 23, 2016 is still

applicable to the subject property, related permits and code enforcement action. You may contact
me at 619- 825- 3813 with any questions and to schedule the submittal of your appeal. 

Sincerely' 

op e

Miranda Evans

Assistant Planner

CC: David De Vries, Development Services Director

Paolo Romero, Code Enforcement Officer

Abbas Keshavarzi, Project Designer

3232 Maln Street Lemon Grove California 91945- 1705

619. 825. 3805 FAX: 619. 825. 3818 www. d.lemon- grove. ca.us

12- 



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

the

E OF VIOLATION

Circlene:  aararrr tCltatu zaa 2" ¢ nation 3"" Challoo °" tyiV.aaVaun

00 arci? 00 S500 $ 1, 000

nt rat $ - _ . Is, due no latch 04 an _. , W.  ...,..... . 

to tnp Chtyr of I ervuon Glove: 

y ' icccepts c:< ash, check crr csredit card, 

violation is not corrected by the date specified therein and/ or payment is not received by the date
the next level of citation may be issued, other enforcement actions may occur, and penalties may be
ed ( 25% and interest at the rate of 10% per annum). Payment of fine does not excuse or discharge

ure to correct violation identified below. 

B) RESPONSIBLE PARTY INFORMATION

Person( s) Olurdti,.... r „ la 2) .,,.,.. . 

Circle One: Property, (Nmer, 1 encarut Buslr oss, Oavner Othc, r

m alling gvjdre., 

sr: iva rlrarine fil r, l: 2l, lr, rirsJ" 

C) VIOLATION( S) INFORMATION

Date ( violation P) txien/ dy _ e,._.  

yore ( htaciaton Obr; orved) _ ....... __  .. 

11 at alicru c'B ` yicrd;.
atiicard, Nurea Address) tAPIwy

vmllatucari( s) Observed ( Code Secition and C: Desc: ruiDt only

C

D) COIRRECTION( ) REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED BY; ,;, , _,.. ,:, 

E) SERVICING CITATION INFORMATION

U ul6cara. irf.1 olfo Tr Nairne, 
Phone ND: icgiprePusua D; uEe

CiBatlon Sewed ( Circle crere), In pc r on Posted tart Property

t his c0m. on may be appealecy 4n a boor thirty (30days korn da8e cd c onercPion urier flfied lin Secrion D. t o rc dAcaesan
appeal a Hec.luesk an App.. ueal i Ieamiq fermi (, ab,raulahle, all Cuty 6 Ball or on the, City website wrava v Ileiiyc uagrc, ac ca. ciew)) 
sheri i d be ccroc_ ials Wd and o edu. irne d to Cigy I tall In Me, event a V C auc9 hip q d alver is requested, the Roquest Ilor an
Vlrpe al lieacarnn g and Mrd ship Waiver looms arerequve( B o, vjfl'7iov f f6 e:?n ('d 5) clays fr' orru' Me coiii- e, dlon rate itdertifieed

in r.,e-. clic l d. D

GJrD Y : CDF 1 IhI L ' C'l DA`TPON CAMID OWNER

13— 



rh I+ri
CITY OF LEMON GROVE

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

FAI:. W01 Al ua la

m " afP

lqJat "_ 6' 0 ( d
rGl , ,

aIation
is not corrected by the date specified therein and/ or payment is not received by the dale

above, the next level of citation may be issued, other enforcement actions may occur, and penalties may beassessed ( 25% and interest at the rate of 10% per annum). Payment of fine does not excuse or dischargethe failure to correct violation identified below. 

B) RESPONSIBLE PARTY INFORMATION
r

I' aaurNu roQ  r, Oc!rr,: t      
i ( 

1 , tet " P i t nwf t.. a• % P s. u°') ' " i  w

a  

l t o r:aGPont6 u' t a ev. sm. ° 
q

ti Bnay: G` a s

Kidllis' atl AtIrGG „ a' 6  , 
1 I- 32

iRau ADr, a:G.• N I"+ Iraorflr,( u6 aial IVG w al, lma _„ .. , 

C) VIOLATION( S) INFORMA110W

Date Molation Observed): ) 
fime , "',0 //; 

r  

iolaliosi Obs r, v d) 
y

m„ 

t Guc'worin of Vl6a1oon' 
01- ' 

VoPA" µtira' oI( s) ( atrs vpd ( Clo G ' eriCio n , un' d IaG, r uiuloG, ny_ 

d0,13 I aj t t` r' .,. dt, d  au a  m  .. '• I '  

D) 

it') b 0 ( 1 / tr ... lit  rt . `  u ...  ;  . '., .      .' r °  r"  r . 

CORRECTICtf(, i) REQUIRED TO LE COMPLETED BY• 
1 / t o: tA FY4" q, 

y— 

4
w

E) SERVICING CITATION INFORMATION

Ia, r` Pr 0a fi moar I` 4,r of
Y

0° I np. u'. No, 
auaid4. l rr Da , 

f) ti Cl f( f'.`"  a. f  a,,' ! "'" ,''" 

p1G; 

e

Aol oll, T, ia, uw c' d ( c(i ( Jo olle). 
fi1il, flM, I

i 1 11, 1irG  eri uhio  
i 4 rsiuiri rivoula (, i I   1i ruu i I  f. r Pirn it

I

I  

rdal p al ti f,, r P PUI tiG rl r f  1 fir, , Gt  Oi Pi du ri ti' urub( 9', G lift Oa trri and r... tliPoc aGi. 9la +..; iI rIE„ li iii p, ri' ii, di, E if,,' i  ii r i u iiu. . 1 IPir I sir I

r

Bli r P in 19' tiad„ Iu Pa ,,, aF br; u;, ion ' o E., nu. ++,' i iii Iuuwcun W ; air, ifit r°" i + nIR ir tiii"ifir rR

Ai' RIAd I +
l' J ,' p' I, 1 f% ti w'• II Vd

on



APPLICANT " 

ADDRESS 4.e,) jlj (,' p

Attachment F

APPEAL APPLICATION & 
PUBLIC HEARINGREQUEST FOR

amentlPlanningCommunity Development Department
Division

3232 Main Street, Lemon Grove, CA 91945

Phone: 619- 825- 3805 Fax: 619- 825- 3818

www. ci. lemon- grove. ca. us

c 1
PHONE r

i ..- . 
o S L; "" a. a i VMIA

A3,ElPR0. JI

DE (...__ ..... CISION ICO L I l"li OF ' i N i. M Ai Cr" IS" APPEALED " iC Cb N: L CONDI` 11 i ITEM N
3 Ar". 

I t

4« 

i.',.

Y

w1 tl P  ._ r fir, " l...".rr`,ii:.. 

SPECIFIC REA ad" NS gff q! AI i "i Al

bei

as 1a * ddflol l lhecl.
R

a I@" IlOCesSaPy, . 

S V FOR d" i J131 id" I dti ASU .... 

I



Attachment F

Cnvestments7, 
August 30, 2016

City Council

City of Lemon Grove

Sent via Email) 

10666 Camino Ruiz, Suite # 8130 - San Diego, CA 92126

p: 858- 635- 5549 x213, f: 858- 345- 3734
e: in6 gR r edev. com www. cit.7redev.& orn

Subject: Appeal of Development Service Directors Decision 2545 Crestline Dr, Lemon Grove, CA
91945

Dear City Council: 

In addition to Mr. Jason Turner' s letter, all email correspondence with facts, email attachments
of Independent Living, email attachments of CA Supreme Court Case rulings, we would just like
to say a few other things that are important to us, the residents, and the City of Lemon Grove
as a whole: 

Our projects, as with any City are a win/ win for the City and its residents: 
We provide affordable housing ( a must in CA). 
No taxpayer subsidies or local government subsidies. 
Take people off the streets from being homeless. 
Invest tens of thousands ( even hundreds of thousands) into the residence making it the nicest

on the block using local retailers such as Home Depot that pay sales tax to the City. 
Use local workers that reside in the city that creates work for them. 
Pay our dues to the City through permits when much of the neighborhood has illegal additions

and converted garages. 

Help people in need that no one can disagree with. 

Taking people off of the streets and avoiding people being homeless is a good thing. A block
from the City offices near the trolley we have noticed there is an epidemic of homeless and
disabled people, several city workers have told us in confidence that they won' t even leave
work that way because of fear. Residences like our help to correct this problem. 

At this point we feel we are being unfairly targeted from within the City and the Development
Services Department for doing nothing but a good thing? This is clear by the limited responses, 
different reasons given from within the City Development Services, and what we feel as no one
even thoroughly reading our emailed responses. There are many Independent Living' s located
within the City of Lemon Grove and I don' t believe anyone can deny this who works for the City
of Lemon Grove. We pride ourselves on being one of the better Independent Livings, which is
another reason we have been so cooperative with the City in the permitting process requested
by code enforcement originally. 

16- 



Attachment F

10606 Camino Ruiz, Suite 849130 - San Diego, CA 92126

p: 959- 635-5549 x213, F: 959- 345- 3734
e: info cityred v com, rarAA_Lii / redev.corn

Most other Cities within the County of San Diego are very happy with the work we have done
and we have never had an issue go this far to City Council after all of the information and facts
provided. Most would believe that this is a good thing for each and every City which is why the
county of San Diego promotes it through County funded " Community Health Improvement
Partners." 

We hope that we can all learn from this process as it has been very time-consuming, stressful, 

and expensive for all parties involved. Hopefully in the future it can be avoided completely
from the Development Services Department. 

Again, thank you for your time and consideration and we look forward to being a good neighbor

of the City of Lemon Grove and helping the less fortunate. 

Sincer Qy, 

Tier Hutchison

City redevelopment, LLC

M



T

City Re -Development Mail - Re: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive - Boarding House vs Inde... Page 1 of 21

Tim H < tim@cityredev. com> 

Tiim H < tim@cityredev. com> 
Tue, Aug 30, 2016 at 3: 21 PM

Draft Tc David DeVnes < dtlevcra a r rle tongdowra, c, gr v'•°^ 
CC, Miranda Evans <n1e'Vans@terriorigf ave cava gov, ' jti;jrnerQturnerlawgroup. com" 

taaraaa r gtui°ruer°la w gr+ rip , roma U,, rm < sharon. rapport@csh. org>, Lydia Romero
war mofo@l rnongrave ca. gov, 

Thanks David for your response. Again I appreciate that you " understand our arguments" against the
denial, and I understand if you cant at this point, but would really like responses to the detailed emails we
send you, as it seams as if no one is thoroughly reading them? If now that an " appeal" is started you can
not comment then that' s fine, but would like to know and understand this? I also find it very peculiar that
U$ is decidslon is not changed betore an appeal batseo:d on the attatneys I(Atoai° la you dated August 25th, 
2615, it seam, to us that it is prelty clear that this decision by the Doveloprnent Service ( iirector is not
legally defensible in the court od law trased on, specific Tracts thr; attorney paints out? Again it there is no
StOpping the appeal and that decjsiO a gat this g)( rinl, I guess we understand, but would like to know this is the
case? 

Items we would like to be included in the appeal on our behalf: 

1: Our attorney letter from J. Turner Law Group, APC sent to you on 8? 25/ 16 and attached to this email. 

2: All other attachments in this email describing Independent Living and being used as references in our
emails, legal case City of Santa Barbara vs Adamson and study, etc. 

3: All email correspondence between us and the City, attached previously with new items added to this
email. 

4: Our written statement to the City Council in addition to everything else that has been provided, 
attached below. 

Again, we are saddened by the fact that we are not able to review the staff report that will be provided by
your staff to city counsel on Thursday Sopdernbei dst PRIOR to the city council reviewing it. Being its our
appeal of the Development Services Directors decision, I would hope that we would be able to see what is
being prepared prior to it being harm<ded to tie ullirna h) decision makers. 

Thanks for your cooperation and as stated before we intend on being a good resident of the City of Lemon
Grove obtaining any permits for anything not permitted previously and helping the less fortunate with
affordable housing. 

Tim

City Redevelopment, LLC
858- 635- 5549 x143

On Fri, Aug 26, 2016 at 8: 21 AM, David DeVries < ddevries ca lemongrove ca gov> wrote: 

Mr. Hutchison, since you have requested an appeal of the Development Services Director' s June 23, 
2016 decision to deny your submitted plans the parties responsible for hearing your matter are the City
Councilmembers in a public hearing. 

M



need mknow ifyou would like ustoinclude additional items inthe staff report. Right now | have your
completed appeal application with the iterns that were attached to that ernail with the completed

appeal application. Kthere are any emai| sorother items you would like mctuinclude onyour behalf, 
please let me know. You can also prepare your own written statement that we can provide to City

Council before your appeal hearing aswell. 

VVeunderstand yourorgumentuagpin$ theden| a| butiheyshnu| dbedirectedtnwardsOty[ nunci| at

and during the September 6th hearing through the public hearing appeal process. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

David B. QeVries, AlCP

Development Services Director

City ofLemon Grove

Development Services Department

3232Main St. 

Lemon Grove, C491945

619) O25- 3bz2phone

6x9) Q25- aax8fax

ddev, ies@| emongmveza. gov

wwwJcmongmve. oy. Wov

Fmm' Tim K8| maiho: hm@uityredev. nomM

SenuThursday, August 25, 20161: 56PK0

To: David DeVries <ddavhew@| emongrove, ca. Qov>; Lydia Romero /| mmem@|emongmve. ue. gov> 
Cc: Paolo Romero ' pmmem@| emongroveoa. gov>, Miranda Evans

mmvans@| emongnove. co. gow>; PauiPetersmn< ppetemon@| emongmve. cu, gox>, 

j{ umanQturnedmwOroup. 00m KHarj| eCappieUo< moappie|| o@|emmngmme, ob. Qovp; 
uhamn. nappoh@cohopg

Subject: Re: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive - Boarding House vs Independent Living



City Re -Development Mail - Re: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive - Boarding 1louse vs Inde... Page 3 of 21

Being that Development Services Director has not changed his findings of our home on 2545 Crestline
Dr as a Boarding House and it does not seem like anyone from the City of Lemon Grove is thoroughly
Vevtewintl the altachnients Ort 010 0111ail' s sa nr , I vttltild like to point out some basic facts below that
11ral 0fu.tily llie ^ ity Atltvrw-ry Can my ew jnd come to a different conclusion. We don' t feel this
even needs It) goany Itjttl of arld we wish to cool'.xiate in full with the city' s building codes and permit
onvlhing not permitted tar wrl Our I narji s are tied though until this decision is overturned
placer g li nitatit, rte°: on What We call I ennit_ 

Lemon Grove Municipal Code: 

Boardinghouse" means a dwelling or part thereof (not residential care facilities), where
lodging with or without meals is provided for compensation. The boardinghouse shall have no
more than five guest rooms ( without separate cooking facilities), nor accommodate more than
ten persons total. Lodging shall be provided for a time period of more than thirty days. 

ILA by Community Health Improvement Partners ( funded by the County of San Diego); 
1. Definition of Family: 

Why independent living homes may locate in residential zones in California: 

Ira a 1986 California Supreme Court decision, City ql Saida Barbara n, Adamson, the court ruled, based mi privacy rights, 
dull a efrrastra" aatr of"°6roily" ( r,u lart'd rapyamg a° annm distinguish between related and unrelated individuals. 
Ttrt. tef'ole' oe o erIp'll nt i cannot limit the
I :. oberprelate ad,tilts that reside

e 0 in   i it i : Bey . o no
tie  . iAber  re e esons. }t, raa, a. vrr";, atvirull". 1

governments still attempt to use or enforce an illegal defanitiora of f,anUl)'. 

By limiting our home at 2545 Crestline Dr to 5 bedrooms when there is nothing in the Lemon Grove
Building code that limits a minimum or maximum number of bedrooms, you are placing an unfair
regulation on our home. In addition to limit no more than 10 people in the home would be against a
California Supreme Court decision. 

With all of the material and information sent, I hope this simplifies a basic decision that should be
overturned based off the facts sent. We do not wish to tie up any more of the city's valuable time and
more importantly tax payers money on this issue if we can avoid it. 

20- 



City Re- Developinent Mail - Re: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive - Boarding House vs Inde... Page 4 of 21

of the city's findings and David suggested sending over anything that would change the Development
Service Directors decision we feel is unfair. 

affordable housing, and being in compliance with the City of Lemon Grove at all times. 

Tim

RedevelODment LLC

sm

MIN ME III Wi

for our appeal of the Development Services Director decision prior to it being mailed if possible? We
understand this is proce ' dural for Appeals based on the LGIVIC you sent us, but were unaware that the
whole neighborhood would be notified based off of the Development Services Director' s decision and
an appeal process. 

hO ve b Ua smumdenqta#x:fW$ o jna 1 j t[,1Q crily waiy hochange the decision ofthe
Dovelopmierit Sorvice Director so we have c,006tflted apc and Jason Turner ( ILA

intention of avoiding an appeal to City Counsel all together. If this decision based off the
Development Services Directors decision is granted it would change the trajectory of all the
Independent Livings ( which you acknowledged there are in the City) within the entire city of Lemon
Grove as they would now be classified " Boarding Houses" and according to the CA Supreme Court
this would not be allowed based on the 1980 ruling " City of Santa Barbara v Adamson." 

In addition you stated that a staff report will be available September I st, and we would like to view a
copy of this before it is sent to City Counsel based on it being our appeal and the package that was
sent over to Miranda Evans on July 27th to make sure all of our documentation sent is included, in
particular all attachments ifpossible? 

Again, sorry to bother you on this and we have every intention of fully cooperating with the City of
Lemon Grove as the last thing we want is these individuals displaced back to the streets of Lemon



City Re -Development Mail - Re: Fw: RE. 2545 Crestline Drive -BoardiDg House vs Inde... Page 5 of 21

Welook fanwa, clto, 4,solvinq this so that we may permit 0t e onginzil adrlovxi ai question and r, c)jivijt

s Lj b rn i t I c,, J aftf r ( AvInges on June 6th after multiple revisii,,,mss bY Ille Oy of L000n Grove Itorn prewous
Ws ts, bY Mr Keshrivarzi We tx, icle ourselves on being a goad noiqh[,mrarld helping the loss fcirtum.Ae

thanks, 

nm

City Redevelopment, LLC

858- 635- 5549 x143

OnMon, Aug 22. 2018at 6: 4OPM, David QeVhem < ddevries@lemong rove ca, gov> wrote: 

Hi Tim, you can review the public notice Thursday it is posted in the paper and delivered to the
property owners. Please email Patti a, noon Thursday for acopy ifyou haven' t received it
already. 

Thanks, 

David B. DeVries, A|[ p

Development Services Director

City ofLemon Grove

Development Services Department

329ZMain St. 

Lemon Grove, [ A 91945

G10) 825- 3B12phone

O19) 825- 3818fax

ddevhes@| emongmve. oa. gov

www./ emonVmveca, Qov

From: David DeVries

Sent: Mcrnclw, 

Im



City Re -Development Mail - Re: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive -Boarding House vs Inde... Page 6 of 21

Cc: Paolo Romero < promero@lemongrove, ca gov>; Miranda Evans

Subject: RE: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive

Hi Tim, section 17. 28. 020( l) requires that public noticing for Development Service Director
appeals. See below. Let me know if you have further questions. 

1, Appeals. Any applicant or other interested person who is dissatisfied with the denial, 
approval, conditional approval, or other application decision made in the administration of this

to the city council. eCrsions maTe- 17—yTille oeveiopment—SP- 

council. Decisions made by the city council are final. 

Appeal applications, accompanied by the filing fee, shall be filed within ten days following the
date a decision is made, on forms provided by the development services department. Appeals of

at a public hearing that has been noticed according to subsection F and conducted according to
subsection G. Failure of the appellate body to make a decision according to subsection H shall be
cleenned in agreement with the previous decision. 

All rights of appeal are exhausted when the proceedings set forth herein have been completed. 

twelve months of the effective date of the decision of denial, or as otherwise specified at the tirm4

of the decision of denial. 

F. Notices. The notice shall state the purpose of the notice, a project description, and an

explanation of the permit process, and be given by a date certain to affected parties according to
subsections ( F)( 1), ( 2) and ( 3), as appropriate. 

I. Public Hearings. Notices for public hearings shall also state the time, place, and purpose of

the public hearing and shall be given by publication at least ter) days prior to the public hearing. 
Notices to affected property owners shall be given at least ten days prior to the public hearing
according tosubsection ( F)( 2). 

2. Affected Property Owners. The notice shall be inalled to all real property owners within
five hundred feet of all exterior boundaries of the subject property at least ten days prior to the

decision. Notices shall bemailed using the namesand addresses o[ the owners osshown oil the
latest equalized assessment roll in the office of the county assessor. Where the addressof such
owner is not shown on such assessinent roll, failure to send notice by mail to such property owner

shall not invalidate any proceedings in connection with such action. in the event that the number
ofowners , owhom notice would hesent according tnthis subsection isgreater than one

thousand, then notices may, instead, be given by placing a display advertisement of at least one- 
eighth page in a newspaper having general circulation within the affected area. 

3. California Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA) and State Law. Notices shall be made
according to Government Code Sections 65090 through 65091, as amended. Processing time
frarnes will apply unless extended environmental review is required by state law or this code. 



City Re -Development Mail - Re: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive - Boarding House vs Incle... Page 7 of I

G. Public Hearings. A public hearing is the opportunity for the advisory body, the hearing
body, or the appellate body to obtain public testimony or comments prior to making a decision. 
The public hearing shall be conducted in accordance with this ch& 

David B. DeVries, AICP

Development Services Director

City of Lemon Grove

Development services Department

3232 Main St. 

Lemon Grove, [ A81945

61Q) 825- 38i2phone

S1Q) 825- 3818fax

ddevries@| emongmveza. gov

www.| emougroveza. gov

From: DavidDeVhes

Sent. Monday, August Z2' 2U1612: I7PKH
To- ' Tim K4'< bm@okynedev. 00m> 

Cc. Paolo Romero < promevo@} emmnQrove. ca. gmn>,-Miranda Evans
mewana@| emonQmve. ce. gow>;' kemhavocrimbbem@abc8lobainmt'< 

keahavmrziabben@obc8| obainet>; David DeVries« ddevries@| emun0rove, oe. gov> 
Subject: RE: K°: RE: l545Crestline Drive

Hi Tim, can you provide us a copy of your LLC for City Redevelopnent LLC. If this document does
not reference you as the signatory for the LLC, you' ll need to provide written authorization from

thesignatory to act on the LLC' s behalf. Also, the building permit application was signed by Abbas
Keshavarzi who was referenced as the owners agent, but we' ll need the same property owner
authorization from hirn. I' ll need this by the end of day if possible. 



111111 Ili I iiiiiii! 111 111 Fill III 111111111111i ii 11

David B, De Vries, AI[ P

Development Services Director

City ofLemon Grove

Development Services Department

323ZMain St. 

Lemon Grove, CA91945

619) 825- 3812 phone

61D) 825- 3818fax

ddev, iex@lemon# rove. ca. gov

wwvv] emangrove. ca. gnv

From: David DeVhe

Sent, Monday, August 22' Z0169: 53AK4
To -' Tim & 0'< hm@ohynadev. com> 

Cc- Paolo Romero ' pmmern@| emonQrnveca. gov^; Miranda Evans

nnevan @| emoIng rove, ca. gov>/ David VeVhes< ddevriem@| emongrove. ca. gov' 
Subject: RE! Fw: RE: ZS45Crestline Drive

Hi Tim, the City Council appeal hearing for your itern is scheduled for September 6, 2016 at 6pm at
the Lemon Grove Community Center, 3I4OSchool Lane, Lemon Grove, CA. The staff report will be

available for your viewing unThursday September I", The public notice inthe paper and the 5OO

foot radius notice toproperty owners will Qoout onThursday, August I5w Please let myself ur
Miranda know ifyou have any questions. 

IlB4OeVries, AICP

DevellopnmenmServices Director

City of Lemon Grove

Development Services Department

3232 Main St. 



City Re- Developinent Mail - Re: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive - Boarding House vs Inde... Page 9 of 21

Lemon Grove, [ A91945

51Q) 82b- 3812phone

810825- 3818fax

ddevrics@icmongmve. oa. 8nv

From: Miranda Evans

Sent* Wednesday, July Z7, 2816S: 5ZPM
lo:~OmV< fim@dtynedev. com» 

Cc: David UeVhes< ddavdea@1 emongrove. ca. Qow>; Paolo Romero

promero@| mmonUrove. cm. gov> 

Subject: RE: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive

and your receipt is attached. You have been assigned Administrative Appeal Permit # AAI -600- 
0002. We will keep you apprised, 

Miranda Evans

Assistant Planner

City ofLemon Grove

Development Services Department

323ZMain Street

Lemon Grove, [ Ag1845

81Q) 825- 38i3phone

G1Q) 825- 3818fax

www |emongnov*. ua gov

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 4: 45 PM

mo



City Re- Developrrient Mail - Re: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive - Boarding House vs In... Page 10 of 21

To: Miranda Evans < mevenm@Iemongruve. cagov» 

Cc: David DeVh, o< ddevhes@| emongrove. ca. gov>, Paolo Romero

promero@| emmngrove cu. Oov>; Malik Tomimi< ndamimi@| emon0mve. ca. 0o»> 

Miranda,

Subject: Re: Fw: RE: 2S45 Crestline Drive

It was a pleasure speaking with you and David yesterday, you both seam like very nice
reasonable people and are doing a good service for the City of Lemon Grove. Please see the
attached letter as discussed for the appeal as I was not able to have David come to a different
conclusion after our talk I have attached the completed Appeal Application with all of our email

correspondence. In addition all previous attachments that were sent to you in email have been
attached if you can include @11 of this for the City Counsel appeal. I will call your office before 5pm
today to make the $ 75 payment for the application, Hopefully we can resolve this shortly after the
appeal and I have explained to you and David that we are at a standstill until we have this

decision. David explained he would mention this to Paulo so that we were not issued any other
fht(.- whilp

ii '
jjjWl - 1 ij I will lake gours and David' s advise on lettin this aweal

just further complicating something that may be resolved through the appeal. 

In response to your previous email listed below as we never officially responded to it, other than
verbally over the phone which I understand you are just doing your job: 

11- 1 W- 1- MR [ eflelft! U, Wir at MdSL

you asked if our residence at 2545 Lemon Grove was licensed? I responded " No" and is was if no

one had even reviewed our responses via emails on July 13, 2016 and June 23, 2016? 1 do

your cases off the top of your head, but it is extremely important for us and our residents living as a
family in 2545 Crestline Dr

Anyway, weknow you and David especially are very busy, so this tiny issue isnot your primary
concern byany means and probably shouldn' t be. VVejust feel itiaimportant tonote all ufthese
tUinQs, as this is big deal for us and the | owe/ incnme residents living in the residence

Thank YOU for your time and consideration, and as we said before we have every intention of being



City Re -Development Mail - Re: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive - Boarding House vs In... Page I I of I

fim

City Redevelopment, LLC

On Thu, Jul 14. 2D1Oek10: 3QAM, Miranda Evans < mevanm@| emonyrove oe. Qov> wrote: 
Tim' 

Thanks for the information and clarification. The Director' s decision may beappealed tothe
City Council in accordance with Section 17, 28. 020 of the LGMC. Please review the information
below and the attached letter. A copy of the letter will also be mailed to you today. 

Boandinghoue" means adwelling orpart thereof ( mot residential care ( acilitied' where
lodging with or without meals is provided for compensation. The boardinghouse shall have no
more than five guest rooms (without separate cooking facilities), nor accommodate more than
ten persons total. Lodging shall be provided for a time period of more than thirty days, 

Dwelling" means a building, or portion thereof, designed for or occupied exclusively for
residential purposes, but not including hotels, mc* eb, orboardinghuuues. 

1. " Dwelling unit" means one or more rooms, designed, occupied or intended as separate
living quarters, with private sanitary and kitchen facilities, for the exclusive use of one
household, 

2. Dwelling, Sing le -Fa mi| y. " Single- family dwelling" means afreestanding building, built on, 
or assembled pursuant to the requirements of the Uniform Building Code, or a mobile home as
defined in the National Mobile Home [ omxmczimn and Safety Standards Act ofl974 ( 42 V. SI. 
Sec, 5401, et seq.), installed on a permanent foundation, designed or used exclusively for
occupancy byone household and containing one dwelling unit

l Dwelling, Duplex. " Duplex dwelling" means a building designed or used exclusively for
occupancy bytwo households and containing two dwelling units. 

4. UvveUing' kUuNfami| y.° k8u| hfami| ydweHing" meansahui| ding, nrvporhonofa
building, containing three o/ more dwelling units. 

S. Dwelling, Studio. " Studio dwelling" rneans a dwelling unit consisting of not more than
one habiiah| eroom together with kitchen or kitchenette and sanitary facilities. 

Family" means one or more individuals occupying a dwelling unit, including transitional and
supportive housing, and living as a single household, The term " family" shall not be construed



City Re- Developinent Mail - Re: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive - Boarding House vs In... Page 12 of 21

minclude afraternity, sorority, club, orother group ofpersons occupying ahotel, 

boardinghouse, orinstitution cdany kind. 

Household" means one or more individuals living together in a single dwelling unit, with

common access toand common use ofall living and kitchen areas and facilities within the
dwelling unit. This may include transitional and supportive housing. 

Nuisance" means an interference with the enjoyment and use of property, 

Nmm^ means anundivided portion ofthe interior ofadwelling unit, excluding bathmums' 
kitchens, closets, hallways and service porches. 

17. 04. 050 Unlawful uses a public nuisance. 

Any building orstructure set up, erected, altered, built nrmoved, cvany use ofproperty

contrary to the provisions of this title are declared to be UnlaWfUl and a public nuisance, and

the city attorney may, upon order of the city council, immediately commence action or
proceedings for the abatement and removal and enjointnent thereof in the manner provided by

law, and may take such other steps and may apply to such court or courts as may have
jurisdiction to abate and remove such building or structure or such use of property and restrain

and enjoin any person from setting up, erecting, building, ormoving any such building mrusing
any property contrary tnthe provisions nfthis hdc 

37. 04. lO0Minimum standards specified. 

In interpreting and applying the provisions of this title, unless otherwise stated, they shall be
held to be the minimum requirements for the promotion of the public health, safety, peace, 

comfort and general welfare. 

17. 12. 060 Compliance with regulations. 

Except asprovided inthis development code: 

A. Nobuilding orstructure shall heerected and noexisting building shall bemoved, 
altered, added to, or enlarged, nor shall any land, building, or premises be used, or be
designated to be used, for any purpose or in any manner, nor shall any yard or other open

space surrounding any building be encroached upon or reduced, except as permitted by and in
conformity to the regulations specified in this chapter for the land use district as set forth in the
zoning map, nrany amendment thereto. 

8 No yard or open spaces provided about any building for the purpose of complying with
the provisions of this chapter shall be considered as providing a yard or open space for any



City Re -Development Mail - Re: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive - Boarding House vs In... Page 13 of 21

C, kbunlawful mdivideaoypaue ufland snastncreate aparcel ofland riot meeting all
of the requirements ofthis chapter. 

D. Nnbuilding nrstructure shall beerected nor shall any use bemade ofany land within
any setback areas as shown on the zoning map except landscaping or vehicular or pedestrian
thoroughfares, such setbacks being in addition to front or street side yards otherwise required
herein. 

E Nouse shall bemade cfland inthe city, which use isanuisance tothe area inwhich
such use ismade u/ intended uzbemade. 

A. kbrecognized that iothe development ofacomprehensive. zoning ordinance, not all
uses of land can he listed, nor can all future uses of lands be anticipated. The listings of uses
permitted or permitted subject to a conditional use permit in each zone, or subject to a
conditional use permit, are illustrative and meant to indicate the types and scales of

development intended for each district. A use may have been omitted from the list of those
specified as permissible in each of the various districts herein designated, or arnbiguity may
ahseconcernin# theappropria' edassificationo/ aparUcu| aruxewithinthemeanin0andintent

of this chapter. Where such uncertainty exists, the planning director shall determine the
appropriate classification for any such use. 

B. Kthe development services director believes that the determination ofthe
appropriateness ofaparticular use iomzone should bemade hy the city council, all pertinent
facts shall be transmitted to the planning commission for consideration at its next regular
meeting. Any decision ofthe development services director may beappealed pursuant w
Section 17. 28DI0ofthis title. 

C No provision of this title allows for the location of a marijuana dispensary or marijuana
collective within any zone within the city, No further determination is required by the ' 
development services director urcity council regarding such uses vtany location within the city. 
This provision is declarative of existing law in that such uses have never been interpreted to be
allowed inthe city and this title has not made provision for these uses since the adoption u[ the
Compassionate Use Act by the voters of California in 1996. In November 2012, the voters of the
city rejected Propositions ^ q~ and ~[^ which would have allowed such uses. Said rejection of

these measures is evidence of the intent of the voters to continue the prohibition of marijuana
dispensaries ormarijuana collectives ( Ond. 434§ 2' 2oz5; Ord. 4zG§ I, 3Uz4; Ord. 386y3, 
a8os). 

City of Lemon Grove

so



City Re -Development Mail - Re: Fv« RE: 2545Crestline Drive House vabo— Page l4u[ 2\ 

Development Services Depamn nt

3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA91945

G1Q) 825- 3813phone

G1Q) 82S' 3818fax

vpww.| emongnzve. oa. gov

From- Tim W1JmaUto1im@oitynadav. com] 

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 20lh7: O6PYN
To: Miranda Evans

Cc: David DeVries; Paolo Romero; Malik Tamimi

Subject: Re: Fw.- RE: 2545 Crestline Drive

ARMFOO

Thank you for the response, no disrespect is meant here, but please re -read my previous email
and review the attachments again in regard to Independent Living ( I have attached again). 
There is a detailed description of this type of living provided here ( see " Distinctions among
housing types 06 - 16- 14" & " ILA Legal Handout06- 1 8- 14" attached files). There is no " CA

Dicense" requir d for Independent Living, i. e. individuals living together as aResidential Care

family ( see " Distinctions among housing types 06- 16- 14" attached file). You may have
misinterpreted that there are " disabled seniorsFliving there requiring state licensing, however
these people which we nor the City of Lemon Grove can discriminate against are living
independently, do not need medication oversight in the home, & are able to function without

supervision ( see " IL FAQs ILA" attached file). There is no " care" or " supervised care" being

provided. We are very aware of CA State Licensed facilities through " CA Community Care
Licensing" and manage both types, we assure you " 2545 Crestline Dr" is not a licensed facility
nor is r.equired to be per CA Law ( see " ILA—LegalHandoutO6- 18- 14" attached file). Independent
Living is no different than how your or my family lives, please see " CA Supreme Court ruling" 
attached. The County of San Diego actually supports this type of Wing and furids (" 1- 11P
Community Health Improvement Partners" to pronnote it, We do feel that the (" ay of Lemon

Grove may be overstepping their bounds slighfly f) y c1j9g1nt,,,l iwo lf, ese peopk-)s pc' rsonal abifibes
as citizens and how they may five within the u.)mnjurdly You may or rnay not agree with the
mission we have in helping these people which, is ccimptetely but I have to

assure you that this is completely legal or we would not be trying to waste your time our ours
Please see attached files). In order to avoid more costs with our attorneys and yours along

with fees, as you have requested a substantial amount of building changes to be done ( such as
add a garage) as I said before we are more interested in helping people, please take this to
whoever you need ( Supervisor, Manager, City Attorney, etc) for exemption to your accusation of
a group home, so that we may comply with all your building permit requests, We are confident
they will review the attached information and agree, as I said this is not the first City to make an
assumption as to the type of living going on in our home. 



Attachment F

City Re -Development Mail - Re: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive - Boarding House vs In... Page 15 of 21

Please Miranda, as it is our intention to comply with all building an municipal codes with the City
of Lemon Grove and get this resolved as soon as possible. We due appreciate your due
diligence for the City of Lemon Grove and look forward to being a good neighbor & helping the
homeless people of Lemon Grove, 

thanks, 

Tim

City Redevelopment, LLC

858- 635- 5549 x143

On Thu, Jun 30, 2016 at 6:45 PM, Miranda Evans <rnevans@lemong rove. ca.gov> wrote: 
Tim, 

riv' rlf t7r#7(_ iF* FF_r_6fT - Fle to Me Intormation you have shared, please submit a copy of
your CA Residen ' tal Care License for City stafrs review. Please also provide a detailed
description of the use of the property with substantial supporting evidence. is supervised
care provided? Once submitted in full, we will review for consideration. 

WMEM

Miranda Evans

Assistant Planner

City of Lemon Grove

Development Services Department

3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945

619) 825- 3813 phone

zzzzmmm,. 

WA



W IMIIO 9

ICity Re -Development Mwl - Re Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive - Boarding I louse vs In... Pagel6of` 21

To: Miranda Evans

Cc., David DeVries; Paolo Romero; Malik Tamimi

Subject: I Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive

Miranda, 

RPM+- 
ommunication as most of the previous communication was from multiple office visilI

and phone conversations with your staff of the City of Lemon Grove, 

So now we come to another " road block" in your recent letter classifying 2645 Crestline Dr as
I "bm'" dirlij hotma?" We are not sure tlf,)w yc) u rferved this bol cail ass',irt", You

we art. wx ars" boarding lxuse " NIT' e.qflnIlmqJ ftial yap,,l Outame d: a ie"'Ise frorn
sorfref" nie and 4,, sald Wore povidecI and thj-,, was the rtiason the iesiden(.-,o voolAd lirm

be r,., onsideted a iI ht"OwO I Would R') c"xim"'ok o1v alJoinay, Nil doriol think, 
r1onati,°d fig) d , ind c,r.,iokirT, arld ealln!q tr"gollier vadaur. ald II clAssified a; a boarclIng, 
burne unour (.' A taw hil addition lrnnr, u of our looses toot,,( p,, oviderl In lhern of early

this year? Basically there are low income individual & disabled seniors living as a family in
this residence and the state of CA allows this without any type of Special or Conditional use
peinril iri ony tosideotk-fl " us " voidlotJ 1c) our lawp,,,rr and Pv-,, H,, A ( llldiaptnith- Mt
I , jvint Psscxl,,iison) Clurrtm is lio tow On thr: flluu' lE) er of ponplfir W -, i palliculk-Al W. IKXWN; P- il) WiY

L yc,u kric,,w and is, Ir,, any u! q pl til( i , t; qe Ol (' A I
vvosal.,so told ty Our attomey, U'vo follh . ural e M ll'I pecqw! being disc ibrod iv O' le that lhis

ri-lay also ble,, ii Ta" 11ow; ing" tnur- on ( fisc?irnmalion whpre ng We ( ally of h, Ornoll" (,'40ve CCA110, Inset
For turoling fromn H va 5t, ile 0r d FedcJ'al qcvver lvncrtolr if thl,tiY to ol arr

r"" e sul- g, liil I d

City Attorney for exemption of the non compatible with the General Plan Land Use
Designation or Zoning District and any Conditional Use permit so we can get the original
violation of an unpermitted addition corrected for you

In addition you state that we have to convert the previously submitted plans now to 5
bedrooms ( original house) vs 14 bedrooms and III addition can be a living roorn? [' ni not

quire clear on this as any amount of bedrooms is allowed anywhere within [ tie State of CA, 

M



CCity Re- Developnient Mail - Re: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive - Boarding House vs In... Page 17 of 21

Oviry homk-n with in lhf.., i, ity Lit 1_ erriori (- wrovo,,,* ha%gi more Ilian 5 oed= rns? rl m cnot,, yoLi

t,J; Ivel to Mr Kcahavaj ii vlArbally MUG does rrrij rkXx Nl w the CA rC,, ix,10 0Y t1iLs is
L*' fiatlse of tbe City of Lemon ( cave classifying we house as a group h011ie vahictl wouki
cOnsist of 5 of more pensmW? Please P( Ovidr,'JarAy wlth docurnentalori of thc,.r firnitation you
Ke pu.)prising a,I 5 or less of alloW 05, 10 COMIN10 Wilh the fNill"01,10g pl' OUASS ) Nilh
itv; cut'reril, plars submitted with 1hp C'0y of l"' OH10in Plearo- also uriderstan( I IN,,A this
hoose has befin 0114 vv; iy for 150 ye ares oj,ltej thari the ad(:Jftron in O,io, to sale wNtt.m j, 1he recent
xide violaufxl, vvI "", Mal rt is now uur Ind tile %Ow owncv h"ave

to uo nply Willi afl klwS, NA J 4ewit work wl( h us as we do, naat want to dispJacr,3
dis aflerl sariirjr:j livilig li'lere ctvrenoy as :,.,I fainly mal vvot , lj( l oJt1epNj,.:e J) e jivilig (jo) tfle ,,ati,eejs
A Grove, 

o oilher thea. Wel wnnt to taxa In corlIA011ce wilh Oic, dYfly of Leawn Glove in any way
vOcrIllt 10 bra J 900d MNOAAw Wo are tn( ile tir helpOg People rather

tharl rifakiog any V,61h ally Cifle's Vve imder!4ancl [ fiat your job is vk-,q, y Jechatis, 
sornefirnes unpleasaril, and you ore spry 1) 1, isy, ,sadwewanl t(.) Make p') s e"tlsy s pcssit le
Prrr us anr"I the code office Jwil ( hat a adtMitwi J" wr' rfll ha ifl) w

l',vrxwne vavy

Thank you for your time and consideration. We look forward to completing the addition
permits and keeping people off the stieets of Lemon Grove. 

Uase advise &

Jh& M_,JQJW
a, 0 0 ; 91

ULq&; M11J11MNFJl ii, 

to

NFAM 

858- 635- 5549 x 143

From: Abbas IKeshavarzi < keshavarziabas@sbcglobal net> 
Date, Tue, . tun 28, 2016 at 3: 36 PM
Subject: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive
To: Tim H

On Tue, 6J28/ 16, Miranda Evans < mevans @lernongrove. ca qov> wrote

Prorn: Miranda Evans < nieva ns@1emong rove ca gov> 
Subject: RE: 2545 Crestline Drove
To: Abbas Keshavarzi- - keshavar7iabas@sY.,cgiobaV- r-iet> 
Date: ' ruesday, June 28, 2016, 3-129 PM
Hi Abbas, 

Thank YOU for your coq)eration
and continued efforts to comply with City direction, The

no



ity Re- Developi-nent Mail - Re: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive, -Boarding House vs In... Page 18 of 21

IiIMF
SAM. ' J

r" 1W10 M1W

has been aware of the situation. Staff iSSUed the following

citations after plans were not submitted with a daily fine
of $ 1000, Also, as you can see frorn the copies of all the

citations issued, there were periods where there were no

citations issued because City staff was notified that plans
would be submitted. Please note that the $ 14, 800 fine

1114P We -- jiewf Rnd interest kenalties. 

Per letter sent last

Thursday, the direction moving forward is to revise your
plans to reflect the approved conditions on site ( 5 bedrooms

or less) The addition may be demolished or permitted as a
family room or other area compatible with the residential

Miranda Evans

Assistant Planner

City of Lemon
Grove

Development Services Department

3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, 

CA 91945

619) 825- 3813 phone

619) 825- 3818 fax

nievans@leniorigrove. ca. gov

vvvvw, lemong rove ca gov

Original Message---- 

From, Abbas Keshavarzi [ mailto: keshavarziabas@sbcglobaI net] 

Sent Monday, June 27, 2016 2A6 PM
To: Miranda Evans

Subject: Re: 

2545 Crestline Drive

Hello

Miranda

After recieving the initial code
enforcment novice, the owner of this property hired me to

draw an as -built plan and apply to obtain a building permit
for non permitted works that have been done We have been in
contact with the city since day 1 and even had Ed Carlson
from their office come into your office and the staff

reassured us there would be no fines as we came in right

M



City Re -Development Mail - Re: Fw: RE 2545 Crestline Drive - Boarding House vs In... Page 19 of 21

after the letter was served. We are working with the City
and I was in contact with Paulo, Patt and other staff
members since then to make it work. We have had a lot of
del<"rys Out ( if 0111 corliol, bUt afk,ii sevf,, raA meelingsand
CCxlversalions I soboittp, rJ the pwjecl on junp 60-1, now You
i'wrpnsed us vain! this 1Otef Arxl $ 14W) 0 fine, Pliizs is wA
fa4 W)d OW OwrlOe call: not ewerl aford thiis, bmidhig cr)(b .s
th; it you refere-tic ed don' t tay any thing req,,irding firies, 
f3t i0ffir) g Codr.-_, v vj ioates permit IS rr.quirpej ; 3wj 0,65 is
r"xa(,Jtyo) h@t we are trying to dr, , This building. is not a

facility, reqk1twite; are Independent ands tovrlwft
tlulsrw as zi largr ( anifly help so Itiar wo, carr (,jel

rert[hed Aoftj, r the (' I  0  ity raft I, a: v , It is

out intentloo sin(x clay I to <x)ope(we arut be a good
neighbor arid htdp kr cI) PxXvie off tho, streets r) f Lorm.,m
Grove," 

Best

Regards

Abas Keshavarzi
858) 

On Thu, 6123/ 16, Miranda Evans < mevans@lemonqrove. ca, 9ov> 
wrote: 

Subject: 2545
Crestline Drive

To: keshavarziabas@sbcglobal net"' 
keshavarziabas@sbcglobal, net> 

Cc: " David DeVries" < ddevries@lerno ng rove, ca- gov> 
r Date: Thursday, June 23, 2016, 5: 66 PM

Mr, Keshavarzi, 

Please review the attached

letter regarding the plans you submitted on June 6, 2016. 
A copy of this notice has also been mailed to your address
on file with the City and to the property owner' s
address. Please forward this email to the

property owner, as we do not have record of their email

address, and let me know of any questions you may have
r Thank you for your attention to this
matter

SinGerety, 

Miranda Evans

W02



City Re -Development Mail - Fwd: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive Page I of 18

Tim H< tim@xUyredew. cum> 

Tim H < tim@cityredev. com> Tue, Aug 30, 2016 at 2: 25 PITfi
Draft To: David DeVries < ddevries@lemongrove. ca. gov> 

jturner@jturnerlawgroup. com>, Lydia Romero < Iromero@lemongrove. ca. gov.> 

Thanks David for the response. I am curious as to what you " do not' agree with in state men ts/ assu mptio n s
discussed in the previous email to you? Please clarity these so that I can make sure we are on the same

aft qRy

to city counsel on Thursday September 1st PRIOR to the city council reviewing it. Being its our appeal of
the Development Service Directors decision, I would hope that we would be able to see what is being
prepared prior to it being handed to the ultimate decision makers. 

A,g
o we can focus

on helping the less fortunate. 

Vmnks, 

Tim

City redevelopment, LLC
858- 635- 5549 x143

0nFri, Aug 2G. 2O18/ g81gAM, David DeVhea^ ddevhes@| emmn0mve. negov, wmte 

ThanksTlnn, the appropriate forum tudiscuss your position will heattheCity Council meeting. | donot
agree with all ufyour state ments/ assLin) pdonxdiscussed herein. Your initial amai| with the appeal

application included the attachments that will be included as attachments in the City Council staff

report, |[ you wouldUketninc| udeaddbiona\ items' p| eosefnrwardthemtnmeby5pmonTuesdoy

August 30th. The staff report is prepared in response to the public hearing appeal you requested and

will be provided to you next Thursday, when it is delivered to the City Council and available to the
public. | believe | have already answered your questions discussed below. 

David B. DeVries, NCP

Development Services Director

City ofLemon Grove

Development Services Department

3232 Main St. 

Lemon Grove, CA9I945



City MaU- Fvpd: Fvv RE: 2545Crestline Drive Page 2ofl8

6l9) B25- 3812phone

61g) 8z5- 3018fax

uucvries@| cmongmmc. ca. gnv

www] emonQmvm. oa. gnv

From: Tim M[ maiAo: tim@cityredew. cmn] 

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 20b5O: 24PK4
To: David DeVhes< ddevhaa@| emongrove. ca. gov> 
Cc: Paolo |o Romem< poummm@| emonQruve. on. gwv>; K4inaodmEvans

mevans@lemongrove. ca. gov>, Patti Peterson < ppeterson@lemongrove. ca. gov>; Lydia Romero

mmmm@| emongrove. ca. gov>; j\ unnar@jturnodovvgroup. 00m
Subject: Re: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestline Drive

Am

It was a pleasure

knowledgeable, You are correct that the fee' s have been reasonable thus far other than the $ 14, 800 in
code enforcement fines while cooperating with the City throughout this process. Thank you for the
clarification of the Development Services Directors official stance as classifying our home as a " Boarding
House" rathor tlh in Holvf--` or" Ucensed Facility" Miranda discussed verbally over the phone on
with n*,, I,,jn / 120/ 16, being 01FA You Stated, " Itie of Lemon Grove would not be able to provide us
with (, I" rX0,0f leading to their de6sion of classifying us as a Boarding House" other
than they assurned rneal s wery pi'ovided : x,,,x.,,w5kinally at first, followed later that certain rooms were
ri' ntetl iri( hykjualfy we wc% O really like to review what is being sent to all of our neighbors for our appeal

If iftc r)Pm,,,,,topmen1 3%ei vices, Director decision prior to it being mailed if possible? We understand this is
ptoceduri, ifl for Apf, eois based on the LGIVIC you sent us, but were unaware that the whole neighborhood
wo0d be. notIfif,,,d off of the Development Services Director' s decision and an appeal process. 

After our conversation Ialso understand that an appeali the only way to change the decision
Development Services Director so we have consulted iturnerlawgroup, apc and Jason Turner ( ILA
council to Community He@lth Improvement Partners funded by the county of San Diego) and he will be
vllil rlg yc) I, a ietter to hr,)pefuily c arify trins iype at bw1lependent Living as a family with the hopeful
iriti,nilk")ri of avoOng afjpi,' ril to CAy Coungel ill together If this decision based off the Development

LmeIg("'Ofs del!Asmn is granketJ it would ) e the trajectory of all the Independent Livings
Which you acRnowk,,dged ii-oare arein Vie City) within the entire city of Lemon Grove as they would now

be chr's'silled ' Ro-vdlnq House.s" ' and ai,;cording to the CA Supreme Court this would not be allowed

naddition you stated that astaff report will boavailable September 1st, and mewould like to view
copy c* this before | tissent to City Counsel based cmiibeing our appeal and the package that was sent
over to Miranda Evans on July 27th to make sure all nfour documentation sent is ino| udcd, in particular
all attachments ifpossible? 

No



City Mml- Pvvd: Fw: RE: 2545Crestline Drive Page 3of] 8

Again, sorry to bother you an this and we have every intention of fully cooperating with the City of Lemon
Grove aothe last thing we want is these individuals displaced back to the streets of Lemon Grove with
what wmfeel iaunincorrect classification mfour home. 

We look forward to resolving this so that we may permit the original addition in question and convert the
garage back the way it was originally built by approving the plans Mr Keshavarzi previously submitted
after changes on June 6th after multiple revisions by the city of Lemon Grove from previous visits by Mr
Keshavarzi. We pride ourselves on being a good neighbor and helping the less fortunate. 

thanks, 

Tim

City Redevelopment, LLC

858- 635- 5549 x143

111111111111111111 111111P

HiTim, you can review the public notice Thursday kbposted inthe paper and delivered tothe
property owners. Please email Patti at noon Thursday for a copy if you haven' t received it already, 

David B. DmVries, A| CP

Development Services Director

City nfLemon Grove

Development Services Department

323I Main St. 

Lemon Grove, CA 91945

G1Q) 825' 3812phone

81Q) 835- 3818fax

ddcv/ iesCED| emnngrova. ca. gov

www] emongrovezogov



City Re.-Developuleill Nlail - J` wd: Fw RE1 2545 OVS1.1ille 1JEiVC Page I of 3

Tim H < fim@cityrodev, com> 

Fwd: Fw: RE: 2W Crestline Drive
I-- ........... . ..... . 

TIm H < flm@dtyrf.,,dr-1V, mM> 
Wil bird 7, 2,016 at 3 15( j, PM

Draft

Ol" Tue 6i' M%, ?Mlranda Fvans ca qov,, il

SlLdbjPK-,", IRE 2545 Cwestknco
Te.) Abbas

DMC, Daum sday _ hjra(! 28,, 2016, 3 ), g IPA
I

Tawlkyou Por your

11 (1 A' ," If , I r I ' I I IliXj j V, f I ) I li " I a" lo,p t") 1! 0 ' A' 

om VV st 1 1 no Uo'cerr"b,of 141 X1515 Nand Sri crily

tj stream ) ot I pm, 

I& O rv1c1 Cor, S' j C, P nsP" V Iwaft (,' Io n s t r" I s t ? i # pr 't' 4'w' r t V ' uw r I o r
h';;, l ocl l ' awioa c')f ou" "'Ml,som" n " 4,"M ' jtul Ihe orkli omj vj
Ol'okv, 5 "' Otei pltdwrs weie nn, 5UNT1010d w1h a dally rme

iAt' polu c', w s' N, fy'") Irp Ore copf?:;' Cyr . 4 flif"t
o0fllc"("n IhPIe weste ro

cqVic'ns osmVI 1") fmaus'e Clly SrOfwns nollfi4x) that plars
wouA bo'.' lidwl'( VOIJ Va?J' Mr hll) 40 thW thfr S' 4, 8,2,10 flry
amiount doo s W inOude Jale oayvmirfl[ arid rwe4e5t to aa mlt4tklw., 

Mer 1eaer sent Rast
3, jl lf' gpq 4 'Itj ta) fqt Ili, Gr, m rt, y l' I u r

t'Aans l" 1, 4ndlec?, * he c'n 1 lll1 ll lx- du"000lnl' i ' " 
vo [ 1, 4 orlay Of ( 0fl7jij1te, j JE, a

tlsn"Oy' Ir onpr nr nl Min ThQ

1[ 1 ; afjij reqwr' aan, ej- ltF, elf the Resgk,aDta LovdMedhirn

1ho

7IoNt istia as reriuld your t, I ,, n 0%) 
Midair ( Xlrellvtlr' I a ', III 1' 44y onannien

in AudlUona rodv

H,7.w, t(-'gcwds' 

kfifarlda I vw' s
AsslAana Piarwrjpojl

32,32 Pula, , Street
I wnclrl 6NAM!, 

t3 twat a"' 5 ' 16` 1 phone

l 19) 82. E 18 1, p ( r -lx

Em



Oy Re- 111, kvdopnenit MaO - Fw& Flilll,,: RL", '1111514Ciresdine Dlive Page 2 of ' I, 

NlhmMIDIa-- 

j- mn[ Abbas Keshavwzu ( maft Ir ashav 811 z

SeiirN" NAinviday, Juno 27, 20116 2, 16 PM
To Mwanda Evans

Subled Re

2545 Cresfliiiine Onve

Mli aivda

p,, Mtlei as Jevwg thia fm1iVNA code
eMOM310, 111 nodco tKe Owillor all UVS lipmpHty tved me %0
duaw an ns t,> uv Afti jaj,) plly Go , y btwding pon
k(" Rr have lorlf VM", Cww'- 

voth I'llf" rt Ay T arl eve -n hoci Ed C",ork,cr n

frrm "'heir vyfict, covr) r! yoor ciff(,:* t* 
Oalfl, 

WkAfll, T"W" lvra we

afff- dhe Oleii moas sloveld Vi) e mevooddr, gwb Ulle (, AY
lmtj 1V was Vn, llctu'' Micl ' I'M Il: Iaullk), FlallmllnlJ Wheo Silalf

w> uatl a CS C sowe Iwi V o maKe R vvnrk Ole bave had a WQc' f
ddays d: Hx, oii-wircowro, ti,ot after seve4 rnoeHingp and

a, ciriviiorsatiiions 11 SubfnMed Hie piro) ecn ii!) n kilinjo ' Ah, olovo VOIA
suiiqximed us With tNs Oettior and ":S" 1 800 firm,,,, Qiilos S irmt

ro -
tfoaif and Ne muner ic an niftirot even d 11110s , budO p

10611 Hwy Sao y t,,Nng jmgmdlog Naes, 
eu aMoldling Gode rldcetes pOP11IR aS V qlAll Id inul ah

uxacfly whMwo aire Njj, ng N" 0, 1 o Y kC& buildwill w nol as
ano Ivong

Owe as a Yall=° 11jo WsOy, Fl#w"" tielp us sc! Nlt W( carr ",Jm
011e SO' Jaholill NQchfiud WHA", Vf, o C" ty of Lwv m (" w"we, it is
c) g INIIgPINVauomo sqce qt iy I to cioopvalle vii ind be a g0CW
neighbm mirl htdo keep peicqAq olf 1111111-, Mrvolls c! lf A ornon
Gove

ncsl 

FRegards

Albas Koslhavauz 

Oin Tbu, r5, 173, 1116, hAiv: oindu 117vains
vvwW

2t,,45

Cresllfip le Dime

ca gov 

mu 23, dU Ni, - 5 N7 P110

41- 



City Re --.Development Maill - Fwdo Fwar RE 2545 Crestfine Drive Pa -0e 3 oC3

Mr Keshavarzd

Please review the attached

Wter regardk, q the pans you submilled on June 6, 20, 16
A copy of this notice hAs also been maRed to your address
Orl Me with the Uy and to the property owner' s
address, Tease forward this ernail to the

property owner, as we do not have record of theh, eirnaW
address, and lel nK know of any quesfions you may have, 
Thank you for your Mention ( o this
matter. 

Sincerely, 

Wanda Emares

AsdsWnt

Planner

C. oft.. ear on Grove

Development Servicx-,s

Oeparunenk

3232 Main Street

Lernor)( 3,mve, CA91945
619) 

825- 3813 phone

619) 825, 3618 fax

rrieva ns@te mong rove, ca, g ov
www. lernongroves ca gov

Tun HLdMson

r, rhq R,, rlg, VPPlnMPrt B 11 (" 

42- 



rATVMMMMM

C4 Re- Developinent Mail , Fw& Fw', R[: 2.W', Crestfinc Drive P" Irge t of 5, 

11111"' If"
I'

ll flmzazm 

Fwd: Fw: RE: 2545 Crestfine Drive

Tlirn 10 < tirri@cqwdev, corn> Wed, Jun 29, 2016 at 4', 55 PIA

To- Mranda Evarm < rnevans( o
Cc: ddev ri es(pliernonq rove, a.), g ov, pgomerG@Memngrove, ra. q0Y, mtarnirn @Lemonqrove. ca, gov

foir-arch, 

I in addfossing your ietter chat' June 23, 2016 ( altachwJ) and your respoflv^ to Abbas Keshavarzi on June
281h, 2016 ( lin thps emad chain), we have to say we are a WM " Shock M.-'behrig that we have been out
conimunicark'm with your staff and pdoaIlclip, 1 , ef,() s6tn the vpiy begqwing 0t when this Oolatron took
place, WewauW have to expect sAaYWHhjflq Ilko 010 trtmi f Inleone who was DOt in CIN) SWOt
comirnunk, ahon aind not wiNing to w jt,r ille Coy of Lemon Giove an cofreictIng the problem, which is not

tune rt tar beeo am unpoqr, ntte' j 'ai"U'fltrw') Uuij to vv("a 11'' ave beet, wotkkig ( oconrc<—twiiq1 sever'A ray Odlaks"A" i

today nlyrlur elfice thn' 0 we to Int kno ijaa Mrougg--i the We lns,,afance corqlany w1hich had

Office had re0ewed Proviously, just se amara a M)e , 0111 jUNI plan n uinprcAuctive in

the rnafter wifl) a hornmvner who is twyinq to msc,)rvk, than issue wrltr lheOL Ow 4,, Peakng wh1l) PaWO, 
Paft, zvid other staff ir9 nibers who head si.,ien than plans [) revlioiagMy we wipre advised to, I( Ist subrinit he plarns
w! Q mesemq w'Vi the lot fine adp-AsWriant as this mmukl t.1 ke 2 rriowhs to rasotve un ' sl' 0, So ; it this poilint

on June. 6th after ymir start had Idef itified some correction sevee t fime.5 01ft OffnCle visds by Mr Keshavx-zi
we 6ot) rnjqNJ ktwe plans, We understand YOU a,re Just doMg your job and may be fW-, N, to thv c4ts,e, butwani
you to understand the entire histoq ata Ut jJoes nol seam ke R Lratpt?.drn fully exp% ine-ri tpy your to

you, Un the future we YoM try 10 vpa ernaH comi wmri' riltov as lho Prov0US

commurucation we horn nvuHiple oliv' e vmits aro phone cionvarsations with yoUSooff of kfm C4y of lLem. P, 
Grove, 

So now we ceme to ai)ottler " road bVock' n your redern letter 6assdymg 2545 ( restUr,ne Dr as a " boarding
ho" Jilso?" We are not SLire how you denvod this inforinatbon, bbl van aMSUre YNA We are riot a 1mrding
house ' Mr, Keshavarzi was eXOarned thai you obtznned a Pua& e Porp IrKJ R' Sard FICa'4 WerB

provided ind ttjNswas the reason the residerK.,,e war Wrt povi bry, a boani! N haime? I wooPl halve

to (,;onsulr our alorney, but do nol. thunk donated Itxand (% A(.*', 1ng and eating together NOWd be
cAassufted asa boarding horne under CA taw, In nugrc-, ;)f otu ie ases have food ir' lhfNl' u as

of eafly this veaO Basicaly " ui are ' taw &%
jT ' n Ijerlors fiving s 0a fa, 4Y  Vl$s

resilderase and the Mate of Q"\ zlk.rws ; jrju, typ* of clu C'ufv"'Irvurlal u1jo kn"'Irr'M 0 any

reskiontiat n6ghbortx) od accordiing In ouT Iavwyer ars I the ILA QlnaFperwem L* , q Assc r'afioiro ( ht

aw on tire nt.nrnber of peop'*,, to a panicuLar restdonce in any ,,, dvrW'h es you hn"U" V i"' Id is

not enfofceaNe in any r,Ay un Uhe state r.A CA f was, W-) t," ki by S' Qrn"! i, G o

be; no d,,.,,aWe-d -,0 the residence " nal IN^ may also itu 'Ir ai, dkrv' rjlI Nifex*' 

On o, tin Cjty r( L, Prnon Grcw& cou0d ; o,,,e Pair Housjn@ fuq/ 11 - lig
P eaSe See att,,TZ; jed dOCUJJj" u rh' " Ind nubmil, to yr uysutmry sc%r, rttanapjef, 

Citoy AtV3F11eY tOF, exernpkw of the TY) n oorirptafibip ) Y(th tho Qenal W V4'am' Land I fso ' n 6')rlgrug

Mstoct and arry Goir& tbnai Use pefrfift so v,,c get lue, originall vVolabon of am unpermheld aduition

v,Dn"ecW for you, 

In addition you state biat we have to corvcq1 " m
d; ohgin 1

14 t* droorns and the adaftion can lain a h0ve I fanoor, t 1, 1 p t1() I qipt on avis as any arnount of

bedmorns is akwed anywhere Mlhin the 5h) o Of GA pn" w'y tr,- rrres ojdth si- I thus of I. crPOrl (.') IFC.YVL' haVO

gavc lly oxiT;j in the CA
nore this; 5 bedrooms? The cxxle va - to Mr VoOravii6 wvhZ

ja s -., e cmeGodo Or lius is because f..)f t1r,,e city of U., eortorii Grove 0,.s.,dying the hftf , as a gmup h, 
which wot-ild cryriisist cr , r oq, morr, persons? Rease prov° de clarity wvfflh documentation ml Ole limilatia" YOU

M



Attachment F

Ui:t Ru- Developmem Mail, Fvvd: F%Y: RV: 2545 (" resdinc Drive Page 2 of 5

ate pmpos4ing of 6 bedroorns or Il ss, or allm us to contUnue w th the per-rnitfinq prxAm wkh die current
POris SVIII) MIfted vi the C[ ty of I ernon Grmqaa, Please akso uiierMand that thts house has triaen INS way
for 50 years offief than the adc.fikn rr-i the back which is the rc"- M cirAe' vtoUa6or). Oib understand that it is

now our responsiNjity andbang the new owner hive to cornply oilith A0 apNrcaWe Daws, buf please work
w6di us as we do riot %vant to disr.Rare chsabled seinrors, hvk g there currentiyas as farrAy that %rpouw
othetw, se be Oviing on ihe streets ot Lemon Grove. 

Fgi eiUier the catse, we warit toy be in cornr.AWxA with tho Gty of Lerron Greve hi any way posstb to arA
waint to be a gocyJ aekg. r, We we rii interested 4) hailding peopfe rathor than ma.kuirlg any nuisance' shbo

vAthany0fies. i unilerstand that yourjolhis very lediious, sometimes unF.Aeasant, ary.1 you are very
busy, so vipe want to tnake this as easy as posbie for u, m -.) nd the code cornpIdnice offioxa, Amt undr.-aswand
that a simpdftn t.mrmft has now W:6rrw very compltaale id, 

Thank you tar youir firr* and cormodenaUon Wc.) look fosward tic) conipe6rrg Oreadd4jon pairmAs
as Ikeep rng 1,w -q* off the s1re0n., of Lemon Grove, 

PWase advrsc after the City Aftomey nas re,Aewod the, ai docunaeMs and woo are able to got these
piiains approved so we r start t.hp corrmoon process, 

Tm

C4y RedevOopmenk, t LC
858-635-5549 x143

Forwarded rm-s-sage

Ftorn: Abbas Keshavmcke-.")iavaa,zabasqsl. x.WgkibaI neit> 

Date: Tue, Im 28, 2016 at 3 36 ft) 

PW RE: 2.545 CresUjr* Drave

To I Um I. - I

Oar ue, 612W16, Wanda IE. vuaaas ca, 

Fmm! Waide Evans < rnevansr) 

Su bjecIt RE 2545 C., resflipe Dhve

To, "' Aboas Keshaivarzn"' nO> 

Dateruesday, June 38, 20, 16, 3: 29 PPO
H Abbas, 

rhank you far your coopefabon

Gnat confir ued effoft to cornoy verth Cj,,y diru<,UoR, Thee
Cud, 6ssur.,-d Vw firat fine Decemlber 14, k015 and % hortly
Aar lhic pa cjper^ cjwrmf sent a reryesentabve to the City
to aekmoMPdge the issue and mfomlecl Cky Staft Orat pOns

ouki tai; subrnWed otrichdeanrcsro trataas the piiopi?ay owner
hosbeen aware of We siluanan, rssued 111he Wtovmia, 

r; rtakxIs atter pilanq were Dolt submOIN- W wiffia da4y ftne
Cf $ I DOO A] Sio, as yc.au cars see h ia,) i Meccipes (.,,f us0 i0J c

citat4ns issued, there Ypee c.)enods whiere 'Uhiete vvea.,, no

cilifiov s ' cssr.jed bieuausv Uy sl.Af wa. s n0hex 11V r. n, 
wouki L.A? submined Pk -.ase nrAe that. ffie $ K 8D1,3 fine

aaxluni( does, not mckide late rxayrrnc' ri and rMeresit pen@irbes

Por re ter se.nl, Wst

ThurWay, rhi. 11 fire cmcin rno, Ang tomard m I, c revryour
ipBans' to Ie approved t-AmMoris on siW. u15 lrxidroania

or k. -ss) ' Pe addAron rmay be dernoilshed w as a

farrOy or.flher 3rpa c: O( rittafiWe vvdh ' he. reriidtmiiia! 

44- 



Cty Rc- Nve9opmont Mail - Fvv& fw . 2545 Creftins Dnve
Nige 3 of 5

Iloul
hmactt" I rwj) 11" 4;, 11v , AIVW& 

tiwwar check, rcjo ( up 1) 81"I" KI

F oil ale te vv I r i It I aJvectve m a I Irno,Ny I' I, 
wil esq'A qk aadIicral Fit-N.'ITA

BeM nl gords, 

Assus4ant ( 111,:) rmor

Oty, <lf 11, 1811non

3232 fAwn SVeet
evvicivil GOOVIE", 

3 lA lon"O

Hk2f,113818 fax, 
1 ' 4eqvru71qirovc r:a gOI4

WAM Vemolvgiloye,ca,gov

r 'r A,Wzws KoshalowM maV No kes, l, iiav, all ztakjqs@sIbcgmb W net, 

4 cmda, 111r, Jium 27, 2 GG NO

ai, To 10iii anda EVialTs

suk* nk Ro 

2545 II ) trine

jr"r"e ar 651"Hfo rh

WOOKs thr' t rlo, Ne MO' k, tA S JIdt, 

L"W t 3` 0'1 m, vc

Ocxv, thr,,%j ( 4N, tt - I. 6rne t a + wJ( (Aflo,-" ar"I slam" 
w,)04r Ci lj: i ' l, W rqIV

A!"; lhXIIUW W" Pl vqf, vrI ll( AY

ffpj,,j V r" ,,, rmtort %V41 VWt stTfIf

YmGk hopvt) a 101, 

9' rl w, f",- VOT."f VI'll AT[ A
e JurC""YO", ww

Js W, t) th'; lcqtlf– 

b0oS, 

lM w9t c "", ,,I' l) t".) do I v, trrrrAols, aitaN ii
fo, 

lielp ry , m vdw 

The srtnu1Ni to ru'—d o % vlk ow Coy Uo, m, up

ij w1piow"' I' s - 5mcf, u4q I t rx4cpmfw,,4w, urn cxi-" j -,od
ABA hiA pi^iXj, uCCj

G

Devil

Regards

45- 



ity R)u,- Dev6Iopmcnt Mail - Fwd: Fw, RF,' 2545 (" reafine, Drive Page 4 of5

3510 603- 3083111

bv Thu, 6423P6, Miiramja IpEvam4 go

mo' te

SUII) Ipd 2545
Ciii' afllne Dive

Tb

Cc, " DavkIl ca gov:, 

DatThur,941y, June 23, 20,16, 5, 516 PKI

MR'. Keshavarz, 

Please review fl" le afiwlmd

the pking you mpbrnifleW on June 6, 20W

A copy of tNs nofic's Imazahvi been no,Wed to your a(Wress
on Me m6lth Ite City ar'W to Om prorx' ty emm,,,r's

1, m1dress. Ple,,,me lore elim' d thils eirpsO ( o Uhp, 

Pro; xamt' y as we do inol rIave i Of Ox"'k erm"01

Addram, and et ime kni(Am of any quesWrmyrnm rmy havc 
I' Nmilk you fm ymm aftenfion Ao 9is

mattac

O( Lernoin & oye, 

serv" I: es

Dieparmvirlt

321,1 M* n 9u M. 
Leumni 1113foveCA 91945

6191 b

113 2b-' 3

M 9) a 5 ' 3816 lax

Nv lv4mongc,, e ca, 9( 011a

46- 



City Re- DevelopmentMail - Fw& Fw RE 254.5 Cresdine Drive Page 5 of 5

T I' m Hutchison

Ciky Redevelopment, LLC
106013 Camino Ruiz,, Suite # 8130
San Diego, CA 92126

thW.chjson@cRyvedev. ow,i

wwqV' C; tVrwjeV' COaI

ID. ( 868) 635- 55-49 x213

f: ( 866) b523- 3271

6 attachments

tq 2645 Crestline Drive, B1 B- M-0344. pdf69K

Lq
Distinctions on housing typea_ 06- 16- 14 ( 2). pdf
90K

iEl City of Santa Barbara v. Adamson, 610 P. 2d 436 - Cat Supreme Court 1980. xps
3380K

irl City of Santa Barbara vs Adamson unrealated persons living together as family. xps
1477K

EN



Attachment F

JAIndel.)endent

T FITINIC I BJNIII, S

Io Derm tion ofFami[ v TYpirid CharacteikoII: s Of n fiunill 
Whv independent li%-ing honie maj ilichildr: 

110cate gig, residenzial zones ill 4 The founag, ion of Close

einictional "uid j-)sycbcAcigicaI
LI a 1980 Calgfog' I' lia Supm-ilt Couct bohid", 

decision, Ci y q1' S(vca Barbro-,a r. Coinntitmeng, go each othn and
Adewlyon, lt.he C. Olut ililed, b"Ised On

plgvacy R Ggjh QS, That of

fagnij)" for purposes of zoning cagiloat
Rogatgoi., i ol", chores, 

tin" sh be. rkgeen 1 le CI and Ea evcn ing meAs gogethen, 

UDR,rhlteki indaNidukth. ' Thefctbir, local Socialize togethel and engage

govelnnleimtl Cannot LiAnit The InIIIO: el in Shlued nctkvities of 4he4

of unrelagled adults fliat nrai- ieside Choosing. 

togethet fullct' gowng a15 -, g falklilly uIi rhe.T Fanillies may enljs oy Staff to SuIppoll
do not hinit the gluniber oF elatcd g VIH 111- 1

hallisrhold fiinctions, It k
Sfvelal loc I

g- VII 1110 d, n d ril Iuncogniukkin

not

for fAimily mnibeets to go

qces
gavenul".- M', ST Ad attempt No use Oc

a6egit iedicalto kcurpnsev ( m- Aecei-,- e

enforcr an iflegal dcI. irtifion of hindy hi L ill I g rn he I, hoirne lindd.) services. ' 11.ger niny hold

Follo-,ving - II.0 examples of legal t
Socilif gneetings in TheiA hornm

definitions of fantAly lcicA govemirnents Residents of tbese households haTc

CARI Use 

9

equal acce, s cc) the egaic. re d-welfing, 
Because Adie se honies tl i jeithei

Example 1: 0I)e k10: 1110I. 0 penons 1 

xsajidiqsz honscs tioi comineicial

bVing togedun: as single hickuse- kcepii9g q enterprises they should not be treated as
lich by local governments, 

E.%,unple 2 One oY nmgc p,-isons, ryp*.,,s of grktiip honces
ielaltcd Cb A. llnicla ed, h-6AIg Cogethcl, as a

ryQ
lugle iintegrate6 household in a Code " six and usidler

d%welling unit provisions do - and do not

Independent L ving honies f.cm. the apply 10

Snentally A fluxtioll as a faillily Tht- 
do not 13, ot, ide caji e, ue

I

awneutNIM11, local qfc not kuwal. e

CIc( Lviidmll cm gloup couw.,eUAIQ, Case he legulataly between

1111anageninit, hill d'o- alion fall mag, wleM, Doup hognes jeslikired, 6o be swe

or treatuieW planning% 11ey do glot
lk-ensed 57 ti td' d at mv iiot 

sigj,)envise & uli ai: 6,, jueS, ' Mccefore, Farillule" fl -al ace keqpid ed 10 be Ikeltsed

Independent I Aving hu" Ies ' Ile glOr
Me 010that piON- Ade Cate, 

mbleu go5twe li( eiksuge requiLsIIIACMI
JeLjjabdgt. vion and otticy, fc t n R s of

NN" hat do pn06dc g6 a Sup). mr6v, 
UeMlll) elit, Chent Supen- ision an(J. 

fiurgil bome setthig Coir ikn.4elarcd niedican'On d1spensing Of mn.glag)enlrilgr
adult", 

w,'"lul Iq liK, 40, 

h, It kydad er

EN



Attachment F

C"ab fa S: I ilialaw e.semprs hcetl, ed kif 110U. 4Ing

ieslde,Alllat treatIllent Or bolal and c1le jxxs, Aitchidv, s but is not liGnktd to die

fac..Mies st- lth si-i of fewn: peotsle flo- jjjejsV. jjjj ill ancl those addicted to

behig " llislect to local ZoAling and land r. q y
klcckhol o,md oChcl Chugs. 

u, A- i-egplations yIleadNj J' q,te')' 3 iYpes of housing, Ji" clin-lination nie
Sediem 1- 566J ftp- C-10s)" Inovi 1t, Ce" t, 0" MH wW, 

dtflned [ 3¢, the FHA.A 
fiwcillcie, b), ' Fhese Sections of dw Heillh. 

f D

Saft ty Code only apply lit: C.-- nsecl
I prr) Wected chv ses of people

Id, veve i appl) to fesidence', acilatles al ? t, 
11, Disciullui: 11: 01X ifitpact that

that are nor iecluii:el.; to be state
d C.) C. s Y I' t fiacia

I

U, Y Sill,& Out a

Ecellsed, t l 1, q  o q, f 1 4' motected dass 0u Classes blu its

111MI' lly hsca] govem.111eats linpact, has a dAspcopoctiwi-, ffly

elfolleously apply the - S0. x and undril" 
vesfflcuv(" VIrkjxac t On thenl, 

siol , to Independent LIving IN, Fa.d.lu're t( s provid'.T." 

Citing them
03

QVCreasoluR3-.)
1e 

fo code violations l: equixing that the." 70ning and hand, Ilse decisjons
residence must have six oj: fev-eir nupacting housing fok: persons
tesidents, as Inve a c(:bnchtiol"! ule

cfi9111-) Ides

pesnut ( CITP), <..)f Some cffllek: Iype of

The f0howulg " Ife INVIO CXIlknp es of. 
administrative use prilnit, 01 n - 5t

Muatl . ons ln, esluclk kx-ll governrlicnts
becorne stlice licens-ed, nolle of Nvhkh

49. a.' aln5k. foi 6olaLinIg fali: 1l. ddDaP " db..AFr
apply. a sk, s: 

1- ocal goveilliments can. not fequiie W1 len resu YCtive pollcies mill

zalillig Of Nant: l use pern ii is OIL aft based 011

sestfictioll' s fol St resiclence that is nc.)t not evld:ience Foi. in- tance, a local

tequired to be Ucetkscd if the restriction goves. 1111. 11wlit Illay 5ute that " these

IlS liat Lnlpo5ed cni - ill srsidences in, the homes Cleatf-I ineigbbol- 11cosd

jL1Jr. lW1tCAi0A1, but offec no evidence

to Emppolt that suppositucm Such as

U sitc-11 an o dinance is enacted bv a
lulJsdiclickll Wide LWXV C' uIbIcenaeur

jinisdiction k should be five"' of

stalmics thar, inclicate fln-at these
111scu' luillation is ciet. wed b, filic

honies stand out as thileats to

houls-alig la"t' s. im h, inw,, k, r conulmniwy hvalth and safet)% 

3, How filir laws apph 1 10
P01 OCM; v, Oh 4 \ Vhell regulations c) k enfolicemelit. 

zo,aing and huld use for housigig oh6hpW,, 
Specifically talget Independent

for persons Nvith disab0i ties ivlltg holtne, fa f PQ I. sonS w1th

6e-5 vvilen it As misie abo ut

The 1988 fedxl- al Fail Hous,
hollies

13W

vlthel- rhan

Z. I

Alnendinenks Act T1 LA. t. defuied both
Nvhat" homes ibey are, 

cilsabilltv and To fiujiflcer imdentand how fah- how

hakl ill,

eA:
0.£ n t." applits to Independent 1 - jiving 11bi

Holl5iiiscludes licein. ecl j.-esictc- atis] 

pe", cid I iv,-

Lux

pe on" wial disabilitjc, - as Nven a, 

1u( cw,- dl ce".iideluiall ttc%amentw bod] 
tk- 6'Ilatlnellt j"mogi-Ains as Ivell al, 

how,'Aog prol- kiet ", Iull InCA

fildependr. lit I iv ng bornes fo  tht

Ale to Consult

llielit- al.1v Jill and offief pevxnis wRth
govelffl- nents cm- ouraged

di%abliale" thea leolde as a f," uilv
vith 61. howijA- 810. dsfe5- JOnA1s

lu' 1131dlng suae and

ksl- all ,, Xteuded --mc od as cq.)pas d to
ARi ove.1111.161r, 0- " hotel", slulan'011i, 

al ffti 11 110USAIP, LINA-5 and local
zoliing, a l A d hu Ad t1,, e policl

i AC 1p I c•: I 4" 1. 7. la V1 C) L 11 nlld en f(s k c e Rnel it

6

I he I - ht r r ra, p

1,' ti r I I , I I P!  I',( 1  p 1 % 0 ,, ,  ; ,  j A, " S, i ih l I

49- 



AL
Independentto ngAssociation

kkp_Kndent Livings FA s

What is an Independent Living? 

The term Independent Living is used to describe a wide array of housing for many different types of
residents. Independent Livings belonging to the Independent Living Association (MA) refers to
privately - owned homes or complexes thatprovide housingfor adults with mental illness and other

disabling health conditions. They serve residents that do not need medication oversight in the home, are

able tofunction without supervision, and live independently. 

Kel Elements of 1' , 1

Independent Livings are homes — they don' t require any licensing. 
Residents are tenants and governed by landlord/ tenant laws. 

Independent Livings are not regulated because they are not licensed facilities. 

VAaf is the " six and under" rule and how does it apply to Independent Livings? 
Independent Livings do not require any licensing as they do not carry out any of the functions of
a licensed home ( e.g. a Board and Care or Residential Care Facility, etc,). 
Residents live in the home independently and are not provided with " care and supervision" 

NOTE: In California, State law allows for any license home ( such as a Board and Care or
Residential Care Facility) with six or fewer residents to exist " by rightand cannot be subject to
specific zoning restrictions from a city ( see information below regarding zoning). If a licensed
home has seven or more residents, then most cities will require licensed residences ( such as a
Board and Care or Residential Care Facility) to obtain a conditional use permit ( CUP), which
allows for specifically defined activities on a property ( e. g. to provide licensed care and
supervision to residents). 

Contact Us: 858- 609- 7972 info 0ailasd. org AwwAlasd- org

M



Indqpendent

LkllhtgA'ssociallimt

W), 

TYPE OFSER I WE PROVIDED

OF HONOIES in San Diego, 

Couray

REQUIRED 10 13E 11ACENSED

ZONING I.MGTA.-ATIONS FOR 6

OR FENVE R PERSCYNS

ZONTNG RIEGULATIONS FOR 7

OR MOREPERSOtis

ON SO f E NJANAGLMENT.. 

S LUT

NIANAGEMEN I & S- 1AFf

RESPONSIBIL. 11 FIVS

RNDA FAC111- 111Y

REGULA' IORY AUTHORITY

DISTINCTIONS AMONG CALIFORNIA

GROUP HOINJETYPES

Non• inedicA treauncw, Supetvision mel Care

Non medical services: mentally ill, scnious., 

developn.ientiltv di.sabled., alcobol and dru.pl
T" Ccovef), plogr"IDIS

None

No si.me requiRemem Cor conditional u.seI

peruirt but immy local governments require
fliew

According to licensing leqlfiyemenls: Ensure
PrOpWV acrd JITOM-Wll C'0rDl) IiM1CC

F,tate of' C',k Community Care Licen6lic, 

Di\ inion and Depi. Alcohol Mrd DfU.' S

onlioe dal".1 bases) 

swe Depaament of' Social ' Sef% ices

CUC MI( I SlWe DC'J%, ol' Alcoholl
and Dnigs) 

1. Facditv

M ,Fowi nzOBLENIS 10: 

Communir" Cal -C Licelknw or Swie

Dept of A, lc(:)Ii( ) I and Drags

CONSEQFENCF-S OF. MII: ANCE flolcnkA los'; 01 hcc1v,;e

Pfirnary. Residence

No services. [ lersons vvho are not in

need oftreatment, MLI) CI-ViSi011 01

other types, of care. ( Can participle

in 0141 progrilms) 

Unknown

SII

None

None classified as a " Ian ily- , 
elal,. d adults) fivinc, in a sin1l

familY unit ( tiff qf.Sanlo Borbara
v, Adamson) 

No L recluired

I.Mermined by owner

No required identification or listing
JLA does have a online database of

IL' s M

Tenant Landlord lmvs

yProp.'xowner

Code enfov.',enrenc

HOU. SnIg l' C' 01TUI' rtlllih
DevelopmeM. 

ILA Comphfim Proce 

regardiw..! ILA members

Couffl.vuiunicipal 1- mes, civil Sun

jjn-wwd R . 1141 rAaud Nice low[ oqmviwflfl'` M Aohul 111 id ( 1v1w lddkc( cd ' eiiini" sImJ ' dlpt jjpiowu mar) pcjjpiilonrw^ ll 1 Fau I lou" ul.' iw- 
11111depeml" 1a lx, lw" Homile, V nf Mk IwJh IIll : awryd (' flw' deni' d '' A" 111v, [" ) l - pp' u , wd , I '' II-. Vn 11 h' u rn m 61"", 

dH' 0 or +n ' rrt

hv ) j, " W" P"/ H

m



Go, J1 o° nii4°gym : I', e, wAr

bAy P,)8I

1 1
D

P 4v 4=' rlii' u " Ir' d adchnonl vikk 4( h, r""p' hnIt, d-lI y, I, 1 J `, ct,'%) iT, d M1 . t01,'",' 

51iwl

r 11[ H4' f, a

1 u I(" A1" Wo r? , am' q , ei., . lu 4rrn, (", ' d 41?' g' W v+: i' Pp i 4y " Pld II. r,; wuer, . # , F . I l, i ff ' J, 

r bu 1 i. lP. r H v onv [ t. 0 a.. iia n .,, 4, i, tdr, it4 ii e, rnt vas, a.) 61" zyo v= I. 

Ih+ a- tld1 ix ?^ euc w . u^ c+r hart aad< F ia r.:rrn.R irp i9 r S: x7i%! aix l, aa Fariry ai Rr e3ry l. w S cd>nsh y: Rras. fis p It fixs l'R4M at: rya. SL>- 
inrs' see . s::+'

sl.+,'ur., ii Lam +dee irw , y 3 xuti. a ic l i.l,nin u ac r D fAxt4rixy ' A. S>;#iuhaxiity Rann. xary Frt; fnn r t; zi<, nnxa.. r,, E lrxxr : ra . s
n I': sksic, .,. e. 

w52- 



City of Santa Barbara v. Adamson
An Associational Right of Privacy

and the End of Family Zones

In Barbara sj; efeknison,' the California Supreme

Court held that a city zoslirq, ordinancc that limited to five the number
oftaaarclttecl perso: js wlicp could, fivc together in a single dwelling in

certain 1ttjjily zot c5 violated the right ,Ijt of privacy expressly guaranteed
by the C.alifornia cunstilkstioll, Thc decision is the first California caw
to interpret the slate' s right nt privacy marc broadly than firevio, 11,41111- 

of either the state tight it'SCII, or the federal constitutional

right of P6vacy, and it Signals the end ofland use regulation that spe- 
cifically attempts to maintain family environments. 

This Note argues that the damson decision is an unsound expan- 

sion of the right of privacy. Part I briefly sets forth the facts of the case
and the supreme courfs opinion. Part 11 analyies the court' s treatinent

of titc privacy issuc and suggests that the California right of privacy
sljould not have been inict-preted more cxpansivcly than the state' s vot- 

ers, in approving the addition of the right to the state constitution, in- 
tended it to be. Rather, sound principles of constitutional construction

require that the California right 1,,),c inscrpretcd as being analogous tO
the rights protected by the fourth imendnicriL " I' lic analysis concludes
with a consideration of the conso( jucriccs, of' the 341nxron decision on

future efforts at maintaining family zones. 

The City of Santa Barbara enacted a zoning ordinance that re- 
stricted the uses to which properties located within particular desig- 
nated zones could be put. Relevant to this case were the zones

designated as one- faindy, two- family, and multiple -family residence
mnrs° Vantily Was dcljn(,'d its cither " '( aIn individual, or two , a , or

more jICn,'onN rel: aled by blood, [ narriage or legal adoption living, to,- 
gether as as singlc housekeeping 1, 1r3h ' in as dwclling unit jor a) 

toroup of, not to C' Scecd five CXcludillf, Wj livilig - 

J,„ Ctllcr as a S1111"k, 1e housekacphig unit in a dwelling unit.' " Ajnonb Ike

L 27 Cal. 3d 123, 610 P,,Id 436, 164 CaL RpLr. 519 ( 1999) ( NrwTm3Ln, J.) ( 4- 3 dtdsaon), 
I Id. 31 127, WII.2d at 417- 3h, M-4 CM Rpir. 3% 54"] ( 9UNMg SAKTA BARBA; LA, CAL, 

IM

M



CO,ArS7YYVY70J%7, 4L L40" 1053

SUITed Pt,)rj')oscs for themit tlrll lttr.lc, rrt c4the Orle- farl"Ifly rcsidence zones
Was " ' to develop and Sustain a stritabic envirournent for Catl,rily lit'e, 
Where Children are ineinbers of most harrii lies,, ' 0

llcverly Adarnson purcluvwd I huge Wil -bedroom, six Nithrooin
hortse locatet' l in a Njuglc- flulrilY ZOtIc 311d sOugirt pelsons to sharc it. 
I,Nvo 11101101s later, When t1re city, sought all hi,itinctionprohibiting vio- 
laijou of the ordina lice, twnrelvc uelated adults occul , )ictt ( lie house, 
111c: house provided ample space for its occjjpj,nrs; there was cvcn on— 
Preirtisc parking for ( welve cars. 1

The, Occupants cortsiricred themsclvos to be like a ramily. in two
nusliths, they had beconic a " close group with was ciaj, aco" onric, ; amid
psYchological conrillitalents to cilch 00rcr,"" ' I' lley rotated cb(,.srcs, are
inccfls tc,sgeiher, and shared experlses, Tfrree inembers ofibe fsrot) p,, in,- 
ch,lding Adantsttji, cutuributed significarit smins to irriproving the hou-sc
and deferuding agafnst the city' s milt, Throtip took as trip [A) Mexico
and enjoycA other recreatioval activitic.s togeihcr. 11 Followilig warn- 
ings, ( lie city saought tin enjoin the violation, of (bc ordirrance, The trial
court issued to prelinjillilly jr1j,jinction prrAflbithie, the twelve frOrIll 0011- 
drajing W v,iolate ( fit ordinance, by living, logOver in any faruily- resi. 
derice zone, Appeal wits taken to the California Supreirie Ct:)urtl, which
reverscif, 

First, the court noted the extent of the resuic6ons on the twolve, s
ability to live togetherin Santa Barbara. Under the ordinanee, there
were only two serious possibilities that would allow them to live to- 

getber. They might obtain a conditional use permit to operate a board- 
wg

froin the ordinance' s strictures.' 

The court then briefly analyzod the California right of privacy.' 
That rigbt was added to the California Constitution by the state' s vot- 

MUNOOPAL ORDINANCE § 28, 04. 230), Fur ra Ia of tl%o 37 Gali riomia chics w" zomLnp, ovc.fiftances
COTIWedng restticdons Identical UO thrix chaHcngcd in dais case, %cc 27 CA Id at 138 nA, 610 P.Id
it 441 n_ 1, HA CaL Rpu, at 5. 47 rz. l Wanuel, J,, dZenfing), 

3. 27 Cal, 3d at 13Z 00 11. 2dat 449, 164 Cal. Rptir, at 544 ( quotfing Saar FA BARtOAIkA, CAL_ 
NIUMCWAIL ORDNANC- E § 21b. 15, 5). TIr stated intent for cslabfisbbi, the two- faiindy and Mules_ 
pk family zooms was sl ax. See 27 CaDd at 131, 690 P2d at 440, 164 CM, Rj)rr, al 541

4. 27 CA1. 34 at 927- 28, 610 P. 2d at 438, 164 CA Rpu. at 541. The twelve pmom incjudcd
a btmijiwis %" rian, a gyaduatc biochemiMzy student, a tsttclor- bmsincsi operaf. Dr, a real estate

vvw tn, to Lwycr, and oehem." 19. at 127, 610 P, 2d ar 4.18, W Cal, Rptv. at . 541, 
5 ld. 

6. Id, 

7. Id, rat 129, 610 1'. 24 , at 439, 164 Cat Rptv at 541 Lm sc6oU_%Iy, tbcv could havc li%;cd
tugcrhcr as onmgm and servants. See Id. 

8, CAL, CONST, Arl, 1, § 1, States: " All people avo by nature fisc and undtpcndexiz and Itave

M



1054 C,4LIFOPAIIA L,4JVJ?.MEJP [ Vol. 69: * 2

ers in the 1972 election, The court quoted the following excerpt from
the ballot pamphlet argument made by the proponents of the amend- 
ment: 

j'jw riblet c,)f privacy is flic right w be 101 flone, // ir

und cwn) pelling, # Ilcresl, 11 I) rottgo. our himnes, our lemillies, our

thoughts, our ernotlons, our OxPres0on' s, our fteedont

and ourfirere6lorn io czuoaan, wlih thepeophl, irpe ehoase

The nglo, of privacy k an iinportinit Artierican heritage and
esserifial to tho fumkiinentat rights guaranteed by the Firsi, Third, 
Fourth, Fifth and Ninth Amendments to the U. S. Constitution, This

right shmild be abridged onr when there Is a conpelling public need
s" 9

The court concluded that the ballot argument evidenced the voters' in- 
tent to guarantee a right of privacy applicable to one' s family and one' s
home. 

The court stated that any abridgment of the pnvacy right must be
justified by as " cornpeffiiig ( public) interest." " Although -1tistice New - 

man' s majority opinion filib to rnakv: explicit Ole analyfleal frarnework, 
employed by the coun, this reference to ( lie need to stlow a C,) l1kPcltij1g
justification for the restriction iMpliedly suggests that( the Stmia Bar- 
hara osdinaricv, was subjected to at strict scruthiy ( cst triggered by the
infrinr

ti

enictit ( if the fundarnerital right of' privacy, 

inalicnablerighL& Among dack are cojoying aad defending lift and liberty, acquiring, pomsshg, 
d protecting property, and pursuing aad obtaining safety, Imppiness, and privacy." 

9, 27 Cal. 3d at 130, 610 P.2d at 4^ 164 Cal. Rptr, at 542 ( tntpbasis added by rbc Adarts- 
arra COUrt) ( quoting Wh lc v, Davis, 13 Cal, 3d 757, 774-75, 53.3 P.2d 222, 231- 34, 120 CAL Rpzr, 
94, 105• ( 1975) ( quoting the official eWcflon brochure)). 

CAL ELPc. rrDE) F §§ 3526- 3529, 356.3- 1567 ( fest 1977) provide for the subalisdon and sclec- 

tjou ofargunieno by proponcrtu and opponentsol' stake racrIstrres for printing in balIol parriphIcts- 
Cm_ E-i- rc, Ctmv 0 3570, 3.571 ( Vkst 1977) regulate Oie content ofballot parnphlem, 

M 21 CAL 3d at M, 00Pk 2d it 440, 164 Cat. Rprx. at 543. 

11. * 11' his conclusion Is Wsed vane the fact that the b0k of the opialon is devoted go a discus- 

sion ofthe privacy right, and on the ( art that the won acvcl toakes mfcrtnoc Ira tither ( lac CalUor- 
nia equal PR7CCC6011 CIMAC, CAL. CONST na 1, § 7, or the federal equal protecdon clause, US, 

Cxnig n. amcad. XUV, § L Thus, it k.a.st on the surface, this cast appcan to be grounded ni the

infiinrcrorm of the fund ental right orprlvny, ( f, Conitaittre to Dtfend Reproduclive Rights
v, Myers, 29 Cal. 3d 252, 263, 625 P, 2d 779, 75., 172 Cal. l( pgr, Mi, 871 ( 1981) ( Cibris, 4damm" 

for its- privacy holding). TrAdifiunaUy, heighirntd scrudny has beery invokcd when gavcrnmenkal
action burdcns the exercise of fundamealal rights , vch as privacySce, e.g_ Rot v, Wade, 4 l 0
U -S, 113, 155 ( 1973); People v. Belous, 71 Cal, 2d 954, 964, 458 P1d 194, 200, 80 CaL Rptr. 354, 

360 ( 1969). 

However, the couwz' s approach in eida-Pnror; nrip) ji aho be cion3trucd as an equal prottedon

anaaysis. Strict scrutiny wfl Am bac invokrd in an cquzil protection staing when povcmincnial
action allegedly buideas, the. cxtwitc of a finada= cYrtal right in a way that affects one Class of
jXOPle differently than anothrr, Aegcdly cqu40 clms;s. See, flawkin, v. Superim Court, 22

Cal. 3d 584, 586 P 2d 916, IX) Cal. Rpv, 435 ( 1978). Given the nature of the compLaint In 4dam- 

ron, it it probably mote accurate to say that zhp ' heigkitenDd scrutiny was triggered by an rrirlal
protectiazi/ rundameMA rights approach rather than nirrely a fundamcnLat flp) iks urtalyg; fs, Un- 
furtunattly, Lhe court, ncverarficutates, such an approach-, what vqual ptrituckion analysis exists in
the opinion must be gIeancd from scattczcd zeferences to On differrncts in trcratruent accorded

M



19811 C0XST1TU. T10JV,,1L L,4; V 1055

However, the court did not invalidate the ordinance for want of a
legitimate compelling interest. The court did not question that Santa
Barbara' s interest in maintaining family zones is a sufficiently compel- 
ling interest t0 justify an abridgment of the p6vacy right. 12 Instead, it
qtIcsficnied whether ttia ordhiance' s, restrictions " InAy al' id substau-, 
Ii,all " furtficred the couipellir18 in(efest, It) doing so, Ille court ad- Y I

dressed the specific ways in MIMI Life Ordinance W,"Is to proll"lote ramily
envirojiments, and decided tba( the ordinarice was not nixe,,wary to ac- 
coniplish those, slwdfic goals,, 

The court considered the relationship of the ordinance' s restric- 

faffnilies and nun( arnilies. See 27 Col. 1d ;,it 12k 131, 134, 610 Ptd at 439, 441- 47, 442, 164 Cal
Rptr. 541, 54445, 545, 

Suth inferences indicate Ibil dhe canut did not rely scilely on the right or privacy w invalidate
the Santa Daabara ordinance, Rather, the court intik ed at kbe disginc6un an" dr, bl-twmn rehired
fixiatilies and Unrelated hottsebolds of inore than five people and found it to be an unjustiflably
harsh uncithod ofsoMvg the & odal pptiblerni that detratii Trohn harm fl.y ciaviron. mcnits. Sce note, 16
and occompanyiq, aa; at for J ( fisMision of CoMernia", s treatimcrit of arbitroxy and unncv- 
SATY ClftmiihcAfir1* s, Ao iwjtiify ifI10 UP) IASI HiOJ CIASsificitions paxallels equal protection analysia
and nuy irumfly he qual protiixria,, at See. ep , Potd), & Fitzpatrick v. State, 71 Cal. 2d
566, 456 1a, 7d 645. 79 (" M, j( pff, 71 ( tw369). 

Itt one it inakes Mile dillotencc in cases aurh reit 44rm ro,, %it0her lite unlyii,,, r 
r4jif"A0 J ilxllcctlatl of Pamrursulautcercaa4a 1 tightz, iincor U,1110xly t0111 Prob'Ably he hlvokcd
in ckhcr case and thy; itate furcrad ft,) ilitcgrst ilt q5

Cornmillot, tai NrOul RipPlOdUcOve PJJ W Y Nlymf, 29 (' a0c, s t 256 ri 72, 625 P M at 793 tr-77, 
122 CAII Rplx, at 880 rAl2 ( ttrict 11[ crulfily trip by c4 right noto4

a1w t( w be, appo"'iPfliu, roI hitpl; cil cq" M pisAccOm tito AvOylk ofam f4vo iss'" m

deemed nccee,,ary), 

Howtver, iriuddUg thr two disdinct issues togedher without explidily noting their- txilftmce
may caum, problems in the lua6pn, F'o# instancr, ifAdanxxon I$ Fmirtly a Furidapnental rjp) i, t of
pviivacy Las&, then there ntq be no way to UMU its holJiq 4o dlstiaclions bct%,cen Watcd fiuirnifics
and unrelated " farailies," 5'ee Icxf accompanying Micke 711 LT( ra, Sm -1 a holdinr could also have
strious impficai1oms for Land w -c pharting ge-Kicr,-Wy

Were a oourt to . a '. bold that au it rirr,d tiflsl aof any Ito live Wheirvcii If 0, l iuAe
atighk = IV abridged withaw m3we co'Impolling vatio, ingercgi. ileac Law a: I( ZoElhs ',", ould
be fiter-afly lurned up%ide ktoww pmsumpflons of validity w41104 ttecolno Pru'- slil a'tpdow of
hivalidiry and traditional p( i,fice jwswcn of a % tntc would N wvorly

A, touted Home Builders, Inc, v. City Of UWTIAOTC, 18 Cal, 3d 582, 603, 557 Ptd 413, 485, 135
CaL Rpir. 41, 53 ( 076) ( quoting Comiatcril, 7ondsg, (, vowmuneu and Fraeal P?weeyion, 1973 Ulm, 

L Aw4, 319, 3241, 

12, Ser 27 Cal. 3d at M. 32, 610 P.2d at 44041, l64 C.M. Rpm at 543- 44. Upon staring that
Santa Barbara miao awn a cornlAiing 52W iPIM-St, the COUrt n1DtCd that the Rcacral intent of the
ordirt,ance lea fucthe.r the public he.Ab 'Atld Welfilirt WOUld " JUAR dly jU%1i( V IhC at

119, M0 I' Jil m W( f, 164 C,,& 1( jtfir, w, 543, 1 he court " ptoted Ott jumpene behilr" I ty
1ho ongy441.nfly, Anj mWOPIt- farnity zones" ie- An ij7pTupTwt rpo4lon, 

ipmit h'st fani3l,v 61e, 11 Ite couss dA acit di ss khe Mricirricy of 01ik , o a ) lroiMAIfjon fol
the l"'troir f,,,UbTf, 011 W AA wheiher the cndigwocz- " Inidy an4
Olaf purposc. Id, at 1.: i1- 34 610 11, 2d at 4404[, 16A Cil, RpIr. at 54344, Jj%c jnFcrcncL, jnjy N
drawn froom this silence that the w0rt act rrc wase dies that nuaintai. vrhig a suitable envronxncnt for
ramoy life is a compelling 6tace interest. YeeaJsoid, at 128,, W P, 2d it 438, 164 CaL Rpm at 541

Valid law-, can, ofcounx, be wyWcn to help puorpime and pr,,>iecf value-% shat family firc, en- 
haimccs."), id af 03- 34, 6M Ptd at 442, 164 U.d RpU, at 545 freferTing to " the anion of

111319ttailLiy% I bMil% Style ' Of tMllg") ( CUIPPLWiS Rddcd), 

l3, A/. at M, do 3'. 2d it 441, 1& 4 CaL Rptr. at 544. 

Ino



1056 CAUTORN14 I-4WARVIEW [ Vol, 69: 1052

tions to the goals Mf achieving low population density and avoiding
overcrowding. The court held that the ordinance did not further these
goals directly enough because it did not limit the number of related
residents who could hve together, nor did it limit the number of ser- 

vants who could five in one household. 14 Thus, overcrowded house- 

holds would not be affected by the ordinance if they were composed of
Am&mnwii # mq,4, ereas an uncrowded household of more than five un- 
related people would nevertheless be illegal. 

The court also found that the ordinance' s " rule -of -five' was unre- 

lated to prevention of noise, traffic or parking congestion, or any other
activities or conditions that might detract from a family environment, 
The court stated that the assuinption that a large group of unrelated
persons would be more likely to cause, any of these evils thin in
equaUy- sized relaLed group did not `[ reflect) a universal truth."" 

Families can contribute to urban problems to the same extent as

nonfarndies consisting of more than rive unrelated people, Although
the court did not say as much, it apparently viewed the distinction be- 
tween families and unrclaW groups of more than five people as an

the ordinance." 

Tbe court further noted that any assumption that groups of unre- 
lated persons made for an immoral environment for families with ebil- 

dTen would not justify the ordinance, Previous case law had held such
an assumption impermissible." 

K Id, 

15. / d, at 113, 610P.Idat,$4U, V64Cal, RpAir. 41544 ( qu(ging, (Nty of Des NaInti v, Trutmor, 
14 ffl. 2d 432, 437, M N -E -2d 116, U 0 ( 066), 

d6, cy. Hawkins v. Suyciior Courl, 22 Cal. 3d 584, 592, 586 P, 2.d 91G, M, M Cnl, RpO, 
435, 444) Q97R) ( Under CAMM11W$ eCIU. 111 PrOUIrt' Onlh ChUIC, CAL. CON'ST. aft, 11 ZIAC VMC Taus

the burdui of shown& 3 compeffing state Werest jusfifyin( g fl) e id wfflcaflon and Mss ihat the
clamIrIcaflun is rwcary to Pr(JqnO( C, td3a4 CQYVJIXffiV%, iMrU-W); Pr..*PIC V. MOU.",, '71 C -.,fl, 2d 9.54, 
964, 458 IUd 194, NO. 80 Call, Rptr, 3$ 4, 360 ( 069) ( leoisla6on 4-vapun8, inji, on consfitthfionaMy
pgogected areas Rnmst be itivTowly dmwn ind nccmary Uo Accoinplish a pvrrnistr ble compeding
polmy); lluxdy & 11- itzp, athck v-. Sime, 71 Cal. 2d 566t, 580 M &- n32. 456 P. 2d 645, 055 & n. 32, 79

Cal, Rpm 77, 87 & n, 32 ( 19) (statc cwrmot csiablish arbirwiry chss& tcafions Ihm b" r no ra6um. A
rchidcm to 4hc wmpctfing swe am cars under, the r6dcrall equal pumection clause, U, S. 
amend., XIV, § 11), Fora du. cu.yalmrn of the ccmm' s awdyficifl fyanmwork, see noir U U. and accompa- 

n) ag = t jxqyea, 

P, 27 Cal. 3d m [ 33, M P, 2d at 440, 16-4 Call. Rpv, a,C 544 ( citing Unilcd SWIGS Dep' l of
Agric v, Ntpmrno, 4p3 0 S, 528, 514 TO ( 073) and Atkissqm v, K.cm County Haim Auih,, 59 C37

App, 3d 99, 97, 130 CA, Rptx- 375. 380 ( 66 Dkk. 1976)), 
The couWs curionrn Oiaa the fanifly Like xzksoisan tvvcNe wete Vxinlu kept q1ta of iheir how5c

bcxam.s5e flic rit improperly cOnsidtiod mxb a fiving ' immoral , ccrns rinklAarrd. AnY , 
arran, gcamit

Mq,igimmt mlerrIJA o) p a7alirar unrn,.arviKd casuplv,-% r046vc to rwrfitd cosspP wat not dmon. 
mratcd, sizior. tine ordinance did nnt penifize couples who ' ATM 4mirnaTried, ' nie 1p, Uq

Sawa Parbaoa wai a46C1111pting to pyryull Some iunsnor" qy faih w take him aozoa" t Ow fact dm 
dw city Mlowed up to five urvelated mdufts to five togcthcr. Sur kem accompanying note 2 5&pra, 

M



19811 CONSTI7" UTIOM4L . f-4TV 10-97

Finally, the court asserted that each cif the, orth iiai tee' s sisals could
be achieved by less restrictive ineans," J' he cci, jr( conultuiled that gen- 

erally, '* zoning ordinances are much less suipect jehea on ( lie

use than when they coinmand inquiry iniv who are the usel,.s." " Further

suggvstion as ( t,') the tYlIc Ofl, h̀v 111M, tile CoUll would approve is found

in its discussioo of the way the New Jersey Supt,crTle fias ap. 
proacheil si 1, 11 i I a 1zordur, ordinint" C's, Tht" court supp , ted that a single, 
Aar OY ZOTIC WOU) d (, M)Sw no it""onsfittitional problefils if ;i falmly Ivere
de dried ni " ' it reasonable mimbcr of persclitis ."t ho constitute it 1wile1jilie'r

single house kecphig uniC
6, 21D' 

In it second caselhe New Jersey
Supi-cme Court slated il'tat " a group bearfing, the ' gencric, character of
a family unit as a relatively permanent household,' should be

equally as entitled to occupy a single family dwelling as its biologically
related neigh bors,," I I

The court concluded its, opirdt-in by hcfldinrc',, lbal 1160jel tile pt lssi. 
bility that the twelve could obtain a condiiional use permit w cjtetatc as

boarding. house in another pan oftbe city nor the possiliflity lbat they
Inight obtain a variance inadtthr coustittitionat" 

11

ExPANsm or- TnE Riail-r TO PRIVACY

The court's treatinunt of the right of privacy gurimuteed by the
California Constitution expands that right beyond the scupe recognized
in previous cases. The extent of the expansion is linclear, bacauso, the
court articulated no limiting principle to be applied in future eases. 

1, Priar Cal!fornia FrhaCy Law

The constitutional amendment of 1972 that added privacy to the
list of rights guaranteed by the Califorma Constitution has had little

114 1 rnldcni l,, I che u i c,t I" vill bw a mA do ( I I P , Tdi I'l t rCiJom s qs 4 a I Kfu I glt wfl t op- 
6*," lal Uu.'s ( N"ttfli, notch, hoklto, dlxh, Tit'), Plsp%jlafiovr dcabity cm be vep. 
Lal" t tay tcNmuc s0 lkmt y,4cc w3d Nloae 40d gavo,'& ty k44s tpe d, 011 wati l - y
rtraarrraeaSYk 0 jKlIscr ryw :+ Nrnarlrts and (,' runmol Wnllg-, 1'181flile arld, Pati. ing, mn

be h"mdtotar~ y hfnii. 114inn& eon hr, mi tadie,mA (,.1ppiled ev,, nty tag0wdwdwkbl 1p and
t"), off, at rt el ixirkinr, rupmernmis

27 C31. 3d at M, MO 11, 2d at 44l, 164 Cal. Rpir, at 544, 

19, Id. at 133, 610 P,2d at 44l- 42, 164 CAL Rplr, at 544- 45 ( ornphasi,5 in original), 

20, 14 at 134, 610 R2d at 442, l64 Cal RpAr. at 545 ( quoting Roger V, Slate, 7l NJ206, 
225, MA A -2d 993. 1003 ( 1476)). 

2l, SLAtev. Bafrxi, q1 N -L 99, 108. 09, 405 A, 2d 368, 372 ( 1979) ( quo fingcity orWhi0e Mims
v, Fcrrnioh, 34 N. Y,2d 300, 3M, 313 N, F, 2d 756, 750+, 357 NXS 2d 449, 453 ( 1974)) qvoeedal 27
Cat 3d at 134, 610 P, 24 at 442, 164 U' Rptr. as 545. 

22, 27 Cal, 3d as 134- 37, 610 P, 2d at 442- 14, HA Cal, Rppr. at 545- 47. 

IM



rrm 00 000MF FA 770717 VY. MW, In FZA I WN, ja

impact outside of the areas of sun,eillance and data gathering. The
leading supreme court cases defining the right are Whim st. Davis' and

People v, Privilera. 1

In INW& the plaintiffi alleged that undercover police officers were

posing as students and attending classes at the University of California
at Los Angeles. It was further alleged that the police were investigating
no illegal activity; they were recording class discussions in order to
compile dossiers on profmors and students. The supreine court held
that such allegations state a cause of action for violation of the right of

privacy," 

Justice Tobriner, writing for a unanimous court, began the analy- 
sis of wfiat the right to privaqi encorrij) azed by examin' ti,ig the ballot

M, 

axguiricat submilited by projx,rjenis of tile Such ballot

argurnorits are the runary aids hi interpreling a conslituflonal amend - p

21 13 CaL Id 757, $ 33 Pad 222, 120 CaL Rpm 94 ( 1975). 

24, 23 CaL 3d 697, 591 P,2d 919, 151 Cat, Rptr, 431, reft denied, 444 US, 949 ( 1979), 
23. 13 Cal- 3d at 773- 16, 533 PId at 232- 3$, Q0 CAL R#xr. as M" 7. ' i7te court tillso hold

thal' such Ategations state a cause of action for violation of dic Werai constitutiona# Sumiltees of

freedom of speech and aswciaijom 141. at 767- 73, 533 P. 2d at 229- 3Z 120 CA Rptr. - it ) OD -04, 

26. The argurocna ja favor of the privacy amendfacil read in MI. 
1110 pfoUrjfiorl orl;%weril vnoopbigand daw COIN.-arns 6 Olitz.,41Cn9ff?, kv dos

suoy Otau tradilloil ft watnnn tia ncxpntrncrat Atencics U-oaj we br iorcipt"Ong to Cornpitc
the frolit O" oCnAve scit's Ofllw a, cn, of Amcnican cilitcnf, Cornpukritallion ( A l
Rulko, it fA) V%Rdt ( irl create ptofAcs an mry Arlitricmn, 

41 pvefenm theye ors, area ryrefive d rranamrrm ( in thea eyrl6Nei kg(, govrrnrurnl` 

ao,lW, 6uAe,ff, Ait eseWej a ftol atN1 en eeqht

cd" "Ifi, Pr, r err

Thr nghi of pflvavy it the right to hr left afonr, It it a NmLarnerlial and coaqw1fing
inittlitil. U Protects atir Wilms, our brie hes, ow 1110, 08110% Olaf paxisiotif" Cour exprCzSions, 
11" r person' ahties. oil ft= 41oru of, commmumn, and cur tmdon,n to associalo With than

pa rle we cillowe, 11 p( mml and huiinef,o, inte'Al frorri C,4010< 161& r) nd

luxApki4q," uxlnmc,,Utnfy inliml about pfs Alld hmimiwsing infinvimion j AAcrvii
for oife puipme ill OlTin to &CrVe ( Amr pupposc& or W rtmaatu, aarAumw l

lei if Me 40dd, itw

TM6 if rAwliflal, so mKial and gwrqvfud 11' rvvWllw, Ttle", olf gov- 

ernaitnt and butiorza rc" A: db clvtr which vac fulvc no Control drops ow Owhq l( O Control
Out rwmiliull fivm oftrtj We tto not kpow tjnat Phe,, rgcc)jd,% r,vcn extit and we are cer- 

lainly talatdc to d'or"mIdinc, w1w, Imi aorccN ter I hltm
Even folotr d1l ; dit jots of (»' iostol cwtr thr, uman, ukm of govcnimcnt and

bo'liffriss l of'i individwh, Obvio' s). 11y, if lhjt penon if almw' Arc of Rhc record, he or
he C,311111, 01 revieve the We and coi, rlcci mViWik nilfiakes, Eveo) it' they existence of thIs

in,formadan is known, few boveramcnit agendc3 or private businesm plermlit indMdua6f
to review il files aAd loorrm cuors. 

rim As' Cr'nc dtizcvi Aso dil nal hAvt C' unctol whm srifilmilsion Nn CoRlmtcd

aIhuut blin'). Nlueh aro " Kf' rftly reAoocd, Wt mc rcatwiitd W sclioll mqlm jarl"q0nisiom
rrzavdlrm Of ow VvWlna fear pjjsvj(,, as ii, ru iicr ih,,n alem ws ncro put) hr, nrnii dm Isle

Insumaii4m, rarh Hme wv as rerXj, a drr, e of " t 1Y,ee 6,loeranre int

4NV, Vn, g) 4, ffs ito,Wcvir

pev# dr" ra Awtched, Nfc4lgm IozhtuilorV u c,apalAt 01, 

Mlflrall
ing And arra - 

pulcrtllrjg thi"i Informaillors which, rGlin" oe5, s1 -4y jx;wAkli5ty M oldividuai jmivacy, 
I ht rmghl pnv,,,ecy m an iqxwanil Amorman hormgr, naiad rzentM to thm hmda, 

intotA riehits Ipmrankt:6 bx " he Fictl, Himi, Foarlh, N11h md Ninih Amrndfmrmir to
lie"ht Ouavld kv, imbtidgtd omly whtn th tr k comptVing pfh

M



Attachment F

19811 COJ`VSrIT11TIOA', 4L LAW 1059

trent adopted by a vote of the people," 
The IPhile court®s analysis of the ballot argument led it to two

conclusions, neither of which would support the. 4damson court' s view

of the privacy amendment. First, the court state& 

Although the general concept of privacy relates, of course, to an enor- 
mously broad and diverse field of personal action and beliel', ( citing

four examples of privacy analysis made under federal constitutional
la wJ the moving for behind the new constitutional provision was a

more focussed privacy concerti, relating to the accelerating encroach- 
racni on personal freedorn amid security caused by increased surveil- 
lance and data collection activity in contemporary society," 

Second, the court identified the specific concerns that the constitu- 
tional amendment addressed: 

1) " government snooping" and the secret gathering of personal infor- 
rnation; ( 2) the overbroad collection and retention of unnecessary per- 
sonal infoiniatiou by government and business interests,( 3) the

improper use of information property obtained for a specific purpose, 
for example, the use of it for another purpose or the disclosure of it to

some third party-, and ( 4) the lack of a reasonable check on the accu- 
racy of existing records," 

InPrivileta the state prosecuted a doctor and cUthers for the felony
of' conspiri ng to sell and to prescribe the drug Jaelrile. The tAjprermtc
court upheld the jury conviction, The court, per Justice, Clark, dis- 

missed the contention that the ballot argument in support or the pri..• 

vacy amendment evidenced any intent to create a right that would
include the freedom to use an unproven dnig such as laetrilc, 10 Chief
Justice Bird and Justice Newman dissented, arguing that the majority
had read Wbile too narrowly." 

The courts of appeals also have narrowly interpreted the scope of
the right of privacy. Although the courts generally have considered the
right applicable, in mseq involving the use of personal information," 

Ife need, Sorric into intoes miy remain as dosignaltsd public mcords but only when the
as, aHability of Such inforas ilicwt is clearly in the public inkeresi, 

The argomenk concludes by justifying as second change Oitat Use anwasisrical roade, 
not relevant to the scope of the " Privacy" change. 1

B,dlot Fainphick, Propo6cd Arnendintn( s so California conslitulion W01 arguntents 4) voters
5ancral MccLion ( Nov. 7, 1972), at 27 ( etnphtisis in original). 

27 13 Cal- 3d at 775 & n 11, 533 P 2W at 234 & n, t 1, 120 Cal Rpkn ; tk 106 . 1k, ri. I I
28, 14 at ' 173. 74 & n. 10, 533 P. 2d at 233 & n- 10, M Cal, Rptr. at 105 & nJO, 

29 Id, at 775, 533 P -2d at 214, 12.0 Cal, Rp-,r at 106, 
30. 23 Cal. 3d at 709- 10, 591 11, 2d at 926, 03 CaL Rpir. at 438. 

31, Id, ,at 711, 727, 591 P. M ai 927, 937, 153 Cal Rptv. --, 1 439, 449 ( Bird, C,I., dissenting) 
WhAr court " did not Purport to sketch ' the full contours of the new ounuituflomd provision") 

quoting Mile v Da%i% 13 Cal, 3d at 773, 533 111d tri 231, 120 Cal. Rpir. at 105); 23 CaL M at
741, 591 P -2d at 9. 16, 153 Cal. Rptr, at 4 13 ( Newmars, J, diiaenlfng) ( majority a es " Selecds,e
quotation'" to rtvyici Til; hl of pnkvac. v), 

32, Ser Division of Medical Quality Assurancc v, Ghtrardini, 193 Cal. App 3d 669, 676- 3I, 

Me



1060 C4LIFORAIM LAWREIMEW [ Vol. 69. 1052

they did not consider it applic We where known sex offenders were
required to register with local law enforceinent officials." An apart- 

ment owner's right of privacy was not considered to be violated by a
city inspector' s unauthorized inspection of an apartment common
area. 14 The amendment did not guarantee to tenants g, to have

their children live with them against the wishes of an apartment owner

whose building, was on ttind lefned froin the city." It was rejected in

cI.. es challenging convictions ( or pvrsurral use of cOcaine36 and mari- 
jUana.-37 Thus, thle courts before, had interpreted the privacy
amendment as having fairly narrow parameters. 

The. Mvnson formulation of the right to privacy under the Cali- 
fornia Constitution exceeds even the scope of the federal constitutional

formulation, in that it adds to the previously modest state right of pri- 

vacy a new component resembling an unlimited freedom of associa- 
tion, The Santa Barbara ordinance implicated neither of the interests

said to undcrlie the tcderal tight of Privacy, nafricly the " inicrest in

avoiding disclosure ofpersl inallers, and [ the) interest in, indl
dence in tnaking cl kimL,,, of iniportant, decisions„"" The Ordi. 

nance ( lid 11m cause arly dil<ryirnarkare tlf personal niatters, nor did it
purport to inquire into of regula, Te the Conduct ofperson ns concernilig

pri cal Rrltr 5ra, $ 91. 62, t4llh Dist 1979) ( pnvAry nrwu Icquivn inv"( igall to show oonspr.,ffiq
nucrel"'t Wbrr axambbig ratdicd rwvlds of pletitnu ll a doctor Ondor Jnvesflgatljon');, Vulu v, 
svpv,ricn ( 7oulllll, 88 C,'% I, Arr, 14 $ 99,' W"0 nb, 07 Rpu t0l, 211, i0 ( hi D61, 1971)) ( all ho" gh

pfi,mcy fight fi infringcd by ( tocsdans uIlval plltinll qmufl " u461y" Owl: is v"upefling ifwrotl
in tjllu n I' ll I, x1f, l ill pualroty ulliy R lrbards v. Sufxg°,m 86 (. 7kil App Id 265, 273 7a, 151) 
031, Fkpm 711, Ail ( 24 Ehm1978) frrivicy fight does wx ptohkil Jilo.,I)skire of firl., I$ 164 1010l
t4m rads 6ndvd pwix'mis, of ck[ l ictiollv); t/ AmwrllA _ Suvedw Cowln 61 l Apja" 141 AA, $88, 

p„ 32 CA Rpu, $ 36. 588 ( 241 Mit, $916) twd of , q;po to uncove; hr,loin at tri 404: a 1101

I'WmvImi; nsty Oght brcim',A- auch " Fm I% vflnIrd to y4cihc crimixId neflv&,f) See dobo V- itsy
8 54i' k v. Sopa rim Coioo, a5 C. O Us 612, 6%-, 57, s, 12 V, U 971, 97,9 05 CA kpv, 553, y50,$ 097S) 

Ali"x1oialle xarr urnwaacustomet fel"oWs ilopfip,",allv tqaJ' d of

wl App. 3J I 11, M 1, 46 R" Tlt. 41 i, 4H, ( Ilh t) isk. VIM), 1 3, Ifl ( 

14 r,',,owing v. (: icy or roriance, 60 (' 31 Atq). ) d ' 757, 162 131 (" al, Rpv, glf), 830 t Id [ Aa, 

1976) ( by omplkafionl coi.Iri ncveu lnewlioned Cm- CONST. Ill i, § 11). 

35, Cf, Nbrimi Porim, Lid. v, WolAaa, 98 Cal, App 3d HO, M, 158 CO, Rpir, W), 67S ( 2d
Diil:., 197q) (by iynpbrvkmn no imerferenrx with privaw spliere ofpersorud a„ ha.: in fiwni[ y p Mng
arl'angemenks where C* aqp<1Un9 Propcoy r1g)-as mum k) c consi& rc-,dy AwMg Aroakdand Winon
raqwfiednPI, Dec.. 6, 1979 ( lee CAL, R, Cr, 976- 77), 

36, PtoTAc v, Davil, 92 Cal. App, M 250, '" 60, 154 C -M lkpr W7, 823 ( 10 Mill, 1979), 
37. Naflanal for Rcfr,)rzY-.i of Ma; ijwill[ a Laws v, Gain, 1010 CA App. 856, 592- 93, p6 

M, W.,M ( W Dim, 1979), 

38, Whalcn v, Roe, 429 U, So $ 89, 5K600 ( 1977) ( rootnlojc, b omitted), Foll- o1hev analyses of

d, hm pliv.ac) means m should uncap, wc Gucky, fled,,Wmln,y, Ptilvicy, 12 HARV, CR- C, TA, REN, 
233 Coiinmenk 4 7; 7.VPD0-7q, qrPrira(:y,, Re.-pom Xvrauaq-, andineii,nam Decih'an, 64 C, v 
Lill RFv. 1447 ( 976); Nvflv, Roc and PaaiaI orj 1rjlrrary. 2fiu VC I.T PrMVroyVf?, 26 SIAM, R... Ga ev, 

11611 ( 1a91411• 

61- 



1981] COMS71R1T- 1ON,4L 141V 1061

i portant decisions" as the United States Supreme Court has come to
understand the term," Indeed, even the traditional first amendment
free'doin of" kessociation ni,)t been uNed to prr) tcct " private:'" activitic,s, 
Of 111C M41 Pr( r1CCN`,,d in, Dic Cithfornia court vecor nilc4l
die inapjAvability of' the f0cral right of Privacy in the 4(14?nsol) situa, 
tion, hut sirnply noted 111M the Cflif()(164 001t Of' Privicy is bronder
Oban site fedenil jight,' t

The Xdamson formulation also ignores the distinction between
families and nonfamilles; established by the United States Supreme
Court in its application of the fourteenth amendment toAdamson- hke
probleMS, 41 Village of Belle Teme Y. Pa" iar " I and Afoen e! ql' East
Clevelana"' evidence the different levels t,tf prc) jecti(,)jj site two

classes under the Federal Constitution, Tho ftelle 7l,rte court con4id- 
ered the constitutionality of a statute similar to that in Adamson, The
court held that a zoning ordinance that restricted the types of families
that could live in one -family zones to traditional families or not more
than two unrelated persons was constitittional. The ordinance violated
neither equal protection nor the rights of association, travel, or pri- 

vacy. 45
In Moore, the city had enacted a zoning ordinance that defined

family' so that only members- of the nuclear family could live together

39. Tbt, COUft IIAS A(Vver YV: Wgnjivd the dccisjon io live wjfjt unrclalf.-4 individuab as an
U" Fonull ,lug ; 104" oxxtied br,r Olt right, afpfia vcy Nrv, Op , Nriuqof 904, Femc V, 00rlat, 

416 t l, S, I ( t 51,0 Spe a1to tat amm] vr,ty;nt aatm 421- 0 N" surh a droatwn were eanxjd. 
c; vd Irapoolaw'-, t4vil plrooufnodAy 0o iamftln CAN( 0114w mafiaxiwo up ehtw" nq, lvito,(( unv
IRMO. W C'At, ClOY": (', OPr tO W17( c), t295S (%% W 191W), ormAd I'm OrAkagid mi

haeumthig to rlmAr rhmq ahe CAF04W" A w" 4 se'elva'Al lo Eqlod ahc Al am
hl it J14g1A, MQP, 2d t1442

oA, W CA Spit d 54, 1; vA p06, roijn kmmattc dA*' 44fka6OW FJ,* Y A lnirwr foh in thr v-A6flofirrnq. 
Thw, h1k, AdAniont m611 atRest eorq0t1d)) huc To Pi' VA, hVI vxonvwwm, ulkiy 4"m 16t Ka t of to'" 
Mtwmsl a atue t P, A rzcfemucv, 

40. L, Tiutm AMMCAN CONSMUTiONAL LAW § 12 2.3, at 10l ( 11978). Rather, die right 1.9
mwkulot hAs proteacd thcjckAing Wgeffifr OFPCOIAt ED culgage in or oidwcmte goah mud ic6vi. 
fio " independently pec.goxted by 6c firsl amemdwenL" Id. at 701 01

41. 27 CaL 3d at 1310 a 1, 610 F2d at 4,10 0, 1164 CM, RrAr. at 54J a. 3. 

4Z Of Ontng„ anrc . Ia' nrovn ww l havc toocul deei' ded on Pwrly bntt eel" luludon' JI
go,ivadt,,, rc uvoo: I t z;,pi,;, tW, dor ncli,,xl is aw nu11twALMF, rot 111' r Calwonlia $ Qpmuc Court
Mr A1, 01c owirt at Itce uj ln,ICIPICA iU ewvt wxx%,"" Pjou r'l a Iqr% 44, MooO long o 4% 

dose uIQI a, urroa4aupnlCar FOje,' tat Nre fl,oairs so)," A caul ' Atxkm

errA, T. Akittewm AIv' the rttcnt ibt k4c"tist " hainchon k shlivtJ Ctortl c4x,4 irlw,,JVa08 40wOulissnA
ctainmAcp, as imus 4,1 " JAWnA,"' n, wegeonteaqv kwPOTI t I And rr," jlqwrj ( jCtkujj fawjA

lor dtlamwii rvwh not cqfirWy ict cwt a Ifir tm,# y bt ihAju)XlOir, 
frow,mi, 01C fc5j( xA cfaw'% ohwwo.- d Ga 1hr toAl ifnvot, d « N voiely C4, fokc'd

et,aitrl% in< Wjonf, ' nplM pultecbml IftJ thr, gight Of prwity, 7% mC4 14' enwv ° dw ApfKzn to h4w+r
tau to OxWed con boll, rtghfw A34 cqu, 4 plwv fud' i' d Catm w

indctd ickcvana, a%fthough rant cooroffing, 
43. 41f, tl,S. N ( 4! 374), 

44_ ^ 4311 U.S. 454 ( 1977) 

45. 416 U -S, o 7. 1) 

910M



1062 C, 1LIFORAIM LXVRE111, E1V [ VoL 69: 1052

The Court rejected this argument, notmg 

Ojnt overriding factor sets this case apart fromPe/ le Te- re. The ordi- 
nance there affected only um- eArted individuals. It expressly allowed all
who were related by " blood, adoption, or marriage" to live together, 
and in sustaining the ordinance we were careful to note that it pro- 
moted " family needs" and " family values," East Cleveland, in con- 

trast, has chosen to regulate the occupancy of its housing by slicing
deeply into the family itself. . . 

This court has long recognized that freedom of personal
choice in matters of marriage and family life is one of the liberties pro- 
tected by the Due Process Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment.' A
host of cases . . have consistently acknowledged a " private realm of

family life which the state cannot enter. 146
Smith v. Organizalion of Fosler Aanillies"' confirrns the disparate

levels of federal cons6tutional recognition accorded family relation- 
ships on the one hand and quasi -family relationships on the other. In
Snziih a gro-up of foster parents challenged the procedures for the re - 

of the due

procm and equal protection clauses of the ( ouneenth amendment, in

effect claicn ng aA &ntercst n the f9ster pre.-it- cMki—mlationship akixi to
the interest recognized in relationships between members of natural

Families, While acknowledging that foster families share to a certain
extent the characteristics of natural families, the Supreme Court held
k3k fjj* W outarose_AW-Ltr* of a

state -created, usitally temporary, contractual relationship, could claim
no rights with regard to ( tic children that would in any way interfere 
with thc- naluialparents regarding

their children- Cases such as Belle Terre, Moore, and Smith make Clear

that federal constitutional law recognizes greater protection for ( he

firmily vis- a- vis the goverrurrent than it does for the nonfamily, The
4dantson associafional right of privacy clearly does not follow the fed- 
eral scheme. 

B, Arguments Against Expanding the Righi of Privacy

There are two major arguments against expanding the right of pri- 

vacy to include the right of unrelated persons to live with however
many other persons they chose in any area of a city. First, this expin- 
sion is inconsistent with accepted principles of constitutional interpre- 

46. 41" US, mil 498. 99 ( phhrzluRy o( ai6nn) ( dk a6nns ognfl¢ cj) 
4741US. 8116 ( MV), 

M



1981] CONSTITUTIONAL LAW 1063

tat ion and, second such an ex

1. 7he -Role of the Courl in Consillulional baerptetation

TheAdmnson holding is not consonant with an awareness of th-L
proper judicial role in interpreting the constitution. A number of fac- 
tors counsel against the court' s expansion cwprivaq, Fivilt, although
the California S r r n Iw. 

inLmpl te until Adamson had exhausted her administrative remedies, 

4S, TJICae mc mvkv: O. A dlpwtlkd or bn,, vemAN 00OAd alp o" th Adjwhp; aflon, 

Xu ow 1' howA, R,,IqA RvAm, 0 L kcv, Q23, 122M.." I ppq4), OVIV'Off lk, MAGER. Gov
a oam, w YR), koi f, Y, Av I'( 1977) ( dru" kin Thuqxw kdtow h ICA a I! Vr- Icv it dir% tXcXDM6Iu6un, aJ tact) s, Vrh

FLY, DFtA00qAf,' T Azm fAmRuv 1 n11 ( HSQn (&( W Ilin flloold Mkm Ir" UNJ PTOVW047, of
Comfilo6m) and mppmt " Aluv m vitar-%v4ry do r,1UV( 1I14MfWY ) NOWAX, RROMWAA
I It"ov- 4o, IlAsnomm a, vaa Colomimictm. L4vv 410d9 ( 1978) ptdrew6rwotn $ JtottdNl 64 prjbclkpde(, J

So that rcwniwnvy i'l, arbi' vid, alahavily rnhmuv, 4 Ind suhOisy of drusfmA64" Aymctn InAhlo
14470, 4); L, TRUA, Afwal note " t), ch I d, , at 5644$ ( dt6J6Oq1 sholaW bggod on

Nnguage, 6 hi.slory, , md history and vatues of Atnerpcm Sodoy); and Grey, Do ; P11ove a,, 
OnWhYM CON& MUIeW, 27 STAN A., RiLw, 703, 706 ( 075) ( ftebion should be bawd on lbdSic
nmionRl Wals of indMdua[ hbcrly and fade Ogeaftnent," whrflker exIncsUd m ria]. 

dd= xrvn ii not recandhW. with arty of thew fivv Qfermt d= ries, The ten that Mows
shoom ffiAt the court' s imerpreution of Oe privacy ameadment 6 inconNiumt vrith the mrinendw
Mo",# hkvlfy' Alth Or N" bn/ And vaiott of An)M( wi vxiltty, X" d Wid t PtVOOOt
or tht ayftvldmrM Muk InT, 0 Gcrnj*, d To aypc, Oni phr u5eram mmcre k Vvith Oic uqpor

thmory, K DCIOA8, Jvpw, btcraut the p& VY H&N 10 c1phOdy guarant" d in tha CaUtonta
00 a & P4ctach o,on" INVk141 In4w-1 OK, 66C11 ltoot, Vn& t vhhrr thr, tIpVvi 

AbrorrAW, rif?TIT or 114C hnPuck N'dwral right, thr, $,q qwaslort IX Whol Ibc tow po ofibc Ftf M is fir AK, 
a qucatlan Ow C"Wnrivo be by talkM8 N, Ow (, Apdkitfmo of the Vrr Itc

aa,%vi 414- 0 sVrft

49, 41 I' m T 00mnn, VP ULPA, 41M 5, c. ( HIOJ fdbrLwjf, J . 44'xmfiug, qoveerlyea Nfkxacl, W 
C1i), of dc. CTrjvebnd, 43A US 11 5t5d ( PAVWHY q4noo) ( loomou, o'nOved), 

ulbt tupplpq ; 4, ccolvacct W flik ConTM116rmod " mNu pg
brul o - miomli pux, 4 sk, to txadao44Y diAn. tro"" P, tirro voe wbrl., udgj k'Ave WE fitv dv r" oorn
Kbtdc' uquAnd yrquLgtioa witpIrf pxko rd rano 114' b danct ( A% bfflh i hprA 4 pho bAgl- 
laWIrt Jail by, qt; t Coun" y' h4ving 40,1,, 4. d U) %' hfit hillory w4irhv, aip; dtr rindhimi ftiala
WILIch dI deve- toped 4'1 Ikell ' m the kmdhi ma Ovgn vdilch R Woke. That Imd: Wwli It fl
fivtog thinf,, A & 6ott of awa C"Oua vdwb Ind6n. 0y & jP1111 frovo it 4ould ant kwng

4011vC1 Whok a dccaknm tvhwji tmAdl an What hal %w- vvvW ok flikely Ivr he mund, W
WORAIN 0011111 & RN' VC as A sobOdRA,% Aan PteI) Mt"Cx, fis3 Judc'mooll An4l ao%tfplml

Ad Ov NCaU % bjkv 4, 91 NJ, 947. 405 & 2d I( A ( IP9) ( iOa, AfdztJu1 A d& f tjfitpj) of( littoy 6Mkr
Ia IvAt sr, Adlv'Tmyfkv Ito k%ftwk 0 i% thr NvW kmoy (,' Omdookm) ( Ionymo, (' hit. 

dzvn' i Wistar v, ( IIy of' . ..... 11: 0, CorkfivAr. CL -, it i A,' d UO ( 19SO) (& finiflork AfArnity
lh,v r,,XOJOrcd fmuv tlmav to dad Itaied ion Afewe) 4x?A (", ftrinU v WaOtingIott

guns C' man' n, 63 ohd lv A "Id 249, 4W, N. E.21d 191 ( 0 41) ( op" Rittse
fc»ufi k3l, a ! tatter Llivuh that dnrkmlcj mcne rhitArrm) 

M



106,4 ( 2,4LIFORM111 LXW REVIEW [ Vol. 69: 1052

namely, die variance process,"' Third, and perhaps most disturbing, 
the court large]), ignored the voter intent in amending the California
Constitution and made a radical departure from previous cms inter- 

preting the privacy right. 

In approving the privacy atncndr- he voters were addressing
the limited problem articulated in the election brochure, Wbile the na- 

ture of a constitutional amendment may imply a potentially broader
scope of application than would a statutory ainendmentthe intent of
he voters inust nevertheless be considered in assessing that scope. -12

50. It is lfled cal1fornia law that a

plaintiff
who alleges that a law is unt-onstituflonal a -s

applied trust cxhaum rernedics. Fee, ak,., Mc%caKv. County ofLos Angeles, 24
Cal, 2d 267, 269, 148 Pld 645, ( A6 ( 1944); United Staics Y. Superim Catrin., J9 CaJA 2d 189, 194, 

120 P, 2d 26, 29 ( 1941), ? Inc Tute 6justilkd bccause it con." mct judicial resoun- cs by a[kwing
14atc agrncieg to cosecs their own ettors and allows 4n initial drci%ion to be niade by a body thaR
umia!lly will have more e: ezti.w than a court while teseming to the court ultiniage judgitnent, S'ee
Ryckman, Land Vyr Lir gwioik, IMrraJurhd1rMOPv, and Me . OSMWI# N Por& bhff, 69 CALM L

Rri v, 377, 392 ( 1981) 6%4,tificatioffus of the analogous, fedpaal Me). See alro id, at 377 ( plainlAff
would lx wi.sc to seek adaguiistrative rdicffi. ng). Theldanrran couirt appeared to hold than plft42.- 

W need not exhattsw adrninistrafi%, r irinedits if N, statute is aocorts" tutiotral on iu face, 27 CaL

M at M, f5IO P2d at 444, 164 Cal, Rptx% at 547. The mart, tgiously uncorrstiwlioinal a statlutc
is, the rnoic this ndr Var exampleu a statute that statcd that a ractaber oto radaJ

rrrinorit, y was barred frory) some bem.- fil unless thrit inerriber were exempted by a make A& CMICY
would ofnviously be unconslAutional oa iU face, and it would bt q, jdiculous to rerleire an afthiiq- 
trafive, appeal before allow big a consliuutional challenrc. On the other hand, Che variarract proce- 
dwre is desigried for special cass.-, sucb as that prescnitcd by flicAeiwopson twelvc. If line coArt' s
dcciairan swads fou, the pro" ifivtt OW any rtskrichon on the number of people who may Hvc
rogether is unconsodqutlional, d -ren waiver of the adruin6trative exh.austiott ecqu . a irtmem seems

sound,,. See Staub Y, City of Baxley, 355 U. S. 3U, 319 ( 1958), If. howcycr, the decision sounds

ovdy for the propoiflon that any ; Wrictiofl on the numbew of Ia Ople in a familly- ftz group wbo
may live togetbev is tmwnstiiudonal, then it would secrn, appropriale to req uirc use of rise vari- 
ance proct.dum, Maiy groups of unrelared pervons pyob2bly would be wirairuily- like, Arad there - 
f4 C O. 0 SWUM WOOd lye COhAitUtiOn3l as applied to a105C grOUPO. For thOSe grOqu Ox -A WCM

faXDjJ,V 111C, the StaMC WOUld Oaly be tnamcamastit.uatiarnal ifa Variancc Wele not gFUlleCt Cltalknge,z
to the 5twukc could be trewecl ilignilarly to " laking" chzHenl; C3, 

51. See People v, Western , his Lhves„ 42 Cal, 2d 621, 635, 268 111, 2d 7213„ 131, qopeal d1s. 

ricted, . 348 U.& 859 ( 19, 4)-. CoopcgTider v. SanF"rftncisco Civil SeFy. Comrn' n, 97 Cal, App, 3d
495, 501, 158 Cal. Rpir. 80l, 804- 05 ( Jsi Dist, 1979): NtCro v. SuperiQr Cow% 5 Cal, App, 3d 87,, 99, 
94 Cal, Rpm 874, 860 (. tale. Dist. ON), 

rhe justificatron often nEvued for novel and cxpansive inicrprclation of broad or gencrall

con5tilutivmd languagl. is th;At the ajoptivn of -a eon5tiwflon or ' n conithutional ameadinent

mond" r. s an intent to provide pfinciples Lhat will be adaptable io 6anging eircurnstances and
W.,01 condi loris rattler than to lock in the values of a parfi< ular historical p,criod, Cy. McCulloch
v. Mary4and, I? U. S. ( 4 Wh eat) . 116, 40! ( 1820) ("[ Wje rnust never I'm6O. 4hart it is a constitution

WC are CXPoUr1dij3g..") t.. This fea.waing wggests, however, that the ofiginit undemanding or an
inwndmeni should l:x dc[ t.yTcd to when a onurl n havrprciiinF 1hr amcndirnent aA) on Mrx Its pial
wge, G* Oicukarly if social condilioac have not chaoged 6gnificzntly in the inwirn. See Knowte5
v. Ya res, 31 Cal, 82, b9 ( t M, 6) a rf, Wce ms Y, U ri iite d States, 217 U. S 3 -49, 373 ( l 9 l o) (,, rt rac worts

cliaziges, bring's i" W LXi., w31Ccnc%v coirditi(rns aod pvrjxn<s, Tliecefure A prindplt-. w be AW must
lw capable of wider application than 1hr mischief wl; Wi gave it b4lb"). 

52, from -d Qf SupcYvicom Y. 1- oncrbut, 27 Cal. 34d 855, 863, 616 P2,d 802', 806, 167 Cal, RpLr, 

E20, 824 ( 198Q3"): Fidds %,. Eu, 18 Cal, Id 122. 328- 29, S M P 2d 7217, 733, 134 Cal. Rptrl 10, 371

1976) a Pollack v. Hamm, 3 Cal, M 264, 27), 475 P. 2d 20, 218, 90 CaL Rpir. JSI, 186 ( MO); 

M



MO

1981] CONSTITLITION4L LAW 1065

The central analytical difficulty in the Adamson opinion, one that
is not present in either the * hlte or Priklera opinions, is that the court

does not justify its interpretation of what the right of privacy means, In
both IVIdle and Privilera the court examined the ballot argument, 

made a reasonable interpretation of voter intent based on the evidence

available to the court, and decided the specific issue before the court, 

However, in Adwtson the court concluded that the Califorma right of

privacy was broader than the corresponding federal right without offer- 
ing any justification as to why it should be broader, 

Undeniably, the California Supreme Court is the final arbiter of
the meaning of the state constitution," Furthermore, the fact that the

California Constitution may parallel, or even duplicate, the language
of the Federal Constitution does not restrict the California Supreme

Court from interpreting the state constitution differently. 51 However, 
the zldwraon majority' s conclusion that the state right of privacy is
broader than the federal right is supported by no analysis and by only
two citations," neither of which justifies the court' s conclusion, The

first citation is to California Constitution, article 1, section 24, which

provides merely that the California Constitution may be interpreted
more expansively than the Federal Constitution." It does not answer

the question of whether in this case the right of privacy should be so
interpreted. The second citation is to that portion of White that quotes

the 1972 election brochure argument extensively. As the following
analysis shows, the election brochure argument suggests a much nar- 

rower interpretation than the one the court arrived at. 

Analysis of the election brochure argument is the primary
ideinvaiwf- _vn0Rwkan _- t

ment, as a whole, suggests that the primary purpose of the privacy
amendment was to protect people against police surveillance and the

compilation and dissemination of personal information," The

supreme court cautioned in White that it was not definitively cxamin- 

Coopetridet v. Swi Frandsco 00 Serv, Cown' ti., 97 OiL App 3d 495, 501, 158 C.11, Rplr, 8W, 
BrA- 05 ( W Dist- 079), 

51 People v11rui_nSiJL 21 Cal 3d 231, 247- 48, 578 111d 108, 118, 145 Cat, Rp, 861, M
1978) 

54. Eg_ id, Serrima vAlriest, IS CaL 3d 728, 764- 65, 557 P2,d 929, M- 

51., 135 CAL Rpg 345, 366- 67 ( 076) ( equal prov.pr.6on), rezy, denivl, 432 U S. 9017 ( 077); People

V, Brisendine, H CaL M 528, 549- K 53 6 R.2d IM, 11 13, 119 C&L Rpr. r, 315, 329 ( 1975) ( search
and sdzurc) 

55. Xce 27 CaL 3d at 130 n3, 610 P..2d at 440 n, 3, 164 C.aL Rptr. at . 543 nA
56 CM CONST, IFL 1, § 24 pfovides., " Rights guaranoccd by this Constitution arc nm de

pndent on GIwsr gaurantmi by the Uniwd Stales Conmitudon, This dedairadon of dthts way
inou he consmued W intpzis or deny Others rctainrd by die pmpllc," 

57. Whke v, Davis, 0 CaL 3a M 775 8, nA. , 513 P. 2d All 2,34 & nJ 1, M CIL Rp, at 106
vA 1. 

W See ( d. at 774- 15, 53.1 P2 at 233- 34, 120 Cal Rplz at 105 - Ni. 



1066 C-4LIFORNIA 1- 4W1dEWEW [ VoL 69: 1052

ing, the " copc of d1p eafracarldrflcrrt. a Nevertheless, a

anaeadineni sped ficially dircc,,,tod it the narrow probicul, of government
jlry1rq!, 41to, people' s Personal lives slultild not, 'be construedai es( ablisli- 
ing a fight of pijvacy broader di an even the tedcral constitutioual tight
of' fnivacy,"` a riglit whici,,i i:over.s it wide range of activhies," The

ittneudment' s sc(,,)pt should t)e littliled j(.) those aspects of privacy that
were considered to be within the focus of the amendmeni. 

The structure of the ballot argument suggests such a limited scope

to O'le privacy ri,ght, 7,11c first paragraph iderififics three ttivcats. 
linedOvernflicrit 3110opilig arul dat'a collecting", " dossiers" 

a` c. ctnalaaat« lir . aaticarr of rCCOr( K*" 1̀ The second, rutirtfil, 11, 111), and Sixth

parar
I

e13 ,  
raphs corwerts solely iltv. mad to prevent thcsc danpers, I he

eirl,twinicm court quoted only the third and smn0i paragraphs, Which
contain 11 -lore expartsive lllrlguase, ' rile Seventh paragraph is, clearly
rhetoricat it invokes tile lights guiranteed, by Ore Federal Constitu- 
tion, 4ind labels them an - illixitfint American heiiilge," 11 ' the third
fa,%ragraph bcgins itietorically,

11" expressing ' fit the broadest hAnguage
the fludellying values, and goes ora to state specificottly
the pri) ttctions tc) be aff6rded J) y the " P,'he amendment] 
jllcvcnv govcrstnient and busincss frhnj ct)lIcciing arid %tockpilbig arra- 

necessitry info inaction abotlit us art( i Hearn Tnisusing inforruatic.)n gath. 
cred 1,61, otic purpose in ortjer to scrvc other purposes, or to einbarass
Isic) It is reasonable to O"Hilk that the voters who re.1d this 1, 111. 
guage befieved the amend,ment was to be limited in itt, scopt% The

q, Id at 771, 533 P, 2d at 233, 120 CsI Rj.& a at W5 ("' the fidl corAoursor ght, TIM C0956ttl- 
tonal, provixian have s yet not even tentativrly beza a( eeld, NatjotlA 046, AIT Re- 
fowol of NfAfijttana Ums V. Osbu „ 100 Calt, App. M 5M, 5141, J01t (' A jqm, 181, 1 4 ( list DrM, 
P979) ( IMrite.-rax [ mid by kniphe3clon, Whiee vDoyisl odavs ruxt constrairi, the a) aj110160n Ofthe righl

of fin-vacy any to mr tdltl- c, ami dAqA cokcfian L%=)- 
lit 1,, fikcly Ool th., (:, Whfmot, HG ht of priv;aq wRt be in teipreted W cover vivUlkall), khc

wane ting"', ornenvilic% xj tPtr p,& eal nghf, = d oakdd well be iWerpyeteJ more broadly, see 27
Cal, 3d at Js() to MO 11, 7d at 4110 o- 3, 164 Cal. Rptr. at 543 tt, 3- See dilgCofinudUcc to Wend
Rqrodocttvc Bighu v, tvfyrrs, 29 Cal, 3d 252, 625 P,2d 779, 172 Cal, Rptr866 ( 8 98 t) ( abortion

Wndinto" 
0di` .o BeWai v Baird, 44) US, 622 ( 1979) ( mi-nor' s ri hl to abortion), Zmblocki Y, 

RedhaiL 434 US, 374 ( 4978) ( fight to TC.jj[j.-&zry)-, tvjuore v. City of JU. Clevehmd.. 4M US, 494
1977) ( Night offinnfly to five iqetbeii) a Rne Y.. Wadr, 4W U-%. H. 1 ( 1973) ( right to choose IrA

y  kortion); 11- A'.MostaM V, H114d, 405 U,& 418 ( N72) ( fight to arse coWr%ccpkivts); St na le v. Cr4r

394 G S ' 557 ( 1969) ( right to virw obsccf. Oty rn one' s hoine). 
62. Sre nott 26, rmpra, 

63 Sre id.( 

64. See id. 

65 Amum. 11y, I-hc fint WrIlicnce C1ayns ihe 101t cq plivacy to ?..,,c dhe " fioiu In be len Aune." 
Id This mu t be intime fl.krtOiric, s iicc if thery, were redly such a niblit, then any goveinnicaq Action
1, 11M affco" j nndMdla4fls Woldd bc utAuss it <oold Tywe dic lir: st of strki. scrutiny, 

r PAY, The Mager q10), ing ? I Comead sr otj Roe v. NVade, 92 " ALU I. -J, 920, 932 ( M3) 

Puivaq caallok " Uncaut the ficedom Eo Uvc one' s He "ViAlooR
66, See note 216- nepni, 



F A

19811 COA' SY7TU77OJNWL I_4W 1067

amendment argument did not advocate and the voters did not approve

the broad right read into the amendment by thc, 4damson court, 
An interpretation of the right of privacy that would be consonant

with accepted principles of constitutional interpretation and with the

expression of voter intent evidenced by the ballot arguijaent would pro- 
duce a right similar in scope, to the right of privacy that arL-,Cs from the
fourth amendment. The threat to privacy that the ballot argument de- 
cried is similar to that protected against by the fourth amendinent,17
since tire ballot 411811111ent addressed pritnatily goveralnent " inooping
and police Stirveillance, Innsimich as bees ballot argumerit was dire t -ted
at Collection, retention, and dissemination ofhalontiation, it stiggesis as

constitutional protect4.)n against invasions of ftrivticy j,jj tlascaasc cr tilc
classiv Brandeis and Warren 31" ficle oil the subbed." The amendinent

thus shoutd, be interpreted to prohibit unnecessary use of personal in- 
formation and to disallow any governmental immunity that might pro- 
lect state officials from suit for violations of this right. 

The general concept of privacy is vague and insist be fleshed out
before it can become a protection against unwarranted interference. 
However, should that concept require more substance than that which
the voters intended to give it, the task of giving it content should be
approacjlej' vith . 1,11 awarencm of the rotc of ( lac Courts in tntmprctj

I

Tig Na

constitution in it denjocratic society." T) ccisiotis that radictfly chajq'!,c
cNistilig policies ale necessarily ruade with less predictability and confi, a
deuce thati, care dccisioris that make irtercmental chanp As alae ft&, 

lowing subsection indicates,, oldatnson illustlatcS the need for Calition in
such situations, in that it holds grave consequences for the future of
family- oriented land use platining. 

According to theAdamson court, a city xvisbing to further its legi
mate interest in inaintaining family environments can took to two p-_11

61. Ser Kakz V, Untlod States, 389 UwS, 347 ( f%7). 
68, Wzmru & Mzmckls, Yhr Right Jo Pairaev, 4 111A N, L Rvv, 01 ( Moy
N4, Bdowaa aBvO io 411cytmWoot 0l cwvqwo' Orl ri oolre impoTtant than at ilacIrprict. 16ovt oks

wfnae tnciuf'o tt" ti'Oon of d'.V 6umu fly ate IX-cq.At, eat 11167 X1rPjmW.UuWVCS is Much Ins Likely
thlan rrvigion "",Yf nhr aPolcr (), S%flc V, tkrkcr"' M NA, 99, 11 y,, 4415 A, 2d 348, 37,1 ( 11979) ( Momoaivi, 
U tjivwntiog) ' Coull 0t( Add WA tFIVAIldZU JT$ Drd4n.mce, similar ro dtv in ovi corisaiLb

6nnaf prounds), Ser also Hessling v, G%y, ol" Broombeld, M Culo. [ 24, 563 R.2d 12 ( 077) ( ob
Waing the , Idammn rcrMii on stakulory pounds ' ): Ctly of Dr -i Mairl4rS V, Tro" urt, 34 JU, 2d 02. 
2l6 NA`_" d 116 ( 1966) ( sarac), (," ky of %Vh.ukcr Pjains Y. Vcrndofi, 34 N, Y. 2d 300, 313 75(' j, 

357 N,Y.S,2d 449 ( 074) ( same), 

For a F offluhax role or the cons a dcrncxni, ic scxicky, we gcnefe.dO A. eo" af, dism.nsinn

B1CKrr1,, iter U6, NcukOUS BRANCH ( W2Y, J. CUOPER, JUDICIAL REVIEW AND ME NA- 
TIONAL A)MICAL PRO( l,-Ss; A FuNcTmwu. RN' co," smrRAIrON or, 'Tuc Roi OF 1! ff, SOPPFMr, 
COUStr ( 1"9 y; T Ei,)% rujIma rwye 0, 

SM



1068 ( WLIFORNIII L41FREVIEW [ Vol. 69: 1052

missible alternatives to the Santa Barbara approach. The court noted

that ordinances could be redrawn to define " farnily" in such a way as to
include bona fdc Single, 1, iousekeeping units as well as traditional fanii- 
lk-w, as Wa's suggested by the l" ew, Jersey Snprerne Court!" t'\ 11other

suggested alternative was to enact reguladons expressly directed to ( 11c, 
gpex,ffic uses deetned offit-utsito fitmily environinctim", U11for( u- 

natcly, neitt'irr of these al) p roil ches will guarantee to the city cliviroll- 
ments coliducive to The raising of children as would a, Sanla Barbara - 
type ordinance, 

Initially, one must ask how an ordinance that is redrawn to permit
tIct"'sliceptual taillihes" to live in ftraily areas, but not " true non6mi- 
tics," will be any Im subject to the objmior, that its discrimilialory

grotmide4 in spoculative, sitteot ) k:a I presumi 10111SA i 0

concerr'llug the conthict of diff4cm groups of' People than was the
Santa Barbara ordinaftee, None ofthe suppo4tions regarding dic dif. 
ferences between conceptual families and true nonfamilies can be said

to be " universal truths" in the sense that eliminating the latter from, a
neighborhood will automatically eliminate the problems presumed to
be associated with them. A redrawn regulation in the New Jersey fash- 
I* n still w& rs fr* n theAefect i;,f into wh;- xre txv, 

users rather than focusing on the use itself, A conceptual family rule is

tiVity, Or other conditions that conceivably might alter the land -use - 
related ' characteristics' or ' environmerif of the districts"" than was the

Santa Barbara ordinance, To the extent that a city cannot prove that
true nonfamilies are the sole cause for the problems under attack, or

conversely that conceptual families are not completely free from such
problems, the redrawn ordinance would still hive to be considered as

establishing arbitrary classifications."' 

70, 27 C. d, 3d at M-34, 610 P -2d at 442., d( A CA Rpir. at . 5- 45
71. Id, rat W, 6[ D PId at 441- 42, lfA CaL Rptn At 544- 43, 

72, Id, ;at 132- 31, MO R243 At 440, 164 Cial. fitpu, at 544 ( quo6ny, SANTA BARBARA, CAIL., 
MUNICRAt, ORDMANCE § 2& t 5. COS), 

73, Sre noies, I t & 16 and acoowpanybig 1rXt sSupta for a discuiokl of the incrplay in, 
4diarn.xv,pa of Fw%damentil rights and qual prol-ectiom.. rhe arbhr,.uN classification argua%enliter- 

ally waOd tic ari. equal prMcctuvn argument, busk it would probably be invokrd afler. stricl, mutiny
had already Ibccn appbed on iccounk of the igifirimSement of khe right of privacy, Yee text accurn- 
panying note 74 1fro, 

14"Tinsar & OCims 10 Pytelade znunicipml icgWaivr bodics frorn = king class judgmcnLs that
inffinge fundarncnW wi& hts on qje bgjjs t)fmjrjinj, d evidevice. ou urldocurnerittd pCrCCptiQr1.,, See, 

eg_ 27 Cal.. Id at M, MO P, 2d at 441, 164 U, Rpm at 544 ( data on the ivcragt sizr of Teltatcd
tnoups imufficitnt to jusqjRy low dcjjsjty protcc6an without wrnpatable ( LMa for tnircUrd
groups).. This means that beibm any type, of &5zTiminateiry housing zoning cari be enacted, die
ca v Knusg rithcr covnffni!, sion a deujograph, ic study or believe, that itS tentral licrctPflogm Am Virtu - 

M



1981) 1069

In thei abserice of some significant universal cruth upon which to
base a di-scrinunatorr, ri

to r,)dvacy would allow virtually any grotip to clairn a right to live to- 
gether. For instance, the court apparently approveA of the exclusion of
fraternities from family zones," However, such dictum is inconsistent

with the associational right of privacy established byAdamyon— partic- 

ularly when groups such as fraternities can describe themselves, with
soine accuracy, as being like a family, Indeed, the logic of 4dainson
suggests that even bigamy and polygamy should not be proscribed ac- 
tivities in Califomia, since the assumptions pej" t,airring to the specific
social evils to be: controlled by the prohibitions probably cannot be
characterized is " univcrsal truths," yet such asstiniptions are used to

violate people' s associational privacy. Under the,11damson reasoning, a

ca.,w, would focus i:ni the evils to be prevented-- eg., noise, overcrowd- 
ing, r; t Ac, spousal neglect, child neglect, etc.— rather than on the type

of rel" flionsh 4iit involvc4, 

A mlated problem with the conceptual family approach is that Its
workability is premised on the city' s ability to draw the line between
conceptual families and true nonfamilies. Althou8h the court seemed
williniq to assume that fratcmitics, for exam[!f1e, could be excluded from

family zones, neither the court nor the Santa Barbara ordinance so re- 
stricting the fraternities explained why a fraternity was not like a con- 
ceptual family. The members of a fraternity regularly share rneals, 
chores, social activities, and expenses; they provide emotional support
to one another, they may live as members of the household for three to
five years. Indeed, the mcmbcrs of a fraternity consider themselves to
be " brothers," and often the older brothers play a rolc in guiding their
younger brothers through the college experience, TheAdamron family, 
which had been living together for only two months at the time the city
sued them, dif[ered from a fraternity only in that its members were
slightly older than most fraternity members and consisted of members
of both sexes. Neither of these dnctions is relevant

Mi
daermining

Oly IO r., accurate, Uadc?-Adanuon' s 54rid xrulbiy, there is ro reason why a ciy ihkmW no( be
kicld to J-is high = mdard wbm ik u= tm a New Jme.61- tnX, concef,:mlal fialinfly urdinancc, ODC
4danpsmw co0d,'s diclum nc* A, ftk4,,.i.ndin8- (:) ffly in the cxsy cats, whcvc no pTivacy nght can be
pausibly chdawed er, , „among iqa. mnzcnA irgiaws, gUCSIS in Imich/ iinotels, cm - vvcwOd Lhc cikV' s

action bejudge. d under a. fcss said sUndaiid. Wbere as group dam.- Riot Chian to be la concept ufl
6inily but neveirtheIrss hvcs, k) nhc hire slutring Ont) the icni, of ped'. aps nct

even 6M, At Qs d. 16onal 6g,1111 of fnivacy artuably apl) hcs Onc raced not like the pt/Opic he
rt hwies lo live with; nhc associa6onal frecdoln should be cornmenstume wvkh 1hal ivat4v, A dk- 

6nrtion tha4 ii!dringc5 on ihkA night is arbitauy am." under,, Idamsox, invand, regardless ovehclfiwr
PenAzts conceptua[ ralnRies m Iffae nonfAminflks, 

74, Sce V CA, 3d at JY TO, 610 P, 2,d at 443 a- 5, t( A Cal. Rpzu- at 546 n;.5 ( nating thot
frawmi6es and sorcri6eq ate TeslActed W, R- 2 zones), 

M



UIIAIF: 

1070 ( ULIFORMA LAW REVIEW [ Vol, 69: 1052

zens tuat "117a LAI t- 1— 

and in MWe v. D.,/;:) 7 The first alternative would require city o

cials to keep abreast of who was moving into the city' s various neigh- 
borhoods, and the second would require constant monitoring of the

bonds and interactions among the members of the group. Only a d
sion that any number of unrelated people can live together in single

tual families avoids promoting a conflict between the associational
it

rights set out in Admnson and the protection - from -prying rights set out
in Wh# e, This suggests that the preservation of family zones through
Adannron' s conceptual family approach should not be encouraged, arid, 
indeed, is impracticable. 

b, RegvIaling Spec!ft Offensim Uses
The _11damson court suggested that an alternative method to

75, 06 LIS, a ( 1197 ),. 

76. ' rwo uz onths aller Litt Oda znrcyn group Irter ; tml moved in uopOhcr. Itic nlealhcrs welt
hkta family, U ffiv wil, had . en brought tvvo jX10310, 3 C.-.j.jjiCg,, the gj'r) up mighk noi havc, n Dt de
such a Convincing ramily, and the mitcoune wighL wxxiocivably havc been diffcucar, Since the CoUrl
hc1d that the ordmarmc. Was inVaUd on, 4s faa, fikigation may Ifi5c afw. ckics ny w Zonc a faulfly
diwicl by dcfinn& faindy, so zlmt iL is not dq>CfidCnt upon maty kgM Ifthr, 4x) Uf1 qhCn

decides a cw4 undersuch a uatuae, it may have uo dv.,A& Mieflur Ow p.rivary interest, in th gm up

trying to beumpw. 13maly- lite is as wcigMy as vhc privacy iTlw-csl 0[ the dram aa.rerd gmupNo
Prinople is apparcit why 01cre ShGuld, Pse triore ) f a d ight to rcrnain fiiunihy- fike than W Ncoftic

7 7, 0 CaL 3d 757, 533 P, 2rl ' 222., 12.0 Cat, Rpty, 94 ( 1975). 

M



19811 CONSTITUTIOX4L LAW 1071

achieve the city' s goal would be to enact regulations expressly directed
to the specific uses deemed offensive to family environments. The

court suggested that population density could be controlled by rcgulat- 
ing floor space and facilities, that noise and morality could be dealt
with by criminal statutes, and that Lraflic and parking problems could
be curbed by limitations on the number of cars each household ran
have and by off-street parking requirements."" These suggestions, how- 
ever, do not seem tenable, 

First, it is not clear that any kind of use -oriented regulations could
deal with such important intangibles as neighborhood stability and
composition, which have as great an impact on the family character of
a neighborhood as do the problems enumerated by the court."' It

would seem that no valid laws could encourage stability, since any such
laws would be focusing on the coniposition of the neighborhood' s
houscholds. Sinlilarly, nio valid law ccmld penahLe a person for failing
toi share to the same degree as, himilies with children the concerns for

the safety, health, and social development of children. 

Second, it would be more difficult to maintain family zones in light
of the rise in housing prices that would accompany the entry of unre- 
tated ouvs into the market for homes in sinple famil,, neighborhoods. 

It may be expected that a group like the Adamson twelve, with many
more income eamers than traditional families, would be able to outbid
such , 

I

Ufbr_hLVS1

means of many families. 
Finally, even the specific solutions to the enumerated problems

suggested by the court are of dubious merit. Minimum per person floor
space requirements would be expensive to administer and open to the

charge of discrimination against the poor." The threat of criminal

sanctions for excessive noise perhaps will succeed in ending loud noises
from individual, isolatable sources, but it will have no effect in restrict- 

ing the general increase in noise levels that increased intensity of use by
unrelated groups would cause. The possibility of limiting cars is politi- 
cally unlikely. Moreover, neither that possibility nor a requirement for

78, See now N svpra

79, Mkhough the co u" is clearly carried thM II' m inlunolmion that ill unfrIated groups pov,, 
grvver dngen tla tamily zonts fla.an do A equalk- size( I farofflics d;) cs not rcflect a ' urki% crs: jl
knah, and lis generidiy no[ , usi.,clp1, RAc to Proor ont way or the wher, it mtlev_5 I

judginnenQ dilv bodies arc as qualifted as mly l mike, r fMr - OdfaMRM, leg1Slat0jrS ". an - 
not rely or] unquantiflahk o11 tQ U -J),31 aCdOn is Ucly 10 irnprove raynily 1A ill as 1161; 1' 1- 
barhood, 

80, See southern Duyfirlb. 9on Ca iiMy NAACP vT", nship of Nit, 1_ 3urc 1., 67 NJ, d 51, 336
A. 2d 70 a'exved, 4.23 V.& tiol, 

City ofC1, 1111*. 1 Vista
v, Pagard, 115 C*iklt, App, 34.1 785, 17C' Rl RIDLr, 738 ( 4flt Dasc, Ml) (ccuvt invalidared 0. rdinancc
similat, in than it Alllarrimn, but icirnan& d fbg as to MICUICT any vr lhe over- 
camdrd coynamirud arrange,,nwwr , wil.gtt rnfl) Hc mui.sallccs) 

Irm



1072 CALIFORAIIII L_4JVAEJ1fEJV

Off"Street palking protects [ lie sifety of young children as well as simply
cjej; reasing ( lie IIumr oi' regular drivers in family areas wbo, becouse
they it) not belong to neighborhomi families, inay be less aware of the
extra caution needed Mific driving through neighborhoods in which
your children live. Thus, these use -oriented restrictions do not fur- 
ther the cit)?s interest in fostering family environments to the same de- 
gree as would a SantaBarbara- i,' m'e ordinance which focuses on the
composition of neighborhoods, 

In sum, neither precedent, voter iritent, nor sound judicial polirlm
supports the court' s expansion of the ri 'j,'rfit of Privacy, In a( l(Ink"nt, t
specific application of that right in Ademixon hinders achievernent, of
number of legitimate governmental 4,,) h) cc1ives through land Lisc Pla

nmg." In particular, it threatens to prevent cities from establish' 

and maintaining family zones and promoting fainily values. 
ThcAdnmxon decision disregards the limited purpose behind t

California privacy amendment. A(Imnson and the later decision
Comniftfee to D( end Reprodacfive Righis Y. AJ5,,e,-s 12 C, o, th

the California Supreme Court has developed a state constitutionalrig
oNy the court to, invali(late laws that are constilt

tional under the parallel federal standard of' pri.vacy and which, mo.", 

importantly, do not concern information g,,,tthcring or unwarranted su
veillance. I

IMMMITIEMM

sil, src VdIagv.,: of SRS He Terra %1. UorgLs, .4t6 IJS. 61C 9, "( a lwitral, ling! populalion dcg[. iq., 

Pr v+enti 111g] nokft-, traffic. and patking pinblems, and prmuy[ hlgj the genk siruclure 0B' Om Com- 
inumqy and its attructiveArSS to familics arc ati 9egitirnate and subionfial sWerests qfr0vCM, 

UnrWIL" Id at 119 ( Niarshall, J., d6k:nfing), 
It 11mould 1w notett thal Ssuata [ trat' f,ara hiv; rcqucswl the lx.'aguc 1A 4 _ J11hro" ma Cow lo ' qxnl, 

rJAC' ing A w1h, cir A" Irnthnvol cw 11w, bAk' st thjfW PWOCIv I, 

ecfiion I of the ( Miro roti CowWutiao "'LA k Penartu, m rcgublion of poop) iru 441g tc. 

flmfly tonf,"s le b47 co" 5wnrd in wtowh the 4amc ' iVAY 410- 111g, [` cjc" nl
A, 

Adawrson Caw, RCJidenliM Zoning aa! UAlmhOell ( Iroup, MA  ( M(W) 106va= d 'At 01C LoaDuc or

Aifomia Oflc%, Ci v Attororp,` Dcpt Annuat fon Wr vat 1, vv & rjr, O, 

F2, 29 CaL A 252, 625 P. 2d 779, P2 Cal, Rpv 866 ( Ml), 
R& l977, University or Los M8cics, LD, 19,91, Ring0i Hatl Schoal of Law, 

Univc( sity 01 callifamia, HCTIIM! q

M



I", , 4 1 ' mA  I

27 CaUd 123 ( 1980) 

610 IP. 2d 436

164 CaL Rlptr 539

ORYOF SANTA BAIRBARA, PWnfift and Rospondeull, 
V, 

BEVERLY ADAPASON et W., Defeii- Wants and AppeHantsi, 

Duc< ol N3, 11, 6, ! t 125, 

Supreirvic Court of ( I ahforirfldn' 

M reyv 15, 11 9 80, 

25 ' 1' fi C'() UNSFr 

Kje, j[ jrIp,V & NIyC:eW% Brwr' o IsAvIHIao" I' lubu& fw Doferid'a!Ws anid AppaHaws, 

126 ' Vb MauayrA. Rasirie( 3, Reed & Resveck, FIroo ZikiIww, Mwk, G Roneinbaurn wiII,qTerry Smerbrig a% ArIIcj cwr, jo t) II, 
b61h a U () I[ DefendaMIs ancl AppeD a Yns, 

FrodeockWJ', jkxq h, CKyAhoumY4 Ardhlmy C, FrsOml, Ass,IsaAnIIII Morney, ajrj jI j Jvrws 0, Kahan, Dolpoy Mty
AlTurnoy, for P! Wniofff and Rasrwnaov, 

BM I Pfnes, CKy Allorney ( Los An fpek,, sF, Claude E,  I Hvrr j'-Jrj (,I Ass' sUin I CRy Aftameys, Ann, Hayes, 

Depoty CNC Aiturney, Powpj 1,k P,arlun, Clay Aftamovy ( Ir OV19 Beadq, Adtiw Y, Hol"Ida, Oplawly City Ahornoy' DonaVc'o S' 
Greer nberg, CHty Aftmey (,SaM I, Buenaivcmlura; I, E w)w P , JOhr,%on, Cfty AAiDvi! Gy ( Modestc), GAwgirt 01' R" I' d baso 3, C"fty
Attorney ( ChWa Vis%), yvnnia' M C, IAAWI, Cfty Mmr* y Mjrflemv), StlMey E, akernerneyer, City Aftirney( Iorraince), 
Jairviios M, Riuddwk, Chy Atforr)(" v ( Pv1WrYsvdhw- 1'-' Rubnrl R, VO# M' nywyaChy Aiikwnev ( Mkirffiao DO Roy Oaksy, Johin W, VVin
Chy Atbwnwy ( San D, equl, and 0Dwight Vvordwl, City ARamey 4Dn PAnq as AmPicj Curiae oq e) t pJ, jantjff aI,1[ 41
Resporiclaw, 

OPIMON

NEWMAN, J, 

AH Pm'. Qph- , ha, venalkoin,'Ofl rkVit5", puxlainnS Iht' Call form" o fir">a

reans, " Aw" ong Ches ( Iraheir* i1ble alre enjv ywri We and INWIY, Pos MMSIV' Iq arRd pwrwki) 

a4d obtaDnwig , happnIIess and IpTivacy," 3

X,r) pcMainis ur; ua k4, 1l i3airita Daebarn and lhio hkfl vxA Vr' kvrm H', ose dqhh,s, hormowt IN,,, ,qwfj, I ws

Wd" T' ed Nnr,1AI1, ATMS Iv) counr fly oeiOi as cirly urmww, ', wjuFel; I-, IN) eano61I' roVIIq ' rjjppfflIjrflj$ « IIIIJ

IrIdNddw k' Ilbrao bq;(" Olica, MaNdii k4p, ti'; at I' r I they rosy dc bo mar nbiors afa tapjdy, 

1, 17 SecJon 28, 10, 030 glifi( I fwrj4- Ianf,' O' OX TII, he " m'cd In any marno" Wliw v1wrq sp' orvn' itqxa fru
Pbe'- crIvis, In " Onct' i % urh ,, prerriI% es ' ve dct' Mud " 011' ia se" Nun s Ow' CrIm We loner, Nose Ir' vn1%(vd miefe

Wena Me oncJamdy' 11, 01( 11 law0y and nw6pl' oWvvipy tc' qJc licu, J"[ wps, ' nic I ouw', vxmcSwdvd r,wy qW

re, skdc' on vur+ 7-rcces oecausf, Viloy and " v -Vii " Vjh( yj-' ' nJ",, v ae" ti11'() nr10 1, vpth ", 1he ordinance' s oafiriMn
011

28. 04. 230 Family, 

I , ear r) r h" w °':' I w, grin I jIv ': 11, rtiS J Ad' ded by 01 WNT 11 W1, I ' uj I, U, h" ' idopkw Iv pry Vrq4,]! Niw ' I" N s " I e

j y " , , , ;. . I , • I, V nall I , ` AVI ' ' A '46a 9' A I lb' p,) ` ITI v' I h, , I I ' , u1 I, , q , , , , I Ada'a" r', I ', Ir • I, , r I v! Hx ," "( I, , r , I / VB U I S tu &' 

74- 



jlii I v Ly"". I. IC r ] I id I, 

u, qjj0, fj a

5

ne u pcord .0 ,rxws 01 at app, 41-aWs ate lihire- e I r-, 1 cle5 0a ' 1 11 uu a , ngI y / OlI' NI WhMR th a try^ j' - 0,. e ' 13

q)" o, arna, Phlivy and uthue ;, vdlvkhjal,", lk)' Ml  1A aduh, P) hO k" 11, III I a M- miwu I O- bc& owm b hi,. ww

by, arryir' sllVa' ao, 9." fdamrrisoni, D 011cuD , I Idlts " vo s Ii 'I, a110, lv 301"; a- 110 Ivi J, x10! a has, ] I u -' n immw I aI

grall' We llK) c- erpil, ify swdeo, a v acnr- h a h -, ver, a i' d w1hp, -,,, I hey are I" M

iop,, ov, Mary Ibllrrod, my v aiqo, 

jJ71, O IlWyi rolvoo Mn 1: o ' i( juse, after Adarnson D.,`: 4:;t- rbir,,7 1, q' 

WrAy ow90rrey swev ' Or a lempwary ire'. Orwrllg O' dw pirpWrirwy ard m, mwwqrln undon, A

widwr im "i

di% ppcNaWs' acro s' Ibuld lPusltvjw,, s tRle kliid olf HvIw Rvrn I, lqw')' was prrw l) yy Iii c u,&, iwlcds it I jo- o I fivu I, ' Fy 2,1i 1l) 4 23f) A

sulhdo 2 sopri I hpv t7hir) so 1c, 4, osrde A9, rtach o!' hervellor Adamson I, adr, WrQ vv) -,h,," was k,01( iIfj hr CKMaffWiA

ooV wi011 N' low Till share linv Iowfie, Pwtll,IvIy r, Xpkj,nN f ,, lwm L Pcow, a Jk* qimop ", 00,, socla[ 

anc, A W c,,Vf r g I,Mpa, S h-Q'Ahw', und click oflhw, 1' 100,) 

So r? le u[ vp dildren e( hic r i3cy"' dull Vy v, sliE l, rrA rchA- g oach fruinpro,. mgAdwnsow bave cqy,jr jji

TO olsv wlio cuWs rlig lmysu) II, ILm, rd' or' rfl , u is sWE, ddi, " yo pmv dud I; y Tuna Hoye ' r1bors kvdcl' u w1heq, 

raper, i h ir marii Iada,widias simA wt, a I) mox co 11) rilial' ier; j y ji3vi, oilisen l, f, 

hecal" S' e, of 111) P4 compaldhldRy, 

y&, y so11 wT' 1' rIVlV' tIlQ, Im km,, r, hw, 6, 131 squaw lcrnd . lrary a111, d , an - Odwii h1wir env, lApev" by VlIrs wivi ' t

fonco, R has off sivaul. pairikinq bir at Vvam 12 wrls, APP"' Hall ds lavo o', p1 rr opoH ajriluld pwT al kl^ c pliopcirty ' Jlrjl, ' j

pn,vallc, TA; wcwa), lo holp ISOWr, nch-, 11- O" ors, ' InIlv, 5, no ' vvide' llnuo o" I' vomlIowIlling llwoqh, Aor

aapjjp,vbnls fIlacf arvro" d, ' amda r lyifllqhbw d, d an
A

jndcmilandaHowl cro,,nu In Vw nvrjrfln, yj, f IvsldrmN

Apipiaku,,ds say dNfl ( hey O- djjjr Cpa) J[, V n aS j aa, I, lllya Uhnt Oley sko, e 5l- vieraV valups ir, 4 crmverJomiHy

CMlilr.Y; Vd fawHies, A Nnq anmV 0,11' 1, 0) 1111 IWO Invi", lxflrmTcrfly don' s w h c,,-, I" vIly rA 111) v pc: snnj1 AlIn jjpmwbcameds

sro doc by lrao, firdnnl hfnl y lI,vjlI, q, OV'. roulo, nic, torin', od iiiiii n11lr, rr, 11, ran mO odIMA, Baill"),IWS uAnil' o- 

hi" rause s * a sir c wtil In a dwrIl" Ing i V' oor?, fNir, delinifC111, thall" noqwil wr
I D

Phcy an a. lual o lkm WId we , lW b, z m1WAid yriamm4c, up ad. qAufi, 

iakd 11av, r, , f cuW' W, Ev lra' Jwll fo llirdpl 011milluillu and parua0m va8„ lis +, fll ' wrilly p ' u uro uj O ' 11v r, jushon n Jus

ca , r l;, vewJ w thn, kmd o' him, rloy dcd ly lolvd vlaunIs livh, j, Prc n-,,- 11 fare my It urbrl-. Ilse of m Jolt: far" lli

pjlplIflj) Ppjo i

o vvwd., ' llar- fly” a11111d ko kill wC isou, r vwi POI 11 uwr i Bvumsu rfl

anp kmrs 111rd Vilit 11 1355jr, „ Hsu:; e in "' i Po V, u A' 11' 15 I, 5 -A lSawa birbara, , 

n h4q, dig" 11 w) rws O—:.—a( m; hie, ir, a w' l

a, W " is . rano m m .. wm, as m CO lfflil: y 11 Wollwo", Ohw 1111: 01; 000 N' I' fl AdapaLln "o 111wv lies: fs

nca,;,- rjr 1p,',', S of lirlfinmls vd - 1 all. jo& ' Q-, A S11 rifiJIFt dl. 4 lif," WOd fcr

py Illy ^ rof 0: I), H' 111 l, uk r qpwr jj. j0laT 1p. flj• jjlr,. O; mzuaarucyllr` ; r; 

um fipocd 11 vP 11, 

1,, fio-a0 vron af:- ijrdwq l " M Irklih' V' MC# ', vlth G111mo ox" i- PIP," r- 

ajr y C, J,. ar" r, jpl' J fl^ n, , . rav pe I If, h— ir i I pd la Iii ,i,, 

kY 4, 13';, , vIlkoy ir, mit! Jcv,, A 0a0l
cf, 

75- 



NoWf, 
GTKA" M- Qj

h;'";.'. r'  n",^ Irm i " ry = olvao IN e4" llol e' vpl ny" soma won

hjIl has vJpoow Snpaw ow K W pw wal" bw " WAMM 11

Smad 4" POMMUM PvQ MOM% I WIMS of SomJon28, 94, C101 he,,y, J- er, 
n owd[ ionoill a% e, q r,a nwh-" fwaRqny lovrbc ; q anoterione ladOn VOM' e 00, " no n" odv ( See

11 ONO § 2HAT IV) ma Wq bmt slumumt; am N ] W bow" I shoe WS am;nri wagog
msO t6) or inoto uns on s by Ow aimn go nwrikwactruve paMods I  

701 K" wQWYQyl" vwww, F& MI" Al Q; vnaWPr2RM2 Wt a we mmaed We Aw= vMh* M4, 1" Macara rtf
In C" wwwpos so No" I. Mle IMMY WWWAMIl') 

Do Me o& Wanel T" WUNQ wu asu Onee excupdUns, respov vie cwnmlallnld" k oflic C' fl' folnha
oNmembg UROPKI q 910 10 eqny A W d fall 10 0006 - ss PIKKABY. and 5 pnlue and abldn happoess and
tXWMN'? 

COW ob& vrved Put Ina gomml rormy v puncy ru% l ol mvmp, lo an wmnrw" rya emao wA Mrse Odd ot

behk " U. vp^ 13474, a - a sme At 10 Inganvnq Sm yodo vanel ulcurwxN m mducO Ne
vr' val, y ar,Mys,, has, ho wii u np. ijod" h' axonond, WF16vacy Rojoloio' Sanct" lary, "mu) vmovu

fleco;(or 0976, G oj4 cail fJiev 140", llrins,so, r as, a g; peeialk9 on ml, hu, sed Ns arnipm on mwmcxwb( 
akl° dlWlvd r: 1101' o8 l' or w / ores 0 up pm, wo Hm 0owd W" NSIM" n QWH MWWY wainued

ho murrm" w' hu he vp& Mj Md a row anemw W dnn kakil bmarne mmanny" Son Wo 61OWL Y, M, 

Whj

11he cu' Lv'! ynmpq I MqY' Dwa thwe Ands Two A sWMmaMdm% d 0 Ow Pm"= WWWO wmmhon Qw

aNO" Ph" Y W he CaHWWa CoMhUnO mm Kdoctea in Ow shle% Wadon binxIouno" , D il' M a"" p; s ZZ'L! 71aJ
Th^ u  rl'tt piva,' y, s No pM o; bW Ww u 8 0 0 bmkmvWw OndUroP69% n1wos! H pouWUS ox hmn" our

oln"Oss, d w ULT orwTonn - 10 txpfG5% QqS, OW PM11010hev mufrocdom of uupwmrjJotr, mar u,ur frcw) opr, to

rssrdr^ x,vwp. lh mrs ppopp, iwo choose In the r rO'-, n Ofiv- 7y Vsan he}flagV cal mes, piriklt tin 0,,e

fiarywrx, maj , ylln s Gpu.. armuaaua n op q lhc oY In to kmo% NO" Hild as Ah su" enchromm W Me M& CAMWAML Am npt
secwki bo onodi"' Od MW M a OWPOK9 Oubhc nook,." MAS addod) 

irqornent " Aw W" mo WMIQ n5l r 1977 In onum as righi 0 Inwacy not My x cneW WHY b0 An, it
onol hanw" 20W u0 ,.V low S A" Invo twmwd MMOWMAS lh" qI' o Io hvo va" n 00hon'VIvW A6 'N' hOS- -11 Ofjli

pc Own' It: ")'-faAennaW QmN WM poTmv rQ slob d by OWL mwpag% nt adnptlwV, 

jr, b` w oW?090 f0t, u^ qjpR In II7e ', C72 h, iHot narupNot oar d Ra rr,,ssstr, h' a llp°(' sn"wirvins r ral of

wm oommW pwaq bW O& w WW H_ n
sucell

gtf li h, vSanta Harbarm

derm= ahc U0, or hus valn a" Yr an! rnes o&% is verm: m) qa;; VK I rnmj1pul pony 

T", 
cwuryboom Wwv U' d " ann, 

Nawn lomv' l
a'. pnvvwucnu. aod amu d 0 monde Tu Culart CMA SM 0" Mmpos mulNg own M wdwooamwd

so u? xW 0 p" WXYv Tmn A" PPrQw a 90 am pauWOW mom gmm" . 0 dn" le„ oy" KI . d

ChY7 HY SOONNYMS pump Work MWAY, I, Ilj' jjn' jrjnafljjjaurWn, 

A - am synlc Wwn! " W" dw " N 11W W hu 10 0 OW TAX QPHY vo= im wPH ax" qwaoo nowinzo," 

Mam ad MOMW ' MM Thowd wnr n, vpdqp rnvh n" m ps= lln: lh row%,cnard o;".5r rlp o" fll i.Tarar'of J1
0h A dWWr a flF4040p aM SLqmv a now,&, r I ulWoo.: A" NMA; ot Wd 0 OwNb! MOM PS W a voyr;"'- 

76- 



Attachment F

irr I"( or . v :, 4a, q T . v, r . rIiq eA ; jr 11, - al

iwa ii r : i s 1 w, Sp r;, tj I e t  n 1 1( r n P, o r I n s " 0 1, 11 mar rul„ rozsaa., 1: t a Cm prom..,” r i,? a i, T a r 6 r, P e a 11

aA u r, ; S, o 4 " ye § 2 414  18 , C) 28 2 f ,, f m, 8v , r) d, 7,  ' , 8 A 0 32 28 , 'i , D 3 0 a a e 12 R , 3 6 ,J3(;, 

For cwi, farrlIy soros, 28, 15, 0', 5 flper.cics a dJI11I k"Inl.", ut qctri, ! I y " ierr-, chIdre, i "mall ma," hers

M Flost ar, u llm, S,' Q IIli, &, ' WP % arra A— ar: derl , o d, m 1 a 0 1 sll, r tnv ulva, sl ly lel voidf  Tha- clpjt I q t  ,- p It e,; Pqr

Smiqla- l"'Awfly d%Nluthnqst # Rx pAnu, u ' PoW rm, ToWwljna8 rvj, ql,, ws a7W laudlUuS wqul, m! J 1- smvu Pilo corrilrl, ji,Ay, 

T„ yxnhDo Pa,- ve W w, arld prc,,,w t0c osseA6Mbe, inegluk' AAw' s for I use, nire ! 0

characw, n, Apr s rj” ' he 00"'jild ; n drlrwdnp wo .,as w, a sl, tablp Ir( r,u oil(*,'fi CIIIIIWelf! Ark! MHVVPn rS nt

vYlwsl ( 1nuIiiiis, and ; lrr g, P, nNOJa R111 wJvhhs of v, Mln r wrl Wwolk Of, "," olujol, tumle ce hin Not; of

x,, je, cl praT,,lt- n/,,A(m 00 VesAvnp all

OP- M-IvF tul[ y alw "l uhaal, y 11 1 rug" pPrp VW) N 1 3 11 ui,r k f n i g um, , 4t V i - j 1 foo 1v W) rkl n

I, a Jee a1 , A 9 uu, r r li i ' A k, V, a I I' 11au' Vu. I[ h fl , v, I I ou. " nAa,% au,.urroI[ ir t I rj 111, 1 a e f 0 1 n rj u oar aaah, all':aiIramn

mI; 0o' ll5nip, anrferilgi by loicei[-S of a teui, so? k, by I; icI-,. ul any bfrflagicau r), 

PWTrla-1rjv I, Halirw m, aruy ), e wl 4-" P, r,)Il Ikprs' ladied ov as ;: pat mes-,W! Ow¢ I' leira" 

Regawling d( m, 0y* l "po fisl www1cu V l 2l9, 9pn. Pi y My wu' rul, wo k, wrwly hu nnally, lbw ulf orlrillflall" d ( a: RsiaumleL, 
Ri does nol Imn t thc, rlurnloc o', rckrod eenlelu- Ilts v.,lva: W, I', di,,,kris r if atroux - o have boun dosignod to pruvonit

T) V`(

11,
Crcnqdllr, q, A,, Nd- e uvayA "Iosr; Iflhes - hiil in hiii r o,uvpqg! i siq3, IiW cirowond

yarn " writAly bw-), aSo hw wwor!'I' Alud aur -m= m, wo

an aff ui s TW cdaelid 1poups lxwd lo a allurat walk Ivi a liw ; it hn R, amJ aa a un alvell' all Aj, 
U 4

V,qra ( @' jqjjojj, p, ; nr pjre,,,,f11Med. Grxrf, varahkd dwa T110"" F I, r. er Im,,ljeve,, on , Amro : afpl, slzes of unrnht;,id

I or) ill^ lim* " t bmi;, OvosIll", viu Illpfl C,,, Jel[ o fW alt, by

rogutalivig o0y thr) slzrr ofunmIzOvid reoel3oll" OI&% 

Other ' 011s atll,tir- ire GQ I `V O' ' a SwOalflr, 

omwwwwnit Nr faimlly Pr", ovfw, fo , r11sInqksAmnll+ j ouamur^ or' lly, O- Idrlv,. all u< awm1twIr" i 0 nlulsh lrinIllos", BA Nhu 1r411 oVivo
albIs O if; °, 0 io, rl 11 a Au, m, p„ 3vw ls a, " I - a ff r, x oa I' Kf i n q m, 5, J I, d s 9If a . J,v or iel e  co i ii d I J oni s th at co ii co O v, I y

a Ke an Ia 0 el, I nv- e,9t a tIR d wrhs 11' a r Ile 6r, I, < I d I sla 0: F, , 

T he 11 mallr-- O- aoaa inllqt 0 Air” A Ata ijsswl) Iwlli Ahal am or ri t I qwhlp of bv vokvp I t. wv?, Ntivv r)p li[w I thralffic Iwo femvkovq

pruruh' I, 0,, S, fl, 11, j C: J aam a Ia Itc, d rjf,; u an w srI u, I- o I, r. o t: o r, s4 o U' S o , Ib< i r n: fa,, C. s a Ili i' ll rursmfl t t 

F, am ritly gy, r) UPS orr" Mlohdo loday, nor Ilt I' vilifly I om st--ItAo wd t arT Illy ry' Dop", w4jr f", w) 

M MOW NAIS WV K, " I'& wA
yu SOO kfl', O

Is ossairnlp+ or L,,ohwl, V lc, Aral iw h,,) n:, ,,),, Y I- PIxil"' d Ian I' rrinoiat e, rr"t, or 11 ') A-, III', ki 

Ahfelvsgf vwIr Ir -S vylW uriddIcin? I lw mvp1lud ge); fl e; volfll : fll nc jvql° , 11 11llr

p 11 3,, Call 375hurldwi-j 1111V, 1A, d aw n MbI e, t„ OlbWu

I at l, o- na I r 1 re, o 11 f % fon krr xpro I, lFw, p,-, j[ Ol' RI -, I- VJ, 311h7ll` fp III,,' hno 11 i. ur, IL, I ma 11 ° 5 f, S, 11oie)),, of Ag

J

ae, j &!Jf, aeS' a' u, oj" k 0 ) 0, f,, 1' 117` 29 Hasll, p —,J 7

naflikil, ki nrA n aca P It , r CIrty' s A,,,W,- rvaaj!,, I --levi-,, 00 by n- m,, Ilrv, [ I' la” , 31f, tner le", fho

llijv-, if Nal, p lu c, w, w,, c w avlln I,, uy o%,, ii cqu,; w, wi wio lrsI12^ wi! rliv, fl

W" u' S Ihlo' io,,( fl,,, wii=afls t, le,, UA4 cj ll, o, Ascf, cj,, A.As, W, by i a, IL . n rm , flallud bv ulorclrcu ij, loue jjpau, wd

jin" I .-„, r jn ( 1, alp A, j-j l rwre,), rrmor rel pcfl,-: R p, v, ii , wfiv.anr( S mvj r,, lnIvM $ Mtren, pnillr

am", plwkv4 q - m P, w " y 01 " IP, Ni hqmjloo Iu 1p' W' okfil" aw fiv ( 31, slrmfl

zw! I, to crdwovclii 9,, arc, vo Mc osw thal" l V oy

M,9 3 ell rl hfr(,,, Wry w)w ' AIR V, C) oser', C'. . Sr jf lj j( t 1,... ate—"', H$ 

77



Attachment F

1" , j ,, , € N,  . u? a , " , Ae L , 6 , 7, ,, w I a ". :, WS .,, C 1N , ;. 11 r , F 1, 1 1 - 410, - A w: I., 15, - 111 ", p r

sll: ii co r, n s s -- I vj p F c, N- qe Pun R u 0 a vi, j . oF, d raru Illype Ir, f, fl Pt V V 1 6, R

ra 6 u 1[ 11 " 1 a o v;") 6A a 0 lu, W vqIu nv a l uA v a ] I Pa iu fIll ro I' y s, iyu o r , i 14II V( u? q W R . ) Qa r11p p v oi

jouwa a vallic ) rjudatmn, of n ctrr 11f1 Jv; rAngs, Iwofld be " a k-, anonablo , wmflb, u

Oo  III,( o ( v e Im, q ken jjpgr " y! tG Ij lJ, 22a, t?( Io, Jk, 2d 1, 9 3 QQ ff, 1, r o a Isol a E, 0 w RaAf+,, a y^ 

4^ A, 2u, 36' i, 37 1 , YQ, "" I tu, %IwIl lww uu a 11I q3t: - lu, p I ) oo W l, -,) Stu ble { Nn ou, vW h Pie u" 

r, ' I' a baso r,, e pcwl 11, o, l call (, r IA 93 11 , Q AIM 5l' 5 1" Jt , WFlrl s o pniraltv, J!' ror ebz a P11 a o 11 os"' N

rwhi no vr* I w lfP! rpal 111H m hwo sw, g; t k) be 41vhmvwly1oli' ll)( I' vw s,Ixh as clan stiifcaslon svwew

U510", blll, J dh-' fR,- W V11W nual— As lorg as a , m,up bewn dle fA , gw or' c , haiacloi[ of a fiAu, ljya 7lollaurs rj

frd" OvIlly jporr,, Inir,! O ho f7vjoa, y as.. ( Ir"JI[ kF"! d0 Ocic 41,v a sing,11", fawfliv dwodhnq s% 111,; I, 1160g, mdly
jrvin, ed Cit ,° vuy; do Qv, ")! 4), 14 N, Y, 2o 3,A, 306 e, W 440 A I s NA, 26

Y 5 A 2 2 2

Ale do rmwe jcmu- s% 0, 1. E pwsll, crl 111r) w WS; vI14', sno, dyl be alhvved k) hive w, ,, m! u' ", o of

fliho Mo nlwmu , wlwlh , wd Prcluwls Mt" os, jy

Nnr, ew,o: 1", the rlurnhir, Of I) VTX) s has a J' AAweWA effecton the S, Jno, wdlrg qold

r v a 11 o q,, ( 4, 11 s q c. l 11 n, H o r by p11 a F o n I f: r, v s, " 11 k nIvardoeaaI n ir Iw o n l, r i , i) r r, p Pc j( k ir F s, i` 4i rj f- l: 

ahkyAm, u o nso. a r B o g, r q p, A p ' 11 Lj,' R.) IV 11u 6V1 V f P  S C , I I S

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT? 

d21 Saojta Ill Gu; rap l -,, n% : Jjlak rJjppu" kwllrs mCyd . Il llroi, pt a,., ., Jykl by OW ( ffTht, lo, lu und

use, it, O( wq o pima ,, rR lin a NA" o'. ca farndy ione for 1) board nlp) 0IM' Se" ') UildOii whc, at nno,-,01s djncl; or lo" 

pirwAn,, vd Fj[) r 4vr sox { G) r), ItIONQ F, 0117" OnS by prqs- omwigenvwO kw CJrA1' v! 10 pwrinids"- 

nr,,, huu,, o s JkI5UAWd ', P00o d khv uso; ' pos,io%s of orflowe and sp( j(,' ajj Aw' , qry" hilW, 

r o kf,. Ir p roi c U ca I V,,, ^ r r^ bc,  ni a C r lo ad ca  ly c lu rr J  r, 6 -a so s o I  s o as se t fo rdi, I o ii th c, i a h o: I, s zc, r e r, 

Ay )- e t1owdlirg ho" Asm os demoled In, P, e GA bll

A ag d Y vilth il, a.. vaIoJz> ce,+, IllwvLs or obIe"Alvus 11411. 1he ComPirchiewilvf" Cd, AIqwal
anV , is d. aierrrlre. d IhalI " IL - ch [ lt' sell vM nol, l -Eof a0y dethnnenLill kn the 1p, istj+, ne,ace salety con-Iod and

Ino p1di

ra-i rojrj-, sc, c T. r cx,xirf III , r an,", re, 1111=, AcOls . qjon ?kt po,)Osod uqu cursislu, lp & Rlli bw Gor

hf, 6ty' s Gxwjlwflhmr hal, yUl. qa4 ria 1111 lo , IDSH A" O ( flNn, r p, 11, 11111 ladkP, r, Rvir a, d11' t"r0. 0PolfPd

r4IIUSto V, WlSd, N Ll la N, CU A o, fc ljG9r I11M plt, ajk

ordln° ;rlTle is SLve C' U' s" 1974) 1 CZd 70 A7t
40 (, Y.14 (,:, c 1 YB ljr, tvasnn AIblovss oF oqo16rq " 8 xwpffllawtx o1ol ric",, khI7 ni  ol, kru&, 

nc 3, A lic ' A Farr adT IA eAy olIN i; fls, 1?. 0 ', Aq) d Oj ph" Aiw" nl1y olp pf(, oirirq L- m% 1s" 

Adom% on , 1 11 ir4 vwo—. Pm, pst-, I

ij,,, p" OS. t JWfi OoIy lor

iy od ia1!:; r', 1 B it u I 1 o va r E, ' 1,; o I, s a o ni f. r A a d" I 1, V, s v! a p,+ 11 11 a v fV) n I, o

kyo lle A b kC lty u WI o 1: 1 1 t, A¢, nrp;ruuc; r wl s h 0., r u

VARIANCE? 

1, 3:, CA IW, n 24 i,, l - a: pdi, a,   ccW, Iiw s T wso sor, iwis 0110 VAq

AIJI, Al 11 IM OultW

A 0 - Jwpi( m, V.—, hur 111a, 911111, lir.,, Coirn

CRY e, m,, Iiw 1 0, 1, 111 WArw[ J, llww 6 . a 4,,, ,, wAwj qnd



4 !" a, e " R, O toj , , Will , i ii - U:1 G4 kqr ow- Rw I , 11 Fn rAO." rAv- 41v dr, No

w AjVllame ,, viid aqwr s afi, n ep,-, rAr casia' s, goo m" o jl1QG1r MflnqS lioll We) Iarll, iilq Wavalianrci hcnTn Ow, 
Elu,111D- Ur Wldxi, wckcunidlp ors as mfll, DID, du,owod vcw;%]Iry 6 1WM,' O lhjhlilj iplio alW p: hllp( lsutcbajjaw' vodH blu

pi Itillc safialy aii A wo Vwv a noflinsumili"'ill pusiJi!. n:. q a, lv, , N11 aii!: U^& M buo, Plarlfllig Irdr mil!;:islio  anic Cfty' 

C', I" iii ncvdl " Irmill"!, H2O PPM110" SIONS, Mid flh s wftw) sh, Alk corslx: lou j an all P110oulvid IwO-'e ;,uwPwP1u of

ass" ill I, q 9a Me h IYolm a od jjy, III iWSIu I ' h % Olajjptu I[ SKM11 - I ppll'y o I! o spcclal '- w)& VS, : 1, 5 11iovlcPiuid uui This suct on, aind ShaV mol

I' m c< qrst" uIc" d as 311011Owif" nts t-, lhie r,,Oa

pmpec qrxn: nig 0 a valmdnco, 

ME= 

Holficiro A qmlm),-, m„ I. ovar clo iq6, wAld aH IaP hn h" litrivIng ho

II hM tbullu are laAGqqjptlwmn v djv, kr'nslnnccs oll (' lu' lildilars Ipjjpkclfldu ao 1W rllnjvod, ijp r dillu

ln iono i! ii! l usio ol viio pcllpioilr i, OW diu lY ailardy qc, IeiaHly ! Q J110 P I DPICIVII, Or diss 0 use in Ole " apro z'ona ol,clindy,, 

7, Ihak HIP glanfiling Wrorh va,?a11IF vAl vu)' 4 o miaiiijln'° IaHy d0llqwoti,aj la ilm jjplfl 11, vippjjNiuu ol, Wl kpMoiis tn 9lip, ploperly, ji aI, 

lvrr oilwa cr ""Ic uIlly vol : Ih d, u pn> pirvllldIs 11, 31, 

3 IIhw sruch Yavfanok neixdlvv hir iliifua'u, u „' aaia ° u ard o n O) IMCIM IJII a vmsi,@IvJ ual pplo"Poo' l? llgM 11311 ' ho agq-, 11licaw

PQTv Ness e d ay olille- P, oplet", in 611w saln 4 IrCHa, lij

Mat MR,) q11 410mg ' W! Nuch wfl advvisi:+11, rMuut W, e Goimm d Mar" 

Oa 111! AY alIbm"Cile oi k", 6!Ak,sYvuon his dwvid Jaill, 11 , 19ftl " Assworlig that an Apjj: upIu urd tain domiol,WrMv

dhzd a gloilip oiB runiv, Inan Fwi- unmdWol P,wri; nrs , YN: rM biru ndwusn 1ilin Om Mao- 1pilosmi: M Hho ZoTWIJ ourarce idthic" I

cr xlp o ii) ° id I ary c1r,,! unISUI) I' l ces 0 1[ cicki' ll!! I I d v o., So 1114( Y I ioto a k)vm ana, o It a ri f wewillo I To IJ porsions

11- u Mier Q, a 6 ( 01 U' lle In q, I, c In a U city, V) Mi c a 11 s tr m iho, vv I . aim im rm co ssary ' 11 o d uu, Diii 5011 a a rd cll+ a ymoll It fA a

substw* fl plupplOy rf h" T,'' Ilii p ap', 0 PIIA plirvo, s% H6 Cry A6v pirojj: lorty tin Ilhfr mom ACIOR " ll"d vloWtv", " ffllws I` IuLVI' Ig ran

aa, nzdo, lIly it shomIrrl Vim uvvrws ofod" o lolws arld Iluults I, Wo swmo 14" ne and vicinflbj Can . uSo Ific hol- loo by inin

unillino,! W norlImilw ol IMaik-'d

tIna! 11' y ' NT11, j Hod fflul, W 111diliq', viV dkqmnd Mo plenisa 5dn sellw" t" d, 1116e Irlh-Immbol, 

lS11CWC) I' Wd' 14Ato pioco-, S and v,0' 10l1hW' cu' lindlkws or JO tc Jjej mala odds . Sivj do IfI111, 110VAI Al', Vl1l1CC` MC

rvAlrig FOY ex0illiflo am Inio Un; P! woa iiias aimcq- Iatio pw,Ac p,! ul,I; 5, utflltiuF, oll

midoyalim, Ne rp, uII) Js uo. rpaucli mwo ne lu pcsmd, a, a ' AbOloy s as pliia ifloln, Ill rmvnp " nu pom0fla do

rcc liie mfloii cfjIcvsovlflqj,, p11 rrji" ac Ipu is a , wAjQjp. a olvo aviorlx) o dn jy V ps Inay bw

hose CIPpWTIMla 0n 0 1011MILI' OHY, lcinAe rom IluI 0 " aclis of ', u & nse, Ahi+ aqflr, QesItons 311ISID aurns " jl

ss p! WIIJ 1111k6jw; wid ; 21! 1, le hIaofllof 11:: Rv I' df 11, tajh, 

dim rioltoil,, PU jut' go IROIA, il tv ,; u"'wi,, ww lo Ay . tiY i 11rr s hlghly

VII" ,, p j, nwbI ip a t a va r a r c o sm u I r, oI clg ',a11 ^ V I 111111 ai r; g a I, , ii a rid sc! 0 Co ltd.. I ( 76ub Y, Board al' 

lcl ,, ps" w, In H 2 use, III, HIS "IWWHNI) Ojl 

k, ui T1 loolv, g lioi!pllallools vtn ale wJsc § 19, 8
21' cl, 6yiarwiI

111 " 4 k wir ille PL:irnl, ir";: (411. 71onkli] Praroe Skapp, M78' 

au I:, IP ir-, nXjpv6 11 novli[ nv vaI I' I m III Iry, 111111, 14 . un ill cnc Ilonr, vii tillviu 0116pii pv',Npvo

7J;, tn, Eq 4 1, , I I  -- — 611`, LL11 J

na; v'slvoili, n, ol lho ill 50"' W", 011 IIossel mr, Jvi moul ! ill Mlorall ray of ' No , yl ,; w H"

lly
voir

Iv xv I ;& 0, 11 1 Gu11 Ilu v, ouon, w, s , Vvilh, v vl ruvv p; usscd ouO Lwjord ;! lu, dw ji vv, iiIon a iayrrtarnI a Na. IJjjm

79- 



Attachment F

r ; ly ", l A , ` Ri  v, o , , A, 1, ;, ." k,, ° R , . , " a! ., If . . I S- lr q w I , , T. ;, a1 14% R , ., d 1 " . J rrt, or

CONCLUSION

A a u nde" ling JI, 1 ry I fll a oiu R a 11 y ir, I, I oR to,", ifi, owvw ol P ]o C,) nu i' s lmna¢ ad I" d fm fil A rJ, 11l if "' RiM, U; JPCp , r.,; n ; Ww ul a.I, 

h; s clip I rl [ o it

I , ) 1 IH, vrb , ( " , J , I o l ( 11 R °- r,  , , l , a - o d IROS I r e, k , ) . , (-, ( i rR , h r, 0J, 

KI A t -J J F . l

R, IlajQr1& Y (" pi' llw), carlirlg I) o CRY of Santa 1113arbara , i D r (R 5 11 n a ll 11 y i R,, Sitt  e a s ^ 3 l a el 11 s I , 11 c h a v o

C ol! ARflao,"mwit u " ho rflww, Av tm" ly," rall t, ahy Wo wv, linwq, 
PXVIOS41, ZRA flif, vov,, Icliils vv, ( x, R, iwktrj, Tl,,,, Santa Barbara wdinwr res, Ill fn, rsl tw r vphnserl Jul

Vu e P, n,,io ir', ap in rgroarr a f) u H, Ole 11S 1 I11 q et sIn I er 44 U , IIs 1,o lrt, s f, f 0'r, V

lvvpjjv ( nip' n" ing a rl, m5luC, lfll Nln NOiiuOIc"' oun, , us Vic, oedl- wr(, wi

l, v, 00, ido ' a " I"allvdhil", Jor zlilni, 1111 pUl' T." osob s dlno") u" w1ionasi fandy IN16 (" OTif" OV- 1 0,t il FlItaitir,"d vy nlood

hernWf, a , Ram ly Wepo l ' l,, 

la, gwop Rill nW ' o Rqx" ovd fi,, R lb", porrollws ocrJR( dinq soolmlit", roqufll ws as a

hoii , v- ioejpanq, wilt in a N) dhng Ilmill," (,§ 2A, 04, 2' 30) 

vnu I, wpcIOY, pQTR1- WV 1: A II R ., aohu : ao rrj rjJ J, JrR,, ip, ir,. A 111lvqlltadl0) wfl lrvwit, 

rtolvjltidls kniW twe ot st,'o,,o : s " J",v rightto IM) aw th " 011offillovil"', cme, wlslos or, ak,,wO, " Cl hvo, n an flloolnge taimily
Noro, mard"l rx " WollitnO," )IAI; 4p( AiitY aole, al r,g, 110tl ro, nmRF,11,), As l fead oaJr, 

qorw i l tw rpwbon b0ol o lin, Wei!, is wholhol, Mose cfdinallol" Rs lv: Rfar wk 1, wy

J 0 rY J a P b * F CJ f M' Ut 11 a I,,: a C if vt 11', 5 w h, (R unsay 11 2v - lire a s 11 n rj rf,,v e rl q 11 j n Ig. vi lo, 11 a '.F', a y ' i n173 b l r , C l iiI s it i T. r rl a i l r0 yl"11ts

hal oo If MR11,; l)'If Ole : offewded, h IvIRRCnrqsWWluw are Ilp t,jrl Rill I R, - el r  fjo

Rl o vm US, ho Ullitvd SRWcs Supleme (,: rj" jd sWdIIRSM, d a 0aitit- lit lo hemw

vallidily rat an uOnarlco wh, icm, ke ( 11, 0W he" IL", lrefo" t", us, per, rliOed wimflavxt pwsons , r> k,aqulho,v " u ; a singlu, 

ilslnr , Je Wil -fly , one tut pkiced as ll; rflerkM Hilinil C) IIR ars jil, 

l R rapw. qvd on rl nrnbo tl)" flwn, inos i VIrjuuWq &. 1" p Rjcw, d, llhf 6jpj8 h Vavoll, TIwd Io wl'w' i of III

W, scr, aitkl- f and pinvaryJ 11h011,. , B V ST V, al Pp c ,, zso n" ladviRd no ql- ovad upud by Ihf 

pp. k. lhpirr,' wo, rhif, Cirauajlp ^, Rygjkloeu pne leY In t7ila appk, l ir, 

ljkd[f.x,,.1111014 ARIII101hqu Ric, Ilad fixtuwdvid ow saAmfi ollh, 

I-, dJll id soca- ol - hl5 kh, a < n Ro, hpJlljT (e plow a 11 atiorral lel a

O, Ipi( I, , quna.j, 

tvo !I, 10, C) t r,) r) tr: alnr, 61y qukips was A 4 "' wil (w xi l pdlco pf", voll r! 1: 1 11

jrjjo- Rfj 1Vh n' J' Rn, j jjt, wrap lilro hy nill znfaes wi we Ini- 0y
AJIUCRS H71R., 1Hh: l, v, of orld (Ju, w as v ow4o 11" wuiR l ililmLi' vy kn ovtip, lo," p kli fl p, 9 J4 l

gs 8 , 4

l jl qjir p" un Mis 1, rwnre ' Sr 11- o a o,-, rA, 6? r,, a! n, v 1j- y lr. r jj-j-- 40 , L I.,f,. tL

c-ise i v,,, mnir' s , P- liroscir, I - is

n ' A ,) 1, lR,, l
IR dw R)" o mn,: o : R ii i" aso wit' lly I,,, m9s vallow" tt' v kj-, oldi, f, w( R 11 aw % jvp;&-zrR 11( a

Qf,, S l" Alsrw1l ny SII601 j - t": l"'Ini-ady

J, o n" Itl df41- Ww,1R) ' d dli[ UW F 7N ( t, lf'( fl Ol a city prll kAll mlo hlj,' r lh, 
as qif awly ae. 0 - Ilan poltsu'"' "" Rl' " 

l:'" ' l' VVW " 103j Ill hqa lij l ° u a. Wu p avoll1w ilro sill') W l" I lffl, wo

t1lu 71- an 1 1, 4 Pt, Vel iitf - FAa,,, Cjl!. ll,, r ora , F) jjq 9, ily a city

k Ir ru, s 11 v prit, ly 1 4 Ar4' p, C

WO



Attachment F

I,, v ly 4 '; Y l I, lo v 11 , , Aj, , ; , i" . I, h I, , 14., w - a,. 4 u,,- , m - 41D , " lr I, 

14, 11 1, 0 , 4 :1""", 1 1, " 01 C ' 5 111 lhlrf uit, d piov,. al west erwlrroi In, 

03 lfl

I l ] I q ir hi, 1, 11) it, rt, OQ I 11 , biA acdinq ,, I voco l" i ccpIl mcli I y,,pcp -= oc h,, dk,'firck, I, Tius. " indeold

4 14 Vje Case pdwwfli 11 pflk, d upor by Iple cfty, a( I11"": 1 y

VdInor" ti- iclji, SCJ i; 



Attachment F

i ', , ,  , , 11 ) q ", :, u, %, fly. wq s', Iw a , , AI  I ° u , , h, , 0, ,  I, j e  , j ( : t y , , r v i " , 11 , - i : " v " 1 4 ,-, ^ : K A I , ";, A u d, II, 

12,, !! J, i 'AP HI 11 rear iC, I[ n ' ll N4 ',, rriA w a by 11 n n, caU If , q Jvm I ' I w "Fv e' rce )f. eca iwi a " IJ, I a k, m I, r g r
e it: n i , Ih ( o ". au w , o, o , co lta w I ir r v v, vI I ID it % A d s r w a s ti j o rj . i t, p a, R ( I & 

d  0 1 q. raaC, J, f. C4- o Cf, ' y F, f co ' W f) a l', i "RIC, 7VAJSII y bf,)-ad ard ofi " e 11 so f c Id Cn -111

oi, ln ir ii n A " af, liv V,- I[ 0 k F, frwvinp 0( 11r( rElrr„atl'. fdarzra" W"P, 4 wow fir), ;,, oS,° iW KIIYW' y
cuejl!. wwr aCdanN, o Mu ) t' vxhaal.' I" y by dmA' Camnd , wvir, I Vancu' 
a jt'af:, ) q t, w ' s m,'ffoo ey Pdfp) 1; 0 1 " o a

rnwisl, m ofIr#,,ol!qwlw,'P Fqjiw)-; r fil"; row4 mnd,wil "brea” W pw-sorwIpwva(- V Vq, 

Vvn als( wilb,"d " Oo k. rtarmp, a0 " Odc') Plin awundnuwl is & Fw, l, odj ` ha, j W' u, " if q ' k

sn oors ngrwric 0-, o w,uq9t ga dMior; rq O,f pe, irsofli' d ! I a- fir, " vin a Im Ir o oveFbroand cif MFi, rl on a nn m, .o nikov i wna P,,ro gf;, I fy
soa Taal it, " o r I' 6on I y 1" Jov a" d b q w Rps, iF' 11 iqq f' s Is , $`"f) fo. wpropr,r () I

nil; o,Cufr, pu, rue se, for example, tho uso al Jt roll, aroltlhof 11 i mo c f to sorlo third anc, A 1 Wo l,', wxourpolso c Vic, d' schm

it" i n eoscw, all chilck u, n Ohlq. acconicy of e> Prrrvj reruwP, q, , hJ , " ji P, 775, 1

Trap

quir" lowc o( prrvacy 0,nf, 0rTIlPWI", S( IS ", I t o 1 pl) I " o o ccoss to o V.s q' s C at riruv l-, lfj,, o cv ph a, rp, 

9,) ' V " o hold v, riot pmnd wapp ool, trial oo skV,' 1h rigP4 h rI pa a. 7(,, ro C,' a u) ocoirjn iqa

tellJi Yho aqwl,OimqlmC ywvi dwi, qnod k) Nav* inn absolljn. e ' nf ariy l vlid wcu H' A flhm vo ws lu) wVHndlvq lkro
Cal " rj,, I4a +' lqhi[ ofpriVaCy Ir"" WIdold yo py- Anrt ' con U7ucq of trhm,, xprl r" Ilqol, g( A ly" hv live, 

have" rio ho" iltaUfm m Wldilniryg a P s c,'cHor 17 0 7 I fjoe 5 n o of it" d P q a1 r, 0 IIR° , ap 709 7

a rr% 1 . 1 l, 

S Y° Wwl f, i foid evjdol, oce of "Imy 116' W Math VoWrs, wtloln they add(: d Clio ' mvjaqplov, u' N w Nfoli' d 1, 111 ": lMcdu 11, , CcVup
lo es' aMlsh as ' TV91' fl lo livirrolllhP whumeveyr one a;; J[ r, u kasi, lo hve m ".10 forr Ily wlt

In, " e [a tv d a ti Vs' Avl rv; ij( ra p; O, in ir a vlo pIli on , (P mo ii" Gy opo, I id rev, ad sovill frcivii wfli, 

c; Xce" pt in hoso, cases, m hro as clity claq d, o uoerrvlalbpu nwde, n

ij, dm[ Nos doing sqr, Accoyd vly pv, 11 Dial, O' f" filf" yv"' Y' ir, ( onfe" IrrWy
can0kAlf, il-,, ai Pdgtd R so dosccbwi, vo lro pjlrur, lf,," W cow,, U,, iii 41wofuVw, q a. hu vlV' Ky ufoiul

a ' e ko uq' au i funcuior, ofdoorniming whien # w v6shf,!; aliu' dus, los of a owtioullar cy- muo
of pip"' ou' lle ' are do ne accorirfud zind

a 11 b a) ka, cu, and o, 1, a r q () ( L, e 1[ Y,' n q? T P o : j I Ca cj W Q t d, o raW IN!' i e vu 0 a, 1; , a q: I a a f % n c u ii-, I, 

S' I 11, lea ill d d y) y th vo ta, irs, o f th is s ta ta A, ii nc. ii tI) ry I rq a n, fi) ,, " r), l' fp I r Ir lq u, s s o s o, f ig r) vic, r m o La
n xvnillw, clm, adc" 1pied armro [ sorw>n " J, 

IS 21. I—A

COGOS Uftill, pW" Jo ' No deaV hiviri, Iia q, , O, Oycj x" 
nirs r on p tsj! 5 1p

may ami bqvia4 an falrd 9 h','enf d gnwlllc, p'rillN, ' dftgd l') ° t #3 flU-?A Q! Q14' T enits wir 1,1he

JMwIll" sum' n and m1lualifle onwllollain-,, O hvmg lhj 1', rifv ow, A ulf J ,^ I-, wo:(w,,)jI uawkwu& d
S Vuu,. I "" q; 4, Mi" I k w sh ro ' a i jo I[ I ts 7, up a 1 C', q o n 11 f, l) " s ru " aidz a ni, " v oar a s , r, gra.::,. - I , no d a o," l. i a n q o Frf" 'I[ " s 0 @ ; 11

wis, antall parilty e, Mh d^, osO Qi fRVUHY CRY W Santa Harlbara, n oj , jr; nj' c. jjij1 pj,* r, jjp kru; q

Ajrltwqqulvwds k" R' uoxlsl iv;,' J d' a"-ldy q1r,"'wq' s ' n o,; soolflo- farlly w" p, m rq ka r. lr w", V, ull , nll wo t? u olf

qv-YI,., P"" ' A 11, 11VII tl" m', zru,16 V,'- flchl

and s, odal okhlrl' O, ufl da m Ijf I m ghlvo4 NL'IM a liovl- q 1 
V' Sukimuln wowkl mnw,,,o" %µd11 socn jr?,,!,, '

Pi

In irly Vol w, a' d ns Ile co, r s wnluq I hov( a nvsmlAwd ablvf: WOK' e" 
riP, 

and

j, ldmwIQ MOII', P 11 • kljl< J. n, a I "t f,famq llirll " v r, r u, vii (' 1l

orivio" 114, O I=qn

MM



P- 1 -! I III' Wi, 4, 10 aNubI

IufiS 1 IU 11 lo f v, l ?, iy 7 , ", ; V, , , 11 11 " °: ^, 111 , +, J, v, 11, I^ s i i h vi11, o I, " I d wo, a III I11 wi ill" : lqP A, 

11', 7 , 1, tl- v I IM I, M, i11 r 1ry PI n In J 11

jlR , A III W„ il
y

H wup ll P An,: SP 'I' ll' i 11, 11" r4uq nph ue 0 - ld Ll

W yu, iro, ', 0 WITir I Pie. ' I qf :1 11, oD NAI II ii -i c ", d tar

I' it, ow i ^ t tri; : ajll 1,• 4 o lo,o ' o wyV,pir Vv y Vvuku TW " 110 AIdYo.„ IN %vw ) I C,,m. ly, 

On, , ; : n' 01 R lo- tvl, o VV dVV" f Vo . 1, ;; V d 1? 91  0' r U, dm. 0 W v 1ev 11 V

I, , - 11 ' o " 11 % 1 v A,, VA 1 If) Idy 1 J, i( b I, w W ;Ia q roe 11", 1 IA , qx 1111 ro w ;! p a u 11

T,), , y " i: f eo,` A I,, Fv,  i, 11V 1111, 11 41N do :, uVv pi I: A C 1, 1,: oin d V, M A ` % o iwlin , 

aa, 11, I,: , Iu NoU a :!:, wd V i:! C10 , 9, 11drI, . Ah oH ne, aow I, a. : a I- ly ' n w,: V nl, a „ ,' Iij A % Wip I( yIp, OMO. V Ij 11,) I

LrA, Y 11uM 4 PC a` 1, Icx,, IIG ll' o, WCXvion lir^ u in I p Pei kv fliv 11 rvlid III nv, rO flidlwl i AI, h:: Of

u" , 1111 1: sV V II, 7: da,, jj11": °qov ui, J 011,. jlMlm: V ry X111 „ uv n , Ji ° uu u Vwm, 

1 3 tl, v I'',, ' A, v A j q' I, KD jt_ )l CIO, f (", I d 1d ;, j j z J r y', j , , , ,  L - 

Vic! I' 111 11 , 11;: I+ cd vdi" Pir ll ORWic, na prolko"111"" o wilo 11gm4,wd niiyotiq, h+ 0

1w Ws" or 1111" Is IWI14,10", fIfff, SW1wap 2,nollslwMovl% ir, h 1kw A nd iral w! IW DIMP 1vllnloiisl,,) h

P, ,-  11 & (, - won SMI& Y Qk w $, I IMA Wo oWe 0* 1 ov p R. 1; momikeft/ hy we C ( W Aun', 

d h, % V, C, jql: vuou,;, tel n ( r f:16 I,' a , I ri: : 311 ' Jnps I Vjru ecih,, rt/ Vh6 , 111VN: 

W"'! " v flr To, ol, lf, ,-, 11 , 11,: nh i3  " : fau u 10, 1: v 101, 1A 11, o i^vaqll, vnl, ill, V f:1

I I, I,:!, u u It U V, a r 111111, 1111 d q oi11 Ilu A") re, A c, o I,, iu ° w 4, 11 VMW am 0 v M Ip" W 5' 11 0 N 90 1 " 0 M

Aoo o C hifV ,, u ,,, oq, U ori11 " h I, pf V u R,r 1 11, fi 1, h

fil Gio,, p r r , n

no
4qjddi, S s,, n 441, m Q, All , 11 u I, n W" V1 u40 r,; ji: in( r d/ 0, o & 

NeW,„ NMP e SLMPTU Coun k logov, q W M noWaNOW WP" WISOW s I" FA w & N " u PIA w" A Mtit/ m " W" 

W, Iq Nio, R, rI,!, I% J If vy, wi wrel3a. 0o, Or, hn8w wwHu Ibq,dnll, 0: u Ilu : vY V, oi, l, ll& IT+,Tsi

lit u Ili 40 IiLl, liv. n : v , o In, i' s rindprily lgV y 91( y w

CuJA, 0,   III !, 11, 1 , ' r 111, qM . 4)1, ,v ' N", 4 Y IL {', a`" 4 J

lij: no, g l "' I
ox ioiot  4,;,, " ll qiu," i0 jo " wy 0, aro 

01111`, 1 11 , , 
rf! ?-`- J  

f"' pole - on,' 11h " A A° AMIN ~ pqr &Or , f, cv V AonC;, JJH,, Or qL, r' Ll

Iarr urolL, 3A R I

V, nOwl o: r lo UU, W 11, yw: w, !!, Vl i, I d11rp1,,, Illk ", 0 ", . r! I, r11. y, 

I " 11Y 11 & 11 , r, d, l, mo l , y" v 0i 4 :!, h:, P CV :, bou' v" o v , 11 k di, rr I, N 11rsi, , vl,, VNa Wlwiol

W I,. l' o pvll I W : , 4, 11! 1? . u, *  ,, ',:, u„„. pt/ 11 o "; i P 4 a1 i[ r. A 1 10 ` V!, I A 14s a Au1, r14, f),, v, w 1 4 dl, v, 0! lio I
III ': Ii,  1,, •;: 1 1" ", + 

1@1 , " j" ,% V. n tJuopO jl, k" i" U ( V"".. s lanC6, d, 

7171 , . i,- ra ",'.' V ' I , v 9, v a C " ll111, 1 11 , I W v A * C "; CI . , 

idol: Oro 4 yrs A P -1, V, , 011 Iu P- 11 lt, Mll p,, I ' Ild

A 11:? dfil -*, i in wlw I id' u", 

4, " ATly, , U A j h, v hd, s WAY hmoyqmwa O" MIRWOW y"" 5 yo, v

u d° v J- a 44 ii d I,, i o, 111

o 4, C , , ii I , 1 11, 11' W 1 , f. 0 , d 0) c), a u: r4 ^ uV

V u 11 r I a ua n, v, V tl 0 ' raps 1! 1 jj,, I. I A e, : I dq I d

A Q 00 a h, v y I I, f n 01by i 11 as q au b, l I, A

f, V 1e III IA 1111 11 ," u 11 :, 7; 1

83- 



Attachment F

4" 2Nf5 r, Iy 4 d 4"m YNI 1, 4- vtoo e, f A06% rfa" w IN Irl P, Yi Sovi, pwl n r" o v

Nucto'x, 1,426( f

y2

orf,, Api 26 ,M? 

6', AOIIOVMWflJfCqPfl Crldv S, 01% 011) V9, Q4, 3 f,) 

MWrliSbAdKU11jopid Code sonIxon 21,, 14, NS

r, I' udn hlflrfi' poCoOvw" AAO' ) " 9' 0,4' Me

fhff' a lon' Iv oflowano?, jlwa 1911, sucbor 4, 25

1" I l%M' Odorw hiuo' opolf' ti° urJu worflon 18, 09, 105

I ro : wuoow Coy Zf"Irlhg Oidldlwx, " wilicho' n 310, 400' 36

AWS: MOI (%fdo soaIl 24- 1, cvldo 4

13, Doi 11i Misrr# mop Cr) afw, 10, sodrw '33i" 4? 

14, and Roy Oaxs Mwkn'W ( 4" W 8001ftv' i 4 ;- 2' " J

6, 0 111 41Y kt" W ' Wpa I Cod" sodiarli 9 1 CA, 96

16I' d Capel l A' Caw"Ipal Clo lq vu" Illor 17" J43SIO

1 ?, HKMOI' l 11108 llw1unicIpial Codi 47, soon,, -xi

18, Loilfg J'Bobdi Munk^qm "" o, jua silx1foo 9 202

Puy P. ua Anqo o& di njptqar 2 vi Q, r,, 

Mol Niumapal C000 sadfon 101 102A13 1

21, W( f" 40ril^ y cfly ( Ado fokcArm 2" , PO' appufflOx A

4, Otfiriwuy Flaii if cww iluckor, 21, 041, 2/ 5

e5, Voriik) s LWaliffis Vionif"oul I wifAon td-?"? 

F,, Hilimmolid 10llr: ilf', f,,oj ii, C 4X4C, 

2), Rkocivou iqj".1A, Q' R

28, iavi Uiw) o ) Atqri, g, ypoG,= a" a a+ wia fl

Pflf" 14v I ' ndjuff ' U"' MSao I fnini" I' wo" Phulrcfpo Codo" pliO If

Sapl(* sarkwolnuitlrmaoaalCWo sWon

5m if I a ' Nilu lw-'Ip la I q1 III , U! O IQ 1, 24' 1 13 54 " ou .;' w " 24' 161, ' 1, I'' W

AZ sw Ili Vn Noy i/ ovidion" " 4 flif" iff" cn' l h, a' a;¢ 9

J r' , ")- oks

34, ' v"' iricv MwilcgpaP oce

3 I' 1. f;;  fo ju M fqfClr' 1oj ' nm lif tfo,  K'a

M



VoI , 8; ly, aJ I., Adirivw«, filrl , ! hi 4M+ ti ; i,';Iva , m

36, Vis' la ( Oy appor,IPA A / ul1vq Gcu namico 235, 

IA, h ibH M, n. pal (' Ir' do , wnfloqr 4 111 , f, 2

J j 1,,, 0, wd 4! " I m I, I: °, % q ,,I Sod nfl,m I I, Dy Owror gaA ilu" Mu , " It" (" 16 m i flp, mwdw lyw,,, M s A inta BAMM *'% I I ' N a y , ' I, I11, 11VWVK411M1 MIfIW I' WM

h om a I am 9 TiA I I I rf? I aWa, p,w bw q 1, 1 q4ho 1 l I a e m I tu I I ol I iroll a I o, I oaf, mmi" I kr W', lk, 1, 0,1 m rr",Hii p,, 0a jlup iiy norl I , ao Ito W I , , 

1 3 mvv; " y n d e 15 i w, u:4 q m r e lip va n c e % b d i air, o 113 se rea44c, Y) in A ca n e +ahr,, i as rV a, . u kqI oed I? ra I , 1 ' N peri,, q r u „ an

tl w q I q, la 1 : 11 D, fl, sav  s" 0 V, 11 U 11  W P1 a 5 V1 g 110-  4 11 TI I M 1 I ri, 11 a a i L) L_ ej, 

2AA iu.0

aa h a " 0 910 UMMW 41d PUClAV CU I I wesumac a iarvily, Vmfo m r," o wauml why thwc " m loig mlaIy . wt, BIB uvoy hjmy
a juavA' s ow to) mo hiM rlip4ii ardrca4u luau upon vi#Jwo,,iO, Thal OOIWGVu 04 duaugoqn, flo,vvvlri, vs ; u T,Jqeikow Pre+t

Sa,,,,e " ees fead c;oud, op4nicns ciritine or, Google Sdkchj4 

on



J

DImid Du' " A" I( Is

DcvScIIJIC, s Dkccw' V

0i' ll: ocalon Gndoi) c

Dop4, 

S i 11ps , a1uw 1I , nmO

He: 111riilly
Pircip, Address: 2545 4 rindunilill! Diirivc

Dcar N411" G 111c,'" INIC' s

Ill gu ' I' d" lsk l, C/", °,,, I ;, 

Phune I '(:I I 9Y 014 11 

11 lrlli: Dji, r Hy6id, M vii led

Hw dmdcl-, dIp! wd has bccn vorahl, A b,"', ( 4 11 ific relicIenil

Jds* mly W m y chcm: Lwfldinp:, pipfictil' i' m To nwicfi() d thics6q0c Iwl), holosio fflO it ovms, 

cmi fliii:" IbOIVIC, de: cil Ohicill pmpcfNy NI[ 11) in", I k SdTkIU& , WILIH9, 01011111' 

fic numbur cid III illi 1hile house, so OiaV Va i clidauns d I hcArooims, a4kich In "4r

I imicindn tc, w:r por an h0ependicut I kJirlpp IlToll ne. The focus, of lhk Uieu is Ow lioo dd
posOlcm UW depaovw1li, isi in di,m6ng a jjperni N bumISC, "' OU hal flbc Nwi, clinded

Mill, C( lit list i Wte!,; I ' hoanfing v,,,16ch us 611n6wd ilin by r11,, Cllioinl V7 080 R I' OUH

dc6,s0uml tii: p ca[] in pmb,° llxmdcuo IJ%:,Iiig Vwri o a
ntilllfieh s( lUl' iffes vi''Jih iihic rind fjacfs cd116"'o ml Lii, vIim! hionic k noll is in s'Brcp i

ap, Ikahflc malle and kl! Jeml ho'k" 

As voul map knov", an ln ijiopcndciio p [,,, W, g homw, uI: l, dcs gucd p6iinmd,,, 1, 611 11!1

iwo rhyslcId and), or 0twnud disabiE6cs that ivA,:e p11 ddluoflli, it dwalII, 110S, Slbllc, Iu Vhcnn to

filinc6oil and h", c cin 01610a, o"' vitil hnskmid, 11011, wa ci% v I Oic" I' d in " wi ndcpcmhow Lo, Imp: 

hounc, sharlrq, vhfmes!: im making muwkI op"Oher, 1111", a, l' krao 6A w,6,,, k os kwcdm

Tl,% hoard oauvwclic, h M short i It bo"Ili' d wiidsc , lrl hmhpciidcnil Plvhlp holm", 

i! s a rcsidimvw W l wNlva hl, 11- and hwokon io11 clilm w III l( glc IoI Siflhold,  hc"$ h this

valry lm bec" Invic 0 k coulwniica IISNI  wore impoo, will" w, ons, i bunieffl llIow slhnl, Iicl

flick daiivh vs v" kh lhc, olhw ics dcws as a fainidv Fhe hmcfiiim d uiOuc uiC mi: hindlepcildicuo

Av np hoolic, imkld,ug 01110 onic flW m ckenii 1Imends l haldc all, flu( sld) lccN puprlN ClaH,,, N)" od
mi,hiTP uhcl dclliuklon w, dd a faind", ;!; ccoiln a7 1, 180 of OIc, Villom ip,Id ( udc, Iiiin

MIUd'' I" An, o, uwI Ir 1) I' d, l: S611 I' ll 11 CA the Pduukhi,,d ulde oll pilo wl! Ilkl. 61olls Uma pohlliii, 

oci, ui: Icd fioml Yeddo, cd 611 cd holiINwMili

pill"Acd

rcuerlGfl, comlm 11I, 11A indusul nd adild odw wcw v, lilhin 01c, wd w th mdcN1, 1, md

h 11 fioo Aic,, IelopmicM [ hici-clId' as op a " Nuh cooldhlw( cd condlwllw, 111 NIC I

no



Attachment G

d1:: d4d odYd i. ` znn(,(° t1n(. r - i, a Halo restriction ( M t1nu: NoCeNreoaona s Oki
finn-j

part d` tlrre

ln'

sr(
oerraad

dear rly d
a° rsed (( ru (; rran^, tau& ordatl of

daWs

dl
he° siede° rutla

a, ud` aadl rses.. rea, r(. diirne> i dbuul the . c are

Y

the Sire of, aa ednaeodkhIlp, used 1w a t trrne; tu(, orraad llflHdloa to lest de in an hidepa.°lova: nt LnvinhornkIt d. r
ICU, From Clear v dais d,6H protectote; et orevlh amen lhcstdalaldlt,y nae ip dnh oila( o( oek. 

feast(° aaad, tdnls a° Cstrdt; trem Olaat aeoaan dw 110eV lnlraendindt (' oil ron\ er' frerrt r, tibso:; eod' uts
hl oausaa' is the kind th".1t. vNiH Constitute an a. rnjesa' OO' k"(. d Nrrn^ Q̀asrn: or] ( od pl" F ate„' M', a' lhdarll rk t; fltv e: nalnraaot e'pG' r
Lala C1- 11IC e':; dltdollistled ruh."a> nrd (` a-flH` noau< a a. aa> a. lh l<Ov ~M uwdau` aNlk, Coull' srau!; na. euro
t ilv o Saaru a Barbaro va°. Adamson, ( j 9 8 o

n J2, 

Wea[ uw1
rruvotlt dovs tart. aatnatcgaNnntn( l' tn to Choose ( rrrds ( ap.. xennu eaa(( lstrPaAtn reed wl.uaad kinds den allot, ib` aa

group of' rraeldvu( leraak Conlin ar real and P' Imctleomal h ousawh ode . 

I nedee° nd as ' M¢ 1. iIII dpurtt.:PIiIIso Iral, C tIy lie ada, V61-M-lent has paa( obaadoll ah-caaedy tried
to e:. x7lhaira to y ouu 1` e° edeoraad flenno ( direu[k lureokaulodt, n da( rano rinn;, ( lase alga°siaraat l ra Iap; aalu st dohysna. aalllrr or
rnnewrutandlrr edisa[ l k. ¢d residentsnts inn tlne; a-°rc at'( orn (' oA a nad on r a:° nau nat aod' clhz AMim, or ddnaoua. a° urso 42"'U. S

1
e; c6 orn . C ti( orl 360 tQdd This Is e,' s oe ( a rllow ulna° nodrekra° aI c ate s Z,(arorraa• r Iara( l dnanil( dxra e( uede, 

e^ rrdeor( oe; aana: unt °, e rlaorl:> e° e; urdr r Q   lueoausl

Sae  r

de, e°., , a' caeQu` da; aS°, eller° a. o° d' a e;, anr.

dtnuua,

da 
do` y, nerf; A euar; rarrGadl' r( seada

a

r: 7Qn d ao` re$ 1 1, d- 

rrd R' ro tdnnoo, d oaGa ao>I` ts. 
i A , ' r r

2M3), .
e( u . C. Section dt( n, ' and

11neu- ek)1'C tdnc lr' ddAA p, t od ibd is afiscrlI ninatr.ory acions that , oh,,crsly <affe; ct tlr a ar.aaal. la bilily od` sare, ln
d r(oa.uljo lneonws. . lraedercxi, ar () Ile fC;('. der fl elaoeraat (° a.onna; daredC d, nv i 111 C;,'JS ; aifte„r. aaase,. Courts la"'rvu

o( o ICe Ikl do d tlnaut tine°, F1 LAA haus 7ec: eT o,:I nn herr, an laualae ip rrrlutda, s daavv stteorrgat.eted to prevent or
oso:,, arie, t doea¢' SMns Wkh ( lrsaaloidltnars ft' r• e'orrr iu flic wrrredc, daunIddy/.(: one d hm—nes ( ol` lheir a; he.olce,`' 
Or Gertrude A > urbe a Cowerer v. PCIerr' s " d' canu aan dr„' r) " i,a k. tdaulolr dao 643 6.54 ( WSa. D. 1 1aa, J( to -' ): 

SCI

Its o. t raaaaadrdcx I, Caay ol f" n°e(undi do B 04 F,`)(1 300, 304 -05 ( 9th C” r. 1997), 97), lrnl.00r°t'.aandN , e, aa( ada
o! these:", tlnc ofIes rrwv anl"np, e' n en to all IIIC naldo' rasotatr°< al fain( lr1ti, (.' : y( 9 x11' 4.' ; ar 0.. o r, r -a e° , fl, rraflra a, or1(arralio."Qs., 

ddrf. d.. 141..1 Ir.: a(: d gat ' mdd( r. Nlorcover. ( era:° rn i d ar adisado cd aaelardt rnraaY J ave; ert'dneor° aopportaura lWs. filo 11r r dol
td c County or regi on, the t1lJ)eCilIC tan tdner " ud. aaaflmdo._, ( af(, houcc 101 < a edisaaWe° el sue Iflt. The
d2rlllr lean (° K d tdr6" at atlOta'." fr ”" " 

t61i kn' e" am b , . I
Ch (" AHIp. Ialh r than aarl a,( l>e« rot oiod-r(

ortrrnrutvo
r(

111(
rcIII"<a re.artaee ulna:°apr(

ore' 
4 rrC e, l& auSe. a• tt( duI; rn ( off Qa

6044fid( dr day. See r: a cdaoacaaa rw t. rua, abd 7F` u, .- Iikira.nnrar, 8: 1 II', 3d 960. 96.1 ( 7tdo 01 . 1 996) 
In 6.; dre",r7t er. rncde' r' stWuraada, tMn nt td' 14." r" 6: aVe° nal Ilaarrand, G° Y' G' h1 a. r' 7tfi IatlQ4 ryiSLJICS to aaeded( wa"' i II Oa eDn" 6pG:" I' te 

Obtain ito> p; ernw. and Iol, e.° pi(° rrt nvo-lrats to c olntuaraare° t( n work. and c oopoe° ralte w0h the Cily t( o rCsaulvem
aadl these n seaa s. 11( 7rek."ven tine sear p u . ooInn rc daa im' uc1 oiut r nr°e° tartleura en(` 1 i tll fi` 7 C( r poree; rloit nnla (: dee an, t lu 
tdne NINA' O, eta k, holo > aa and pus iinap::a it door' leen llreleodrQ° rau.{ errrt 1, gn home Is rtne;aarr°ecP. Qauaef
not dt. r aldo ene_ p1° ua, udode. l aor P. l' r : e- u aa, n( runar. 1 Qantn FCL° UOSilrng that % nur and YOM- ( 98.a[ r< aNrauc' r-au
vvitlaelram oour (odapa: e r. u( o nw to the size firm (: rrna, eoI, r°( 000¢ rn, alined toe^drdo( omsd kwthe .ar,aal9ccl property
and no h,) mYer usc, rdr< ar a, Jl ,: a loaas>-S Im- ederrt' irry;; a,aoeaCa rnt poe° oraait aap; odiu.°<l. tdeora. 

19' Y(' roo lursist on eaorur edeod ndairana e° I lt s e' arrr-( ant 14 r.Y. ral' loeow; dt' I oun rnrned lhis Corlsdunues tlrrea( ln.zlr Qart
Qnl. rp, oeok process. tine°rr I- Ily chc nf.. and d mill c oratdraarc to elebaaaeoroe, ta< ut(° tlak' is meat earn( d aae0an z1 kasis V' 7or° 

nae e° Vee° rat S doe° nTlaalt : alalauia- tttwn M( ora. nove ir. " 
position thaat on

I ntiounne r;anu, nleul

lP VMa v C_` ato retnnauo ls aunacanele sued du eoara its o
Inde reolrela rnt . I  nnl; rono e sora s!' itIle a, ar " loaoanaelnua; drerarSer" , tdre r̂a Itiv e° drn rot ee 11ll hbe^ d` nou° e:: n, 1'. 



Attachment G

to pursue k,,gal ac6cn againm Ole Cit , Y qn IhW cliew does ' m, -'t waw u cloif

a rew: c) nabh, and icsohilion caji be ach e,lved, 

Please 1Rrect communwations Veganfirg this bciarLking house" d, itJ- 61) n to thet7

undersign,lil:A on behalf' of' Clity LLC, hin the meantime, f0r, U'luld[insion wJ1

Callinliplue m %,ork, wilh Vour "Aaff to R! solve as rnany Oher ksues thamay rllnna,,u, tl hil the vary of
lssxdaig the requested pernnit, 

Verly iruk

cv,i

Ce- 101. T, Huticfi nsollr, 

sm



Attachment H

a vv 0 ff i! ce o U- r n s

324!:) 5,," 7, Ssou I s tIIC CA 92' 404

Aug..ist 31, 2016 - Via Ernall & (..), S, Mail

Jason' Furner, Esq. 

J. _ 5,.0 r n e r Y aw Group APC

2563 Mast Way Ste l3
Chula Vista, CA 91914 4539

erna& jtiurner( s)jtLiruoeu awgroup,(:-.orTi

Re: City Redevellopnient i I C Appeai to Lemon Grove uty Council

Apj.'.)eal INo. AA1 - 600- 0002

Property. 2545 Crestline Drive, Lennon Grove, CA

HearingDate.- SelaternI,,)er6, 2016at6p. rn, 

Dear Mr,' Furner 

This letter responds to your letter dated August 25, 2016 orn behalf of the City of Lemon Grove, 

V u.. nderstand based on your letter that ycn..0 represent the appellant and property owner 0ty

Redevelopment LLC and will advocate on their basis at the City Council li: m.Aflic hewing. 

Staff has not been provided with any written validation that Mr, Firri Hutchinson' has the iegall
ahifity to represent the property owner City Redevelopment L LC. Please provide [ David Dewes
with l LC authorizaflon that validates Mr. HLAChinson' s ability tap represent the, property owner. 

Other -wise, staff will raiset.Hs ossue at the hea6rig wHch could have bearing on the le aptly oin
your client' s appeal. 

Phor to youir letter, l was retained by Ihe City of ernon, Grove to advise and assist city staff wutf) 
regard to your client' s appeal, 

Because you hiave raised legal argUrnerits regarding the pernnit denial, l felt it app::)ropriate that I
respond to your letter directly on behalf of City of Lemon Grove, 

Your August 25, 2016 letter and this response letter and its attachment wiH Ise iincluuded in the

hoaring packet that will be provided to you nn advance of the hearing. 

G-eneral Ovelrview Of Mat -ter

First, p l'.) eheve yo(..0 letter inaccurately represents this rnatter and I wordc.l like to re-,f(.)CUS YOLI orr
the underlying facts here, 

The fa(.I.s are clear that your chent pr.rrclhased the property which was hsted as a 2300 square
fc.)(::)t, 5 -bedroom house, and HlegaHy c(..)ristructed an addOJor4 17 bedroorns ( 9 of which are at

A so, ! J0M' Q - CllniuVm I he s1po I I u I' r q cirr hAr N I 16! 1') i I rv-)II I r' namc" ho has  ! I mvided dfflcreinfly _';pcdlod kv; t wm os o a A a ff

91- 



issue by way of this appeal) an( J began renting to individual tenants without ever applying fol
building permits with thc-1 City of Lemon Grove, 

As you are aware, building peri -nits are necessary to ensure that, construction conforrins wlth the
California BUilding and a ire (' odes and is safe for its residents and the neighborhood, 

I he property currently has electrical wiring that has tlOt been inspected and could Dose a
potential health and safety 0-ireat to the teriants. 

In additicm, the City' s Fire [ Department has inspected the Properly and has notified your client
that bc..'cause theie are no fire sprinklers in many of the individual rooms and the adjoirling
areas that there is a current threat to the health and safety of the terrants in the structure. This is
just one of the violations cited in the [Record of Inspection dated August 15, 2016, 

111 SUM, YOUr client -'s illegal construction has posed a health and safety threat to tho tenants and
the neighborhood and the undort(..)ok all Lhese installations without ever, contacting the City of
Lemon Grove. 

Moreover, your client has irresponsibly leased his property when it is clear based on he Fire
De[oaitrnent' s inspection it is riot c(-irrently safe to do so, 

Y .spur Assertion ' I hat l' he City' s Oualification Of Your Client' s Business As A Boardim-, I Is1---- , , i-- ............... . . . .. ........ .......... City' s I...—, 

Not In Confori-mance With California Law

Fhis assertion is not correct. I direcIt you to the California Attorney General' s 2003 Opinion
I etter, that states; " We conclude that a city may prohibit the operalJon of boarding house, 
businesses in a low derisity i esideritial zone in order the preserve the fesidential charact.er of' 
the neighborhood." 86 Ops. Cal, Atty. Geri. 30 (2003). 

1 have, attached a copy of the Opinion I e'd ' or for your reference, The Opinion goes or) -t(::) 
Without question, operating a boarding hc.::)use for 20 to 30 boarders would Undermine a

neighloorhood' s residenLial character," See Opinion at Page d-, Paragraph 2. 

Theiefore I ernon (..:trove does have the legal ability to deny your client' s perr-nit on the
boarding hoi-ise basis. 

I he fact that you are c-ontending that this property operates <.is an " independent living horne" 
does not alter the, ability for Lemon Grove to regi.flate on th(-, basis the property being
operated as a boarding hor.ise. 

Mor(' nver, hased on this (..)F.) inian cides have increasingly ( Jefined a 110USel') Old" or a " single
h( DUSelk( 3( J) i1-) Y unit" to have the characteristics of. 1! a joint lease sIgnec! by all tenants,- ai ld 2) 
ne.w resideni. s selected by existing residents, riot a inanager or landlord. 

92- 



Attachment H

As you are, aware, the tonar)-ts on site do not sign a joint lease or select new residents which

does not indicate that they are acting as a single hou,.Jsehoki, 

YourAsseitiorr Of Discr rnination AciainstTenants
1

You contend Hiatt de City' s denial of yoi..jr dient' s 0ding perrnit constitutes housing
discrimination. 

As stated in the City' s June 23, 2016 denial lett..er, the SUbject property is not cornpatible

with the General Plan Land Use Designation or Zoning [ District and is r-(,.?C0grIi2ed as a
boardinghouse

Ws action, and the aplDI- 0priato pirm4sions orthe City of Lemon Grove, is not directed to nor

intended to regLflate the ability of any person, &: sabled or not, frorn living at 2545 Crestline
Drive, 

The denuaN is pnstead based on whether a 22 bedroorr property in a 2300 sqUare fo(..)t house is
a pennitted uise witinhn the Residential V. ow/ Medh-an Zoniriq Distrkt in additbn to it being
operated as as prof-iibited boarding house, 

Fherefore, the caselaw yOLJ have cite(] at Page 2, Paragraph 3 in your IIetwtor is inapplicable to

the CUrrent situadon, 

For example, the action at tissue in Santa Barbara v, Adarnson 27 CA 3d 12,3̀ ( CA Sp, Ct, 1980) 

was a city or6nance tir-iat atIterTipted to define what C0jrj StjtLjtes a " family" and limit the rILArnber
of related persons that live irr a hc,V_ sehold. Such is not the case here, 

f:::t.) rther, you cite Garnble v, CitofEscondicio, 104 F, 3d 300 ( 9th Gr. 1997), iotn y.. ur letter whichY r

I fell is p entice. rly relevant to this rnatter. 

In Gamble, in Irospsonse to Escondido' s r z w ection of his buil61ng permit, the pDroperty owner

rnade the sarre assertions of houshig 6scrimination against the physically cilsabled that you
lodge here. Escondido' s den4l was based on land Use regulations and held that the pr(,::zposec.J

b6lding was too large for the lot and did not conform in size and 16Ulk with the nek hborhood
StrUCtUres and the character of the n6ghborhood, 

T he C(,)i,. jrt held that Esc(::)ndido's denial did not discrirrdnate against the physicaHy disabled

beca_ise there was no Di oof dernonstratfing that the City' s perrnit practices have a slgnificantly
adverse or disipropoo.ionate impact or) the physically disabled or elderly, 

Shmilady, there is no evidence here that L(- Tnon Grove' s perrniL deniial is disorhminutory either. 

Denying a permit based on atyp cal bL..dlding size and [ Duhk for a sVngle family residence does
not. violate the Fair p pousinq Act. See Esconclido at 304; see a) so United States v, Viflage of
PHiatine, 8 45 F. S(..) pp::), 540 ( ND. HL 1993), 

M



Clo-nduspon

Therefore, on behaUf of the City of pemon Grove, we reject your request for Oty staff to
Wthdraw your objections to the size ( in terrns of the roorns and bediroonns) for thie subject

property and no onger use that as a basis for denying rry dient's permit at)plication" and the
Oty wiH proceed within thea; pubk -iea6ng appeai that your cNent has requested. 

And pd ease instruct your den--t U) cease cornrnunatjoriis with staff as he has retaNned you to
re[.:)resent his interests and you have instrur-:ed staffto direct aH fur,ther comrnur6cations t(::) your
attend on, 

I hank you for your, attention tothis matter, 

Try tr u y yo u rs, 

Attachment of 86 Ops. Cal, Atty, Gen. 30 ( 2003), 

M



OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

State of California

W9111FM

M

BILL LOCKYER

Attorney General

UVRTITTSIZ

OPIDISM

May a city prohibit, limit or regulate the operation of a boarding house or
rooming house business in a single family home located in a low density residential ( R- 1) 
zone, where boarding house or rooming house is defined as a residence or dwelling, other
than a hotel, wherein three or more roorns, with or without individual or group cooking
facilities, are rented to individuals under separate rental agreements or leases, either written

or oral, whether or not an owner, agent., or rental manager is in residence? 

M



CONCLUSION

A city may prohibit, limit or regulate the operation of a boarding house or
rooming house business in a single family home located in a low density residential ( R- 1) 
zone, where boarding house or rooming house is defined as a residence or dwelling, other
than a hotel, wherein three or more rooms, with or without individual or group cooking
facilities, are rented to individuals under separate rental agreements or leases, either written
or oral, whether or not an owner, agent or rental manager is in residence, in order to preserve
the residential character of the neighborhood. 

A city proposes to enact an ordinance prohibiting the operation of a boarding
kouse—#,r r* omixg Nu&f.- iusiness in sihgle f2miily l -,vine located in a I* w 4ensity resi4ential
R- 1) zone. A boarding or rooming house business would be defined under the ordinance
as aresidence or dwelling, otherthan a hotel, wherein three or more rooms,' xith orwithout

individual or group cooking facilities, are rented to individuals under separate rental
apgreements or leases. either written or oral - whether oriiirrm* wWipwi ftwwadwyva k

is in residence."' We are asked whether the ordinance would be valid. Weconcludethat
a

zone in order to preserve the residential character of the neighborhood. 

It is now well settled that a city has broad authority to adopt zoning ordinances
to protect the public health and general welfare of its residents. ( See Cal, Const., art. XI, 

65800- 65912; Euclid v. Ambler Co. ( 1926) 272 U. S. 365, 386- 395. 

Miller v. Board of Public Works ( 1925) 195 Cal, 477, 484- 488.) Municipalities ilia), 
establish

Wilkins v. City, ofSan Bernardino ( 1946) 29 Cal. 2d 332, 337- 338; Fourcade v. Cityand

County qf, an Francisco ( 1925) 196 Cal. 655, 662; Suner v. 04" qj'LqjkyetIe ( 1997) 57
Cal. AppAth 1109, 1131 .) 2 "[ M] aintenance of the character of residential neighborhoods is

A rooming house typically does not provide meals or cooking facilities. For our purposes, 

however, a rooming Muse business would be subject to the same analysis as a boarding hoose business and
will thus be included in the term " boarding house' throughout this opinion. 

2 We may assume for purposes of this opinion that the proposed ordinanccwould beconsistent w\, Ith
the city' s general plan. ( Gov. Code, § 65860; ef, Ewing i?. Ciry ojCarmel- by- the-,Se( i ( 1991) 234 Cal. App3d
1579, 1589; see also 81 Ops, Cal. Atty. Gen, 57, 57- 61 ( 1998).) We may also assume that the ordinance would
be consistent with state law prohibiting certain group homes from being considered " board ing houses." ( See
health & Saf. Code, §§ 1500- 1567. 9; Hall v. Belle Home Heolih, hic, ( 1997) 60 Cal -A ppAth 308, 31 b- 322; 



a proper purpose of zoning." ( Erving v. City of Carmel -by -the -Sea, supra, 234Ca1. App. 3d
at p. 1590.) 

More specifically, the courts of this state have stated that the operation of
boardinghouse businesses maybe excluded frorn aresidential zone. ( City ofSontaBarbara
v. Adamson ( 1980) 27 Cal. 3d 123, 133 [" To illustrate, ' residential character' can be and is

preserved by restrictions on transient and institutional uses ( hotels, motels, boardinghouses, 
clubs, etc.")]; Cii) of Chula Vista v. Pagard ( 1981) 115 Cal.App.3d 785, 792 see also
Seaton v. Clifford ( 1972) 24 Cal. App. 3d 46, 51 [" the maintenance of a commercial

boarding house.' . . . which in essence is providing ' residence' to paying customers, is not
synonymous with ' residential purposes' as that latter phrase is commonly interpreted in

reference to property use"].) With respect to zoning matters, "[ flhe terin ' residential' is

normally used in contradistinction to ' commercial' or ' business.' "' ( Sechrist v. Municipal

Court ( 1976) 64 Cal.App.3d 737, 746.) 

There is no question but that municipalities are entitled to confine commercial

er limit activities within those

districts by requiring use pen -nits." ( Sutter v. City ofLafayette, sypra, 57 Cal,AppAth
1131.) " Many zoning ordinances place limits on the property owner' s right to make
profitable use of some segments of his property." ( Keystone Bituminous Coal Assn. v. 

DeBenedictis ( 1987) 480 US. 470, 498,) Here, the proposed ordinance would allow

property owners to rent to boarders under one or two separate rental agreements. The

owners would not be denied all commercial use of their properties. ( See Ewing v. City oj" 

Ca-rinel- by- the- Sea., supra, 234 Cal. App. 3d at pp. 1592- 1593.)' 

In short, preserving the residential character of a neighborhood is a legitimate
government purpose that may be reasonably achieved by prohibiting comn-iercial enterprises
such as operating a boarding house business. ( See Euclid v. Ambler Co., supra, 272 U. S. 

at pp. 394- 395 City of Santo Barbara v, Adamson, supra, 27 Cal. 3d at p. 133; Miller v. 
Board ofPublic Works, supra, 195 Cal. at p. 493 College Area Renters & Landlord Assn. 

v. City of San Diego ( 1996) 43 Cal. App. 4th 677, 687; Ewing i,. City of Cormel- by- the- Sea, 
stipra, 234 Cal. App. 3d at pp. 1590- 1592, City of Chula Vista v. Pagard, supra, 115

Cal. App. 3d at pp. 792, 799- 800.) 

City qfLosAngelesv. Dej)ai3OnentofJJea11h( l976) 63 Cal.App.3d473, 477- 481- 760ps. Cal.Atty.( iei7- 1731
175 ( 1993).) 

3 Of course, the proposed ordinance wou I d apply only to the city' s I owdensity res I dential ( 12- 1) zone
and not to r-nultiple dwellirig zones or Other zoning districts of the city. 

3 01 - 402

M



The proposed ordinance would not raise constitutional issues of the right of

privacy or right of association since it would allow any owner of property to rent to any
member of the public and any inember of the public to apply for lodging. The propose'd

ordinance would be directed at a commercial use of property that is inconsistent with the
resiI ential character of the neighborhood and which is unrelated to the identitv ofAe users. 

PJ 

il
tinPyr-WIFA01 EWpWWp, 

supra, 27 Cal. 3d at pp. 129- 134 Coalition A civocating Legal Housing Options v. City of
Santa Monica (2001) 88 Cal.App.4th 451, 460- 464; College Area Renters & LandlordAssn. 

v. City ofSan Diego ( 1996) 43 Cal. AppAth 677 686- 687- Eiving v. City of Carinel- by- the- 
Sea, supra, 234 Cal. App. 3d at pp. 1595- 1598; City of'Chula Vista v. Pagarci, supra, 115
Cal. App. 3d at pp. 791- 793, 798.) 

We reject the suggestion that the relatively few number ofboarders prohibited
under the proposed ordinance would prevent the ordinance froin being upheld by a court. 
In City of Santa Barbara v. Adamson, supra, 27 Cal3d 123, the Supreme Court indicated
that operating boarding house businesses could be prohibited to preserve the residential
character of a neighborhood without specifying that the businesses had to be of a particular
size. ( lei. at p. 133.) Of course, the greater the number of boarders who would occupy a
sin,,41e famih! d dhiM, the more Fhx.&.; t
bethreatened. ( SeeEivingv. City of armel- by- lhe- Seo, supra, 234Cal. App. 3datp. 1591.) 
Without question, operating a boarding house for 20 or 30 boarders would undermine a
neighborhood' s residential character. Here, the proposed ordinance would prohibit a

boarding house business operated for only three boarders. And, as previously observed, the
proposed ordinance would allow commercial use of a property if only one or two boarders
were renting rooms frorn the owner. What is the standard of review for evaluating such a
legislative determination as to the allowable size ofa boarding house business in a restricted
residential zone? 

4 ' 

1A] s is customary in reviewing economic and social regulation., courts

LujL rljj defer to Letjislative f j4_, wmgrau( w x  

measure."' [ Citafion.]" ( Hall v. Butte Home Health, Inc., supra, 60Cal. App.4th at p, 
C] ourts ordinarily do not consider the motives behind legislation, including local

legislation [ citations], nor do they second- guess the wisdom of the legislation [ citations]." 
Sutter v. City, of Lafayelle, supra, 57 Cal. App.4th at p. 1129.) " In enacting zoning

ordinances, the munici3LJiLy performs a legislative

of the validity of such ordinances. [ Citations.]" ( Lockard v. Cin) qfLos Angeles ( 1949) 33
Cal. 2d 453, 460.) The ordinance will be upheld so lonp Ias the issue is " ' at least
debatable.( Minnesotay. Clover Leaf'Creamery Co. ( 1981) 449tJ. S. 456, 464- see, ulter

v. City ofLafaye tie, supra, 57 Cal. App. 4th atp, 1133-. Eivingv. City0fCarinel- b - the- Sea, 

4 01- 402



UTF.-MUMMM

supra, 234 Cal. App. 3d at pp. 1587- 1588; Cotati Alliance for• Better Housing v. City of
Cotati( 1983) 148Cal. App. 3d280, 291- 292.) In Eivingv. City ofCarmel-by- the- Sea' supra, 
234 Cal. App.3d 1579, the court summarized the applicable principles with respect to
drawing lines of distinction in adopting zoning regulations: 

drawing is the essence of zoning. Sometimes the line is

pencil -point thin— allowing, for example, plots of one- third acre but not
a Jj_LU_)tA6j JjLV hOu-'w.11 ot b

schools. In Euclid, Me Supreme Uourt recognized Mat * in some rielcis, 

fades into the good by such insensible degrees that the two are not capable of
being readily distinguished and separated in terms of legislation.' ( Euclidv. 

Ambler Co., supra, 272 U. S. at p. 389.) Nonetheless, the line must be drawn, 

and the legislature must do it. Absent an arbitrary or unreasonable
delineation, it is not the prerogative of the courts to second- guess the

legislative decision. [ Citations.]'" ( 1d. at p. 1593.) 

It is "' at least debatable" that prohibiting boarding house businesses operatedC, 

for as few as three boarders in a low density residential zone is a reasonable exercise of
legislative power. Given that boarding house businesses may be prohibited in low density
residential zones, we cannot say, in the abstract, that the proposed ordinance would be
4Qclearly arbitrary and unreasonable, having no substantial relation to the public health, 
safety, morals or general welfare." ( Euclid v. Ambler Co- supra, 272 U. S. at p. 395; cf. 

Eiving v. City of CarInel- by- the- Sea, supra, 234 Cal. App. 3d at pp. 1591- 1592.) The line as

to the number of allowable boarders must be drawn somewhere, and here the city council

may prohibit the operation of boarding house businesses with three or more boarders in
order to preserve the residential character of the neighborhood. 

We conclude that a city may prohibit, lirnit or regulate the operation of a
boarding house or rooming house business in a single family home located in a low density
residential ( R- 1) zone, where boarding house or rooming house is defined as a residence or
dwelling, other than a hotel, wherein three or more rooms, with or without individual or

either written or oral, whether or not an owner, agent, or rental agent i s i n resi den ce, 1 n order

to preserve the residential character of the neighborhood. 

imam= 

5 01- 402

M



David De Vries

Development Services Department

3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove. CA 91945- 1705

619- 825- 3812

Dear Mr. De Vries, 

Fin writing to vou in regards to a Very serious, on- going joing oil at residence: 

2545 Crestline Dr. Lemon Grove. CA 91945. 

Residents fi-orri, this home have been coming onto irry property aiid have been a nuisance

to ri-ivself, illy wife, my mother, and my clatioliter of I year, I would like to share some incidents
that have taken place at my home and our neighborhood frons those residents. 

III the month of June 2016, a gentleman around his early 60' s started rLI11111110 tip and
down the street of Crestline Dr. He started kicking vehicles that were parked on the street, some
eveii, oil driveways, to include niv vehicle. The reason as to vvhy he decided to ( 10 Such act, we' re
not sure of. 

Second incident, took place within the same month of June. 2016. I' d say it was between

the hours of 9 p. ili. and I I p. ni., when another gentleman cane up to illy home and started to
bang ferociously oil my front door. My wife and I Nvere startled as to whom could possibly be at
our door late night, let alone bang on our door very obnoxiously. He then went oil to our
windows, with the same ferocious force as With the door. I immediately had lily wife get our
daughter and hide in our bedroom. as I feared this inan iAvas going, to break ail through the window

and possibly cause us harm. 
Third incident, Involved a -worrian around her nild 60' s. ( Ine day prior. the wonlan had

been sitting at illy front door step, She seemed to be minding her mvii business, therefore we leftC- - - 

her alone. The following afternoon, tile same Nvoinau was knockim, oil our door, per illy mother
mail wife, rather loudly, and lily mother who was visiting fron-1 (- Juateinala. opened the door. This
woman knocked lily mother to the ground and made her way Into Our hone. My wife called the
police in-unediately: I had to leave work- early to see what was Liolw(a on. Parainedics had to
examine illy another, being she is 71 years of age. 

Ali ongoing, issue is from a geritlernan ,--,,,Iio purposely takes his caiiiiie to illy lawn and has

it relieve itself. I do understand that animals go oil and about and relieve theinselves where they

find fit: however this gentleman takes his canine across the street to 111V front lawn for it inaY do
it' s 7 frout l" INVII beirig that the gentleman is 111 11it s business. The canine' s fecal inatter remains III uIN 7

wheelchair. I have stood outside plenty of times to N"' Itiless this, and lie cominues to do so. 
As ii fancily' mail. I do not feel iny farni1v is safe III my lionle. I ain not present duriu- the

day beiiia, that I work and illy wife and child are the ones aloue. Willi these Incidents, I do tees
their safety is at risk. Fin not sure of the status of the residents- but I have been able to obtain



Attachment

In ormation ofpersons that 11jar, I' e you 11101-e i» formation rrbow the home and it' s PLII-pose: 

ph: Foi~d Focus, Gi- 111v License. Plate No: 

Ph: A1701v o- Cprav I 1cense Plate No. 

1 thank you in advance for taking your time to read 111y letter for concern, 

102- 

Fernando ' 1\ 4endez



FIRE & RESCUE
GROVESERVINGTHE CITIES OF EL CAJON, LA MESA AND LEMON

Recou• d of lnspeclion

Atrs.'7rst 15. 2016

2545 Cresfihre fir, 

L.elxlrrra Grove. CA. 91945

858) 635- 5549

Notice o4 Fh, e & , Safetl Haazau-ds: You ale laer' ehr' notified Clint m in ) ec6on Cal' your pnemiscs on August It. 7016
Ims disclosed tl'refirlpmving lila; mid' fire safety haz11' d amid. or violalrons: Coarup haronce h requuh, ed hn mediaatelly.. 

2.545 Crestline Dr. - Lemon Grove, CA. 91945

1. f..pre Sttltge On the [` ire Sprinkler " s1 -.",win is cturelr. tly reading zero ( 0) and the en ire "' stem <a11tx' Irs to be

aimed offand non - tta.nctionr. ng. The faire Sp) rirtkier. Sys' mii is reel} r. iled ftar this buildr. al' a ¢rid :slv. 11 be

rrlainta¢aled op:renmional at ail lilies. 

A. Yrovide. required service 6m the s,- stcm , a1ad. rel;>d.ate AL110lnaantic 1- 6e Sp6akleff System Riser Arrnau l and

5 y' k".m ct-riffication tnos

B There are: currently no fire in ilmny Ot t11e terlam roon15 E1Y76.1 : adponin.Q1 m-e9a s' ' tii idlnl tl'1e
ltnp7e' rrllitte: d construction. Provide appropriate sprinkler cove"sage and spicin , flnoiq.Aiout the budding

and aeplace Or felXdr all regUired stp?.nn e [ Ol Tyra spnlnn.k, ler sysmn'1 uta1az11ng a (." alttl)rnin licensed
wSMbrnia I- icensed ( I 16 comratctor Pltans mid pe rnarl..s sha11 hesemis' fined. to the (. 11y of I_.t: mon ( wire

k' tL[ 6. I i.I11A!?; Dept, prior to ' estCrr. lrlg the system to service. or illy' doltr' r" Fr ions a'e1 and. drtions to the existing. 

systeim (. 1. C 901. 6.. 901, 7. 6,. CFC 105. 7 105 7. 1

2. 1 hese are ct1s' rchidv fire sprinkler 1lexls; %lith non lscrrinittee. l ccsr edna,s p kkced over ffie n_ At no time shill

fire sprinkler heads be covered, obstructed.. Oil tampered arida in Carly wav CFC 90l. 8

3. There ll)p: reau' s io be signlfOcam l7(:5n per YnitteCl oil the pt 11n1 cs ( knk% Iroom additions acrid natraS e

t) 1: rog1y' e-1' 5' d e: ror4j. Contact the ` iry of l. en" o l Grove Bu. ddll)' L D¢Jlnnrtnlent to Sid n it iedttlred pslallsa mid permits

in order to comply wiffi Cell Lipplacable code, and .Stag 1711 ir1 d5 I"ll.rl1wr r'c Cl'& 1. jien ian innY f¢:D 11 C64W. CFC 105" { 

l. kllere me multip) 1e elccta' ie,.al panncls 01at tap peaa to hm' e been i.lnstanllcd amd or altered willwut 1' lea'7nit. ( 6-ont
nortl' iwest coiner ' e.—me iol" cat- st h. 11. lnv.n% 1 illmim) that ale ct" remly Inesintilnp, as lire " Ind electacacu. tiorn. 

hazard All elec° tr ical. p) crlrels s. bin elle inta: ricyr grad exteaioa portions tri elle buil hmu e hAl be rseyricaed and
rendered safe aatad cirmp fiilnt by n (' Aiforni a T. rcensed Uemric,. d (. onrr. ai' t i " r AllerC nafly.. Icldalee ol' rcp1a1V
ainy alld all nsrssilnrr.. blokes. and or di lcali,. c d ele.cuic,.al cgirLel « rnd junc6orn l7crws tis aequilcct tlarcatl)? 1sow
t11+:; huildialsw y;'ub alit appropriate ydarmrs and laea' mns lair echo ; iakl all clecaolic al laork eta he done on the
premises t177oulgh 01e City ( rfJ, C1nQn (' Hate Btli}.dHIL) 1) e1aaru11c11t. ( I(: 605 1. tit}. in_( I

EI Cajon _ II a Mesa I..... rnon Growl

1

9
Central Avenue10D E. Lexis ton Avenue 8054 11Uisorl Avenue i85 3 Central

EI Cajon, CA 92020 1 Mesa, CA 91942 I... ernon Grove. CA 91945

619) 441- 1601 ( 619) 66' 1- 1355 ( 619) 625- 3835



HEARTLAND FIRE & RESCUE
SERVING THE CITIES OF EL CAJON, LA MESA AND LEMON GROVE

5. Smoke detectors on site are non -operational and located in areas that are not coil tplitmt. Pim idc isr_,rking
Catifoinin State l=ire illatshal aipproned smoke detectors and installaccording to `Slate Lau and
naanttfacturat' s specifications CFC" 907.? 11 1

6. Ihere ate eurrentl txir lire e ingnishcrs present un site, Protide appropriately rater) fire extinguishers at
approved location", in order to satisfy recluitements based on the buildings occupancy clatssif3cation, C' PC` 
906

7 " No Sm ok-riw" signs . shall he posted vv1lere snroking and improper disposal oftnrrrtinu materials is creatiI12
a lire hazard Tenants arc being, otlotred to srnrrke in areas where approsed disposal receptacles are not
provided and are leavingbur oiu<a materials in drt %t eels. under beds. on fiu niture, and outer tineas

containing combustible tmteriols, " I his is a fire hazard due to the improper disposal of' burning stuatelial . 
CFC 310. 7

4. There k a medical oxygen tank being siored adjacent to an espen flame ( gas_) Crater heater. This presents, an

immediate lire hazard. Ilc•move oxvL,,cn tantk to sate location , met maintain 3 feet of clearance around vtater
heater at all times CFC 305 1

9. Tire n irnd( m s in each bedroom are required to be Emeroency E scmpe told Reccue openingsand the
currently installed tt indows do not meet these requirements. Consult with die (' try of Lenton Grate
Building Dept in order to catnplY With all requirenterils CFC 1029, 1029. 5. 1

1[ 0. The ntechaatical ventilation for the clothes dryer is not approved Consult with the Cily of Lenton Grave
13ailding Dept, in order to comply tt it), all tectuirernents CR' 30. 1

If . fine needles are ace ttnittlafill t in excess ora ncc roof of tic stricture olid are creating a potential faire hazard
Periodically tentot e pitae needles front roof to ensure that arty J) Otertlial far a rite hazard is abated. CFC
304 1, 30-1. 1. 1 304. 1 ,'. CCR ' I itle 19 Dir. 1 SS 3. 07 ( b) 

1  here are current)} "_ tenant rornns ort site. - 1' I1is does not comply tlith the ilssigiled occripancN, 
classification lbr the huildinn or the Cite ofl enton Glove BuildimDepartm tt records. C« nStllC Chilli the

City of Lemon Gros e Building Dept, in order to Comply tt nh all requirements. A desisin professional such
Z111, all architect must ,<uhtnit construction docunten9s and a detailed occupancy classifieation analysis in
order to determine the trppropriMe accupanct classification. Additional regitirentents the anticipated once
the occupancy classification has been Cleterutined. 

13 ' 1 here are. no panic haidtt arc devices locaitcd on exit d« ot: s. I hese are required based Ott ilte occupaucv of
this buildins-! Additionallt. thtnnh- turn dead - belt locks are present on doorsca : leadinto the exterior of the

building tthich are not permitted m am time based on the occupanct classification. Consult ttith the C' itt
of Leucon Grote 13uildin= Dept in order to collpl} « ith all requiremertts. C` FC' 10

LLLaion

100 E Lexington Avenue

EI Cajon, CA 92020

619) 441- 1601

m

La Mesa

8054 Allison Avenue

La Mesa, CA 91942

619) 667- 1355

Lefton Grove

7853 Central Avenue

Lemon Grove, CA 91945

619) 825- 3835



HEARTLAND.....FIRE-& RESCUE

SERVING THE CITIES OF EL CAJON. LA MESA AND LEMON GROVE

fV ..................................... .................................................................................. croI ........................................ uauau
I .......................................... I .................. 

A rc- iw,-rpWion will occul oil or; ifter Septenabe 11. 2016 ro verify compliance, 

I hank you

Sli,mn Richardscm

lle,wthind fire & Rescue

ire Inspector I

Offiicc: ( 619) 825- 3846

Cella ( 619) 433- 5884

11` dixa ( 619) 441- 1648

Ell Caion

100 E. Lexington Avenue

El Cajon, CA 92020

619) 441- 1601

La Mesa
8054TIhs,7 Avenue
La Mesa, CA 91942

619) 667- 1355

Lemon Grove

7853 Central Avenue

Lemon Grove, CA 91945

619) 825- 3835

Wma



Attachment K

2545 Crestline Drive Vicinity Map



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL, 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 3 IT

Mtg. Date _ September 6, 2016
Dept. _ Mayor' s Office_ 

Item Title: Guidelines for Community input to City Council

Staff Contact: Mary Teresa Sessom, Mayor

Recommendation: 

City Council discussion

Item Summary: 

This item is on the agenda at the request of Mayor Sessom, to discuss guideline for community
input to City Council Members. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

X Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

X None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

None. 

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft, 

Neighborhood meeting


